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THINNING AHEAD 

Date; September 24, 2025 

Tao, 

BSE Limited, 

Listing Department, Ist Floor, 
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai- 400 001 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Intimation about the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Company (o be held on September 
30, 2025 as per Regulation 50(2) of SEBI (Listing Obhgations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 and subiussion of Aunual report as per Regulation 33(1) of SEBI (LODE). 

Pursuant to Regulation 50(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, we wish to inform vou that the 
15" Annual General Meetmg of the Company 1s proposed to be held on Tuesday, September 30, 
2025. 

We are herewith submutting the 15" Annual Report inder Regulation 53(1) of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations 2015 for the financial vear ended March 31, 2025, which 15 bemng circulated to the 
shareholders. 

Kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Vivekananda Nayak 

Director (DIN: 03065394) 

CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PVT LTD 
Regd O Wo. 1041, Ground Fleor, Lakshminarayena Complex, Corg OFF P Techna Farik, 4" Flaor, 371 

Palace Road, Bangalore - 580 052 Willers Road, Bangalore - 550 052 
PR =81 604113 1400 Fax: +91 B0 4045 3409 Fie 19080 4045 3453, www.cjd centuryrealestan in 

Email; cjd@canturyrealestate.in CiM: LI7O200KA 20 DPTCOSZ7 10



To 

X 
Century 

CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Registered Office: No. 10/ 1 Ground Floor, Lakshminarayana Complex, 

Palace Road, Bangalore - 560052 
CIN; U70200KA2010PTCD52710 

2 +9180-40453453 @& +9180-40453409 

emnail: cjd@centuryrealestate.in 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: 
[Pursuant to section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014] 

The Members, 

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 96 and 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 that the 
Fifteenth Annual General Meating of the Members of Century loint Developments Private 
Limited will be held at a Shorter Notice on Tuesday, the 30th day of September, 2025, at 

3.00 PM At | P Techno Park, 4™ Floor, 3/ 1, Millers Road, Bangalore - 560052 to transact the 
following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone and consolidated financial 

statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, and the 
Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon, 

To re-appoint M/s. Hiremath & Co, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore (ICAl Firm 
Registration No. 0070855) as Statutory Auditors of the Company who shall hold office 
from the conclusion of this Fifteenth Annual General Mesting till the conclusion of the 
Twentieth Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following 

resalution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and 
Auditors] Rules, 2014 [including any statutory modification|s) or re-enactment thereol 

for the time being in force), M/s. Hiremath & Co, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore, 
having Firm registration No 0070858, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India, be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a 
tenure of five years from the conclusion of this Fifteenth Annual General Meeting till 
the conclusion of the Twentieth Annual General Meeting, to be held in 2030 (for the 
financial year 2029-30) on such remuneration plus taxes and reimbursement of out of 
pockel expenses as may be incurred by them in connection with audit of accounts of 
the Company, as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board gf‘l'flrafim and 
the Statutory Auditors.” / 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company, be and are hereby 
severally authorized 1o sign and file all the necessary forms and other necessary 
documents as may be required by the statutory authorities including, the jurisdictional 
Registrar of Companies (ROC), to provide the necessary intimations to the concerned 
regulatory authorities and to do all such acts and deeds that may be required for the 
purpose of giving effect to this resolution.” 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Century Joint Developments Private Lifnited 

Place: Bangalore NG 
Date: 24-Sep-2025 ssojulie rfl% 

(DIN: 03065294) 3 
No 10/1 Lakshminarayana 25 

Ground Floor, Palace Roa 
Bangalore -560 052 

NOTES: 

1. A member entitied to attend and vole at the annual general meeting is entitled to 
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll, instead of himself and the proxy need not 
be a member of the company. A proxy so appointed shall not have any right to speak at 
the meeting. 

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying 
voling rights, 
Pravided that a member holding maore than ten percent of the total share capital of the 

company carrying voling rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person 
shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder, 

3.  Members should fill in the attendance slip for attending the meeting. Members are 
reguested to bring thelr altendance slip. 

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the 
Annual General Meeting are requested to forward a certified true copy of the Board 
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General 
Meeting either to the Company In advance or submit the same at the venue of the 
meeting. 

5. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by 
the Members at the registered office of the Company on all working days during the 
working hours of the Company. 

6. The Notice is issued with a shorter period pursuant to provisions of Section 101 of the 
Companies Act. Consent of the members is solicited. 

7. The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting is 
annexed hereto. 
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Form MGT-11 
PROXY FORM 

[Purseant fa section [ 05(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and nae 19(3) of the Compandes (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014} 

CIN : U70200KA2010PTCO52710 
Nama : CENTURY JQINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Regd Office : No. 10/1, Ground Floor, Lakshminarayana Complex, Palace Road, Bangalore - 560052 

FIFTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 30.09,2025 
| 

MNamo of the Shareholder 

{Wlfirfli 

| 
Emall id 

 Folio No./DP 1 / Client 1D e & 

Tbeing a member of ..o ... Shies of the above named company hereby appoint: 

I. Name bt . =rEiiry 

Address 

Email id 

Signature 
o Falling, him 

Mama 

Adiress 

Email id 

Signature ¥ - 

a5 my proxy to attend and yote (on a poll) for me and on my behall at the: Fifteenth Annual General Mesting 
of the Comparty, 10 be held on the September 30, 2025 at 3.00 P.M. ot | P Techno Park, 4™ Fioor, 3/1, 
Millers Road, Bangalore - 540052 and 81 any adjowrnmeny thespol In respect of the resolution as indicated 
bithere, 

Ordinary Business 
- Rocelve, consider and adopt the audited Standolons and Consolidsted Financial Statements of the 
Company for Financial Year endod March 31, 7025 and the Reports of the Dirsctors and Auditors 
theroon; and 

- Re-appoint M/s. Hiremath & Co, Chartared Accountants, Bangatore (ICAI Firm Registration No. 0070855) 
as Stotutory Auditors al the Company who shall hold office from the conclusion of this Fifteenth Annl 
Genatal Maeting til the conclusion ol the Twentieth Annual General Mesting of the Campany. 

’éiwmmu of the sharehobder Signnture of the F'W'm = 

mmm&mmmmhmmmmwmwnm 
Reglotered lice of the Company, 48 koury before the commencement of the Meeting. 



Farmat for consent of shareholders for Shorter Natice 

Dale: 

To 

The Board of Directors 
Century Joint Developments Private Limited 
No, 10/ 1, Lakshminarayana Complex, 
Ground Floor, Palace Road, 
Bangalore 540052 

Sub: Consent of shareholder to hold the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of Century Joint 
Developments Private Limited ('Company’) at a shorter notice, 

Dear Sirs, 

I, shareholder / Authorised Representative of holding 
Equity Shares of the Company hereby give consent pursuant to section 101(1) 

ol the Companies Act, 2013 for the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 
Tuesday, September 30, 2025 ot D3.00 P.M at a shorter notice. 

(Name of the Shareholder /Authorised Representative) 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
FIFTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 

(Plaase fill in the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the meating hall) 

— ez} 

ugd.' Folio/13P 10,/ Client 1D 

Signature of Shareholder /Proxy/ Representative Present 

V
B



, Annual General 
September 30, 2025 at 3.00 P.M. 

Venue: 

At - 

IP Tachno Park, 4th Floor, 

3/1 Millers Road 

Bangalore - 560052 

Route Map to |P Techno Park 

v GARDIN 
mmp.q.munu 
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Century 

REPORT OF 
BOARD OF [ March! 
DIRECTORS 
CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

[ CIN: U70200KA2010PTCO052710 ]



CORPORATE INFORMATION 

Regd Office: No. 10/1 Ground Floor, Lakshminarayana Complex, Palace Road, Bangalore - 
560052 

Corporate Office: ) P Techno Park, 4th Flgor, 3/1 Millers Road, Bangalore - 560 001 

| +01B0-40453453 @ +9180-40453409 |1 website: www.cid centuryrealestate.in 1) email; 

cldBcenturyroalestate.in 

Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

*  Mr. Vivekananda Nayok - Director 
M. Mahesh Prabhu - Whole-time Director 

s Ajay S Makam - Company Secretary 

Statutory Auditors: 

Hiremath & Co. 
No. 7, Ground Floor, 2nd Cross, 
C51 Compund, Mission Road, 
Bangalore - 560 027 

Debenture Trustee: 
+ DBl Trusteeship Services Limited 

GR FLR, Universal Insurance BLDG, Sir 
Phirazshah Mehta Rd, Fort Bazargate 

Mumbai 

Maharashtra - 400001 

Ph. No. 022-40B807000 

« Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 
GDA House, First Floor, Plot No. 85 
Bhusari Colony (Right], Kathrud, 
Pune - 411038 

Ph. No. 022-49220505 

Registrar and Transfer Agent: 
MUFG Intime India Private Limited 
Formerly known as Link Intime India Private 
Limited) 
C-101, Embassy 247, LBS. Marg, 

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083 
Tel No: 1800 102D 878 



Dear Members, 

Your Directars have pleasure in presenting the 15" Annua) Report together with the Audited 
Statement of Accounts of Century Joint Developments Private Limited for the year ended 
31st March, 2025. 

Financial Summary: 

The Company's financial performance for the year under review along with previous year 
figures is given hereunder: 

= (Amount in ¥ lakhs) 

Particulars | Forthe Year | Forthe Year | Forthe Year | For the Year 
Ended 31", Ended 317, Ended 31* Ended 3 1", 
March 2025 March 2024 | March 2025 | March 2024° 

| Standalone Consolidated 
Total Income 7,350.41 | 10,112.31 21,305.39 12,513.37 
Total Expenses 6,059.93 30,192.95 16,762.99 33,613.62 

Profit or Loss 3,290.48 |  (20,080.64) 4,542.40 | (21,100.25) 
before Exceptional 
and Extraordinary 
tems and Tax 
Less:  Exceptional - - - 
tems 
Less: Extraordinary - - - - 
Items 

Profit or Loss 3,290.48 (20,080.64) 4,542.40 (21,100.25) 
before Tax 
Less: Current Tax - - 

Deferred Tax - - - - 

Profit or Loss After 3,290.48 (20,080.64) 4,542.40 (21,100.25) 
Tax 

Less: Profit/Loss - - (1.89} {51.22) 
attributable to 
minarity interest e 
Total 3,290.48 {20,080.64) 4,544.29 [21,049.03) 
Comprehensive 
Income for the 

Yeor ] - 
* The ausiited cansalidated financial statoments have bean prasented for the Sest time for the financial year ended March 31, 
2025, pursiant to the appivasiity of comorate govermarce provigions ender the SEBI (Listing Obligotions and Dircloscye 
Roguyjraments) Regulations, 3015 upon the Company being clasified as a High Value Debl Linted Entily during the FY 2024-25 
Acearphagly unaudiog conseddated financial informatan for the previous Binancial year (FY 2025 24) haa been provided for 
COMRBHIVE DU POSES 

Your Company delivered a resilient performance during the year amidst a chalienging 
macroeconomic and operating environment. The consalidated income of the Company grew 
to ¢ 21,305.39 lakhs delivering a 70.26% growth as compared to previous year. The b 
from consolidated financials stood at 2 4,542.40 |akhs. Growth in revenue i attribs 

S, ¥ T 
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5. 

the completion of a few projects. The total operating expenses were T 2,178.66 lakhs on a 
standalone basis and ¥ 9,922.12 lakhs on a consalidated basis. The profit from Standalone 
financials have risen to T 3,290.48 lakhs, up from T (20,080.65) lakhs in the last year 
reflecting a growth of 116.36% over the last year, 

This performance underscores the Company's resilience and ability to adapt 1o dynamic 
market conditions while maintaining a strong balance sheel and healthy cash flow position, 
The development business continued to exhibit a strong performance. The quality products 
offering by the Company saw encouraging demand during the fiscal. 

. State of Company's Affairs: 

The Company continues to strengthen its presence in focus markels with launch of several 
differentiated offerings across segments through its Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs). Your 

Company's investments towards building a differentiated portfolio coupled with agile and last 
mile focused micro market reach and exécution capabilities augur well Tor the future, 

Some of the projects those contnbuted o the Company's perfarmance immensely during the 
period are “Century Morizon®, a mixed-use development project comprising residential and 
commercial components, which has successfully reached the completion stage. The project 
is scheduled to be handed over to the customers during the current year, 

Similarly, In an independent Villa development project “Wintersun Phase 2%, the Company 
has played a pivolal role in bringing the project to successful completion, thereby 
strengthening its track record in imely delivery and value creation, 

In addition, the Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Suruchi Properties Private Limited's 
Project named as "Regalia”, has been recently launched, marking a significant milestone in 
its expanding portfolio. 

Looking ahead, the Board is actively engaged in the evaluation and planning of new projects, 
reflecting its commitment to building a strong development pipeline, diversifying 
opportunities, and sustaining long-térm growth, 

. Transfer to Reserves: 

No amount was carried to reserves during the period under review, 

Dividend: 

Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2024-25. 

Share Capital: 

i, The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is € 5,656, 14 lakhs and the Paid up Stare 

Capita) is T 2,481.05 lakhs; 
fi. During the year under review there was no change in the share capital of the company, 

jil. The Company did not issue any Equity Shares with Differential Rights; and



iv. No Sweat Equity were granted during the year under review and none of the Directors 
hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company. 

Debentures: 

During the year under review, the Company has issued and allotted Secured, Listed, Rated, 
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) amounting to 21,60,000 lakhs on a private 
placement basis at a coupon rate of 10.00% per annum, compounded quarterly. The principal 
amount is redeemable from September 2026, and these NCDs are outstanding as on the 
date of this report. 

In addition, the Company has outstanding Unlisted, Redeemable, Non-Convertible 

Debentures amounting to 2 30,000 lakhs. 

Credit ratings: 

During the year under review, the Company has been assigned credit rating as “Acuite C" by 
Acuite Ratings & Research Limited. 

Related party transactions: 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended March 
31, 2025, were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. 

Therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted, 
Thus, disclosure in Form AQG-2 is not required. 

The disclosure of transactions with related parties for the financial year is given in Note no 
35 to the Balance Sheet in accordance with Accounting Standard - |8 and Regulation 53(f) of 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 read with Para A of Schedule V. 

. Web link of Annual Return, if any: 

An Annual Return in Form MGT-7, as per the requirements of Section 92(3) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and relevant rules and amendments thereto is prepared and the same can be 
accessed from the website (http:/ /cjd.centuryrealestate.in) of the Company. 

10.Internal Financial Control System and its adequacy: 

During the year under review, The Company has an adequate system of internal control to 
safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the 
transactions are properly authotized, recorded and reported to the Management. The 
Company s following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the 
books of accounts and reporting financial statements, 

The Company has a systematic mechanism to identify, access, monitor and resolve the risks 
which might oecur for mesting the objectives of the Company which will be monitored and 
controlled on a continuous basis. The observations thereby are brought to the notice of the 
Board of Directors of the Company. The Board has adopted the policies and p:ocedufg’vhr' 
ansuring accountability in organization, compliance of company policies, safeguard ul h s _' i 

n



and the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including proper maintenance of 
accurate and complete of accounting records. Effective measures have also been taken to 
prevent and detect fraud. 

11.8oard of Directors: 

Board's composition for the year ended 31" March, 2025; 

SL.No | DIN NAME OF DIRECTOR DESIGNATION 
i 01516242 | Mahesh Prabhu Whole-time Director 
2 (3065394 | Vivekananda Nayak Director | 

During the year undet review Mr. Mahesh Prabhu (DIN: 01516242), was re-designated from 
Dicector 1o Whole-time Director of the Company with effect from October 24, 2024. 

The Board of Directors met 14 (Fourteen) times during the year and has complied with the 
provisions of section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the number of day’s gap 
between the two Board meetings and at least one meeting in each quarter, 

Name of Director | Category Number Number 

of Board | of Board 
Meetings | Meetings 
entitied | attended 

Mahesh Prabhu Whole-time Diretor | 14 14 
Vivekananda Nayak | Director 14 14 

Sl. | Date of meeting | Total Number of Attendance 

- e "":: the I amber of % of 
directors attendance 
attended 

1| 28/06/2024 2 2 i 100% 
2 09/08/2024 2 2 100% 
3 11/09/2024 2 2 100% 
4 17/09/2024 2 2 100% 
5 29/09/2024 2 2 100% 
6 17/10/2024 2 z 100% 
7 24/10/2024 2 z 100% 
8 21/11/2024 2 3 100% 
; 26/11/2024 2 2 100% 
10 26/12/2024 ] 2 | 100% 
11 14/02/2025 2 i 100% 
12 26/02/2025 2 2 100% 

’ 13 | 14/03/2025 2 2 100% 
|14 21/03/2025 2 2 ) 100% B 
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Annual Performance Evaluation of the Board: 

The Board conducted an evaluation based on identified criteria and framework pursuant to 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board evaluated and assessed the 
parformance and potential of each Director, performance of the Board as a whole and the 
pertormance of the Chayrman was evaluated, taking into account the views all the Directors, 
The same was discussed in Board Meeting held on March 2 1, 2025. 

Statutory Auditors: 

M/s Hiremath & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 0070855), Bangalore, were 
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for five years from 2019-20 to 2024-25. 
Their tenure is ending at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and the Board has 
recommended thelr re-appointment for another five-year term until 2030, The Company has 
oblained ther written confirmation that, if re-appointed, the appointment will comply with 
Sections 139(1) and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

.Board’s Reply to comments in Auditors’ Report: 

The Statutory Auditors conducted the audit for the financial year 2024-25. With reference to 
their observation under clause 7(b) of Annexure A to the independent Auditor’s Report on the 
Standalone Financial Statements and Annexure A to the Consolidated Financial Statements of 
the Company, the Board wishes to clarify that the tax demands are currently under dispute 
and arg pending adjudication before the appropriate authotities. 

With reference to the observations of the Statutory Auditors in Annexure A to the 
independent Auditor’s report on the Consolidated Financtal Statements of the Company, the 
Board of Pai Blectronics Systems Private Limited has clarified that the Company did not have 
revenye from its operations during FY 2024-25. Hence, there ware no profits for the said 
period, 

15, Directors’ Responsibility Statement: 

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations 
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 

134(3)(c} of the Comparies Ac), 2013: 

a) That in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 
2025; the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures, if any; 

b) That such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have 
been selected and applied consistently and judgment and astimates have been made 
that are reasonable and prudent So as o give a true and fair view of the state of affairs 
of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for the year 
ended on that date; 

¢) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adeguate 

accounting recotds in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and dutm:tmg 'hraud m 
other irregularities; 4



d) That the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
€) That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls 

were adequate and were operaling effectively. 
f) That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in 

place and were adequate and operating effectively. 

16.Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and 

Outgo: 

Directors have stated that at present your Company has not undertaken any Research and 
Development Activity invalving import of Technology. 

The details of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are as 

under: 

a) Conservation of Energy: The Company is making continuous efforts to conserve 
energy wherever practicable by economizing on use of electricity in the office. 
Steps taken for conservation: 
Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NiL 
Capital Investments on energy conssjvation aquipment: NiL 

b) Technology Absorption: The Company is taking necessary steps to use modem 
technology as maybe required. 
Efforts made for technology absorption: 
Benefits derived: NIL 

Expenditure on Research & Development, if any: NIL 
Detaits of technofogy imported, if any: NiL 
Year of import: NIL 
Whether imported technology fully absorbed: NIL 
Areas where absorption of imported technology has not taken place, if any: NIL 

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo: NIL 

17.Deposits: 

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any Deposits as per Section 
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 2(c) of the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules 2014. 

18, Details of Subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Assoclate Companies: 

Your Company has following subsidiaries: 

Suruchi Properties Private Limited (wholly owned subsidiary since August 20, 2015) 
- Pai Electronics Systems Private Limited is also a subsidiary Company of your company. 

There were no changes in the Company's subsidiaries during the year under lml'lfl'#-r flw 
Company does not have any associate or joint venture companies, &



Further details with regard to the Subsidiary Companies are disclosed in Form AOC-1 
annexed as Annexure - A. 

19. Compliance with Secretarial Standards on Board and Annual General Meetings: 

The Board of Directors state that the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial 
Standards (S5-1 and 55-2) respectively, relating 1o Meetings of the Board and the General 
Meetings, as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

20. Compliance with SEB] Regulations: 

During the year under review, and to the extent applicable, Regulations 49 to 62 of the SEBI 
{Listing Obtigations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 became applicable to 
the Company, as the outstanding value of its listed non-convertible debt securities crossed 
% 1,000 ecrores. Accordingly, the Company was classified as a High Value Debt Listed Entity 
['"HVDLE") and is in the process of aligning its compliances with the applicable regulations. 

21.Business Risk Management: 

Business risk, inter-alia, further includes financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk, legal risk. As 
a matter of policy, these risks ore assessad and steps as appropriate are taken to mitigate 
the same, 

22.Particulars of Employees: 

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of 
employeas of the Company is not applicable since the Company dpes not have any 
employees, 

23.Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments : 

The porticulars of loans, guarantees or investments made during the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2025 have been disclosed in the Notes attached to and forming part of the 
Financial Statements of the Company, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Except the provisions of sub-section (1) of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
other provisions of Section 186 of the Companigs Act are nat applicable to the Company, 
since the Company is engaged in the business of real estate development. 

4.Prevention Of Sexual Harassment At Work Place: 

As there are no employees in the company; the disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, will not be 
applicable. 

25.Disclosure on maintenance of Cost Records as specified under Section 148(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013: 

Disclosure on maintenance of cost records as specified under section 145[1} gi;,flu: 
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 
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26, Corporate Saocial Responsibility: 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 

27.0ther Disclosures: 

1. No material changes/commitments have occurred which affect the financial position of 
the Company between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements 
relate and the date of this Report. 

2. No significant or material order was passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which 

impact the 'going concern' status and Company's opérations in future. 
3. There was no proceeding initiated/ pending against your Company under the Insolvency 

and Bankruptey Code, 2016, 
4. There was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution, 

28, Acknowledgements: 

Yaur directors place on record their sincere thanks 1o bankers, business associates, 
consultants and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your 
company’s activities during the year under review, Your directors also acknowledge gratefully 
the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company. The Directors 
thank the Government of India, Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Ministry of Finance, 
Ministry ol Corporate Affairs, the income Tax departments and all other agencies for their 

support. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

e 
Place: Bangalore Mahesh Prabhu tha 
Date: 30" May, 2025 Whole-time Director Director 

(DIN:01516242)  (DIN: 03065394) 
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Annexure - A 

FORM AOC - 1 

fPursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 139 read with rufe 5 of Companies (Accoun(s) 
Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ 
associate companies/ joint ventures 

Part - A : Subsidiaries 

{Amount in 2 Iiil:hflj 
T 

N | Particulars Details 

1. | Name of the Subsidiary Pai Electronics Systems | Suruchi Properties Private 
i Private Limited Limited 
2. |Reporting period for the April 1, 2024 April 1, 2024 

subsidiary  concemed, if to 10 ! 
different from the holding March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025 

A company’s reporting period 
3. | Reporting cumency  and T (INR) 2 {INR) 

Exchange rate as on the last 
date of the relevant Financial 
year in the case of foreign 

B subsidiaries - 

4. | Share Capital 1.00 1.00 
| 5. | Reserves & Surplus 1,533.74 i 61) | 
6. | Total Assets 1,841.69 82,580.77 | 
7. | Total Liabilities 306.95 82,591.38 
B, | Investments 0.01 - 
| 9. | Turnover 0 o 
| 10. | Profit/Loss before taxation (103.63) 99.12 

11. | Provision for taxation 0 0 
|_12. | Profit/Loss after taxation (103.63) 99.12 

13. | Proposed Dividend a a 
14. | % of shareholding 95.00% 100.00% 

1. There were no Subsidiaries which are yet to cormmence business. 
2. There were no Subsidiaries which were liquidated/ sold during the year. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Century Joint Developments Private 

Date: 30™ May, 2025 Whole-time Director Director 4 
(DIN: 01516242) [DIN: 03065394) 
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Part - B : Associates & Joint Ventures 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to 
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures: 

(Amount in 2 lakhs) 
Sl No Particulars Details | 
)3 Name of the Associate Company NA 

Z. (atest audited Balance Sheet Date NA 
a. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures NA 

i held by the company on the yéar end 
Amount of Investment in NA 
Associates/ Joint Venture 

Extend of Holding % NA 
4, Description of how there is significant NA 

influence ] 
8. Reason why the associate/joint NA 

. venture is not consolidated 
. Networth attributable to Shareholding NA 

as per latest audited Balance Sheet 
= Profit / Loss for the year NA | 

I | Considered in Consolidation NA 
["ii.__| Not Considered in Consohdation NA | 

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of 
Century Joint Developments Private ey 

v& | :" 

Place: Bangalore u-hm; 2\ dayak 
Date: 30" May, 2025 

(OIN: G 
\'flmll-tl% 
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HIREMATH & (0., 
INDIA Chartered Accountants 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

To 

THE MEMBERS OF CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CENTURY JOINT 

DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Halance sheet as at March 

31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the 

Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the 

standalone Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other 

explanatory information (herein after referred to as "standalone financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best al pur information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aloresaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the 

*Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian accounting 

standards prescribed under section 133 of the act, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit, total 

comprehensive income. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing (“SAs”) specified under section 143(10] of the act. Our responsibilities under those standards 

are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requireminis that are 

relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the act and the rules 

made thereunder, and we have fullilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the 1CAI's Code of Ethics, at the audit evidence obtained by us is sulficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our mu;fl: nplnl Ay the standalone financial statements. 
']_I! torad 
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No. 7, Ground Floor, 2nd Cross, CSI Compound, Mission Road, Bangalore - 560 027. 
Off : (+91-80) 41734129, 41735129, 22210276 
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Emphasis of Matters 

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the standalone IND AS financial statements: 

1. Note No. 29 of the Standalone Financial Statements where in it is stated that the net worth of the 

company as at the Halance sheet date Is negative and the parent company has committed to 

financially support the company. As such the financial statements have been prepared on the 

basis of poing concern. 

2. Note No. 37 of the Standalone financial statements relating to share of losses and the accumulated 
lnsses amounting to Rs. 6,634.68 Lakhs of the partnership firms in which the company is a 

partner, which has not been accounted by the company for the reasons stated there in. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Key audit matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed 

in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a wholg, and in forming our 

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that 

there are no Key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Hoard's Report including Annexures to Hoard's 
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the standalone Ind AS linancial statements 

and our auditor’s report thereon, Our apinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not 

cover the other information and we do not express any form ol assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read 

the other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 

with the standalone Ind AS financial stalements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our 
audit or otherwise appears to be matenally misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that 

fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with 

respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS linancial statements that give a true and fair view ol 

the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity 

and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, 

including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting rcn_:m"nt‘sl..j.g\amnrdnncc with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Comipany ant for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
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irregularities; sclection and application of appropriste accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a 

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management 1§ responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters reluted to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate 

the Company or to ceage operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The board of directors are 

also responsible for overseeing the Company's linancial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonabie assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a 

puarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 

whien it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered matertal if, individually or 

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econamic decisions of users taken on 

the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit We also: 

o ldentifly and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS inancial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than the one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override ol internal control. 

+ Dhtain an understanding of interaal contral relevant 1o the audit in arder to design audit procedures 

that are apprapriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we 

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals 

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

o Conclude on the appropriatencss of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditor's 

report to the related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS linantial statements or, if such disclosures 

are inadequate, to modify our apinion. Qur mnt!!‘.lfh:hs are based on the audit evidence abtained up 
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to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company th 

cease Lo continue as a going concer, 

o Lvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Ind AS fimancial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a ressonably 

knowledgeable user of the standalone Ind AS financial statements may be influenced, We consider 
quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 

evaluating the results of our work: and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 

standalone Ind AS financial statements, 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period 
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law o 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of 
doing so would reasonably be expected to outwelgh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

21



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure 
A", statement on matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order to extent applicahle. 

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of pur 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid standalone IND 
AS financial statements. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination of those books. 

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and lLoss including the statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Cashflow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by 
this report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) Having regard to the matter described under Emphasis of Matter paragraph, in our opinion, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed 
under section 133 of the Act. 

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 317 March 2025, 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating cffectiveness of such controls, refer o our separate report in 

“Annexure B 

p) Since, the Company Is a private limited company with respect to the other matters to be included in 
the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as 
amended Is not applicable. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

L. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations which would impact its financial 

position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements = Refer Note No. 25 on Contingent Liabilities 

to the standalone IND AS financial statements, 
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Hence, the 

guestion of any material foresecable losses does not anse. 
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a]. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, ao funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or sharg ar any other sources or kind of funds) by 

Mhmfl 

TR T LR L |Jl 

22



vi, 

the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with 

the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Ueneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes. 

(b). The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company 
from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties™), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of 
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Bencficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has coused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014, as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatemoent. 

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Hence, compliance with 
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. 

Based on our examination which intluded test checks, the Company has used accounting softwiare 
for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility 
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the 
respective software. 

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout 
the year for the respective accounting soltware, we did not come across any instances of the audit 
trail feature beiny tampered with. 

For Hiremath & Co. ‘F‘\ 
Chartered Accountants "\ 

FRN: 0070858 - v 

Hiremath Somashekharayya 

Proprietor 

Membership No.: 203338 
UDINAS2eIRERMKUXT 1398 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: 30-05-2025 
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ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Heport o the members of Century Joint 
Developments Private Limited on the standalone fimancial statemenis for the year ended 31 March 2025, 
we report that: 

L. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full, including quantitative details and 
situation of property, plant and equipment and investment property. 

(b) As per the information and explanation given to us, the management at reasonable intervals has 
physically verified all the fixed assets of the company and no serious discrepancies have been 
noticed on such verification. 

(€) The Company does not have any immovable property In the nature of fixed assets and hence 
reporting under 3(1)(c) is not applicable. 

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment [including right-of-use 
assets) and intangible assets during the year. 

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 
March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the Henami Transactions (Prohibition] Act, 
1988 (as amended in 2016} and rules made thereunder, 

(a) Having regard to the nature of inventory comprising of stock of units in completed projects and 

work in progress of projects under development, the management has conducted physical 

vurification of inventory by way of verification of title deeds, site visits and certification of extent of 
work completion by competent persons, at reasonable intervals during the year, 

{(b) In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is 

appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or mare in aggregate lor cach class of inventory were not noticed 

on such physical verification, 

(€) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 

anks/arfihancial institutions on the basis of security of current 
5 olghe Order is not applicable. 
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other parties as follows 

3. [a) During the year the Company Provided loans or Provided advances in the nature of loans or 
stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any 

= In Lakhs | 

Advance In Nature 
Particulars Guarantee | Investment | Loans of Loan 

 Aggregate amount granted/ provided/assigned du; dufi_fl:fl!_mr,_ B i 
Holdings I ~ 8,757.87 - 
Subsidiarics - W 
Jointly controlled entities .!*_15!1-{!51 & 

| Others R -| 2845057 
Total 2,150.00 0.00 | 37,208.44 S 
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in nflpfl:‘l of above cases ] 

Holdings . 19,127.64 B 
Subsidiaries 5059500 | 1286508 : 

! Jointly controlled entities | 7,150.00 928.60 = - | 

Others - 3680 | 2845057 
Total [ 5774500 | 1383048 | 47,578.21 

(b) During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and 
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees to companies, 
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties are not prejudicial to the Company's 
interest, 

{¢]) The Company has granted loans and / or advances in the nature of loans during the year to 
companies, lirms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. In cases where the schedule of 
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipls 
are regular. In all other cases loans and / or advances in the nature of loans including interest are 
repayable on demand and the repayment of principal amount and payment of interest is as 
demanded. 

(d) There are no amounts of loans and / or advances in the pature of loans granted to companies, 
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety 
days. 

(e) There were no loan and / or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, limited 
Liability Partnerships or any other parties . fallen due during the year. 

£ 



(M The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand 
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or any other parties. Of these following are the details of the aggregate amount of loans 
or advances in the nature of lnans granted to promoters or related parties as defined in clause (76) 
of section 2 of the Companics Act, 2013: 

In Lakhs 
Particulars All Parties | Promoters | Related Parties 
Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans during the year e 

Repayable on Demand 4757821 . 47,578.21 | 
Without Specifying any terms | . = : 
Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of 

| loans to the total loans 100% | - 100% 

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has 
complied with the provisions of Section 185 of the Act. Further, the provisions of section 186 of 
Companies Act, 2013 not applicable to the company as it is engaged in the business of infrastructure 
facilities as specified under Schedule VI of the Act. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 [as amended). 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v] of the Order are not applicable. 

. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub- 
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the 
Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company., 

. I respect of statutory dues: 

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination ol 

the records of the Company, except for delay in some cases, amounts deducted/ acvrued in the 
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, 
duty of customs, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been 
regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, duty of customs, service tax, goods and service 

tax, coss and other material statutory dues as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six 
maonths from the date they became payable. 
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(b) According to information and explanation given to us, the dues outstanding with respect to, 
income tax, value added tax, on account of any dispute are as follows: 

Nameol | Nature of Dues Amount Period to which Forum where 

the the amount dispute is Lakhs 
Statute ke ) relates pending 

Finance Service Tax Rs.408.32 April 2010 to | CESTAT 
Act 2004 March 2015 

Income Income Tax Rs5606 | AY2019-20 | CIT(A) B 
Tax Act 

1961 

Income Income Tax Rs. 791653 | AY 2010-11 High Court of 
Tax Act Karnataka 

1961 

Income Tax Deducted at Rs 6379 AY 2018-19 CIT - (A) 
Tax  Act | Source 
1961 

Income | Income Tax Rs. 62.85 CAY 2022-23 CIT- (A) ] 
Tax Act 

1961 

8. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the 
bouks of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the 
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

9. (a) Based on our audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations 
given to us by the management, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans and 
interest to financial institution during the year. 

(b) Based on information and explanations given by the management and confirmations given by 
lenders, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution 
or government or any government authority. 

{¢) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

{d) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, no funds 
raised on short-term basis have been used for long term purposes by the Company. 

(e) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company. the 
Company has not taken funds from entities and persons on account of or to meet the ubligations 
ol its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

(f) The Company has not raised loans fiuflm 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate :ofl‘rpum:fi



10. 

1L 

12 

13. 

14. 

I5. 

16. 

(a) The Company has not raised money by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer 

(Including Debt Instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the 
order is not applicable. 

(b) The Company has raised Rs. 1,600 Crores hy way of Private Placement of Non-Convertible 
Debentures during the year according to information and explanation given to us, the funds so 
raised have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised. 

[a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company 
or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course af our audit. 

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under 
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

(¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by 
the Company during the year. 

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and (3(xii)(c) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 
and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in 
the standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable standards. 

(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of iy 

business, 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not entered imto any non-cash transactions with the 
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order Is not 
applicable. 

(a) The Company s not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934, 

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial ar Housing Finance activities. 
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(¢) The Company Is not a Core¢ Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

(¢l) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report 
on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

17, The Company has not incurred cash loss during the current year, but has incurred cash loss of Rs, 
20,079.36 Lakhs in the immediately al year. 
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18, 

19 

20, 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly 
requirement to report pn Clause 3{xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanitions given to us.and on the basis of the financial rmitios, 
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assyts and payment of financial liabilities, 
other Information accompanying the Standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attéention, which causes us to believe that 
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable 
of mecting its labilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within o 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as 
to the future viablity of the Company. We further state thut our reporting is based on the facts up 
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance thag all 
liahilities falling duce within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged 
hy the Company as and when they fall due. 

The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable to the 
company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xx)of the Order are not applicable. 

For Hiremath & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 0070855 

Proprictor 
Membership No.: 203 I 
UDIN: 25203338 Rmkcu kT 1295 

Place: Bengalury 
Date: 30-05-2025 
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ANNEXURE "H" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013("the Act’) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CENTURY |OINT 
DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit 
of financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [1CAT'). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence 1o the Company's policies, the safeguarding of jts assets, \he prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely 
preparation of rehable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit ol 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the standards on auditing 
as prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit ol 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate Internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and there vperating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on assessed risk. The procedure 
sclected depends on auditur's judgement, including assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and apprepriate to provide basis for our 
audit apinion on the Company’s internal financial con system over financial reporting with reference 
to the standalone Ind AS financial statements. Y alk 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these 
stundalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

A Company’s internal financial controls over financlal reparting is a process designed o provide 
reasomahle assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone 
Ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company:(2) provide reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone Ind AS financial 
statements in accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with the authurizations of the 
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention 
on timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that would 
have a material effect on the standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference 
to these standalone Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to ervor or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting 
with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk 

that the internal tingncial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS 
financial statements may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial contrals system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential component of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants ol India, 

For Hiremath & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 0070855 P 

":k“ Les 

Hiremath Somash 
Praprietor 3 
Membership No.: 2[13'11& 
UDIN: 26203338 M KU krisa s 

Place: Hengaluru 
Date: 30-05-2025 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LMITED 

CIN U P0200RA010HTLOS2110 

#10/1. Ground Floos, Lakshminaravana Comples, Palace Road, Bangalore -560052 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2025 

| = As :h at at 
| g e 31st March 2025 | 315t March 2024 

| ASSETS 

1 Non-Current Assets 

{a] Property, Mant And Equipment 1 663 169 
(b} Financial Assets 

1} Investmints 3 13.830.48 13391 

{c) Other Non-Cusrent Assets '] 43,769.71 21,004 83 

57,606.82 3432175 
1 Current Assets 

{a) Imventories 5 1,20,180.58 31,2B0.06 

{b) Financiel Assets 
i) Iestments [ 457 .24 

W Trage recervables 7 2,908.94 290173 

lii} Tt and Cash equivaients 1] 186338 57583 
i) Bank batances other than (i) sbove BA 139 

w| Other financial assety g £3,249.35 3%,036.61 

[} Other current Jssets i 79630 54893 

20801612 n.mnl 

Votal Assets M 
Il EQUNTY AND LIARILITIES 

1 EQWUITY 

{a) Share Capital n 248108 2.481.06 
(b} Other Equity 12 (76,533.19) (79,823.57) 

(14052130 (77,342.61) 
LIABILITIES 

2 Non-Current Liabilities 

{a) Financial Liabilities 

i] Borrowngs 13 2,84, 29636 69,786.18 

1.84.296.36 H.ml 
3 Corrent Lisbilities 

(a) Financial Liabilites 

1) Borrowings 14 21,030.00 58959 30 

i) Trade Payables 

- Total outstanding dues of Micro 

Enterprises and Small Enterprses > g 
-Total sutstanding duss of Croditors 

other than Micro enterprises and 4,186.97 25.266.55 

Small Enterprives 
i) Other Financial Liabllines 16 I8.,044.27 2806882 

k) Other Current Liabilities 17 311747 1,969.23 

5637 1,16,263.50 

Total Equity and Lisbilities T07.47 

B 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the 141 
Fimancial Statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Hiremath & Co, 

teenboriig Nos 1034338 1 

uDiN S P03338QMKVXT 139 ¢ 

Face: 

Date Juinrfm.r 32



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN : U70200KA2010PTCO52710 

#10/1, Ground Floor, Lakshminarayana Complex, Palace Road, Bangalor -560052 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025 

— {Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Year Ended Year Ended 

i 31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

I INCOME 

Revenue From Operations 18 5.609.44 B.453 

Other Income 1% 3, TA058 

TOTAL INCOME 9,350.42 
l = 

Il EXPENSES 

Cost of Sales 20 1.422.39 

Finance Cost 21 3,881.27 254934 

Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses 22 1.05 ; 

Other Expenses 23 755,22 932 

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,055.93 

PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX 

Exceptional items 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 

Income tax expense 

Current tax 

Deferred tax 

MAT Credit written off 
PROFIT AFTER TAX 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss [net of tax 

expense) 

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax expense) 

TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD, NET OF 

TAX 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 

EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE 

Basic earnings per share 

Diluted earn share 

(8) 

13.26 80.94 
13.26 (80.94 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financlal Statements 1-41 

As per our report of even date attached 

Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm registration No.: 0070855) 

Clen 2 - r 
> \_\'."—-—"'-_ e 

Hiremath Somashekharayya 
Proprietor 

Memberchip No: 203338 

UnIN: 2596 23 3RBMUYXT 1395 

Place: Bangalore 

Date: 30| Hey | 8c08 

For Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

$ 1 

Mahesh Prabhu 

Whole Time Direclor 

[DIN:D1516242) 

5 Makam 

Company Secretary 

Director 

[DIN:03065394] 

33



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN : U70200KA2010PTCO52710 

810/1, Ground Floor, Lakshminarayana Complex, Palace Road, Bangalore -S60001 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Year endud 

I ks 31 March 2025 
fow from operating activities 

profit before tax and after exceptional ltems 3,790 45| 

Interest income 13,740.98)| 
Fnance cost 388107 

Depreciation 105 

cash flow before working capital changes 3,431.53 

(Increase)/ decrease i trade recenvables (7.21) 
{Increasa)/ decrasse in inventonss (88.900.52) 
(Inerease)/ decrease in loans and other financial assets (44,212 74) 
(Incressa)/ decrease in other current assets (249.37) 

{Incresss)/ decrease In ather non Current assets (22,764.88) 
(Decrease)/ increase i trade payables (21,079.58) 
(Decraase)/ increae in othar financial lebdities {24.55) 

{Decrease)/ increase in other current Rabiities 148.24 

(Repayment)/Proceeds of Borrowings 1o bank, Ninancial 

institutions and others 

Finance cott and loan procesing feey 

tash generated from/ (used in) financing activities 
(3.881.27) 

Net increass in cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances 

Cash and cash eguivalents and other bank balances at beginning of year 

: Bank Balpnces not considered s Cash snd Cash equivalents & per Accountng 

Ind AS T 

and cash eguivalents at the end of the year 

and coth equivalents comprise of: 

and bank balanee (refer note 8) 

b and bank overdraft balance 

1.869.38| 

Thie accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial 141 

Statements 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Hiremath & Co. 

Chartered Accountants e 

Il'.'.MH'mre.fih'nhonNnl_ X C.)\ \ 

5ok - .f 

Proprvior ” Whale Time Director 
Membership No: 203338 (i 01 505242) 

UOIN: D6 563338 BMIKUR T 1395 

Place: 5 Makam 

Date: hiflilfirfl{ Company Secretary 

For Century joint Developments Private Limited 

Nayak 
Director 
[DIN:D1516242)



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Staternent ol changes in equity for the Year ended 31 March, 2025 

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Equity Share Capital 
Particuiars Amount 

Equity shares of Rs.10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid up 
As at 31st March 2024 2,481 .06 

- Movement during the year . 

As at 315t March 2025 2,481.06 

Other Equity 
For the year ended 31st March 2025 {Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Particulars Capital Reserve Retained Earnings Total 

Balance in the beginning of 1st, April 2024 3,600.89 (83,424 56) (79.823.67) 

- Profit for the year . 3,290.49 3,290.49 

- gther adjustment - . 

- Capital Reserve on Account of Merger - 

- Capital Reserve 

- impact of ind As 115 - - 
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March, 2025 . 3,290.49 (76,533.19) 
Transfer to other reserves (if any) - - 

Agpropriations (if any) - - - 
Balance outstanding as at 31 March 2025 3,600.89 (80,134.07) [76,533.19) 

Other Equity 
For the year ended 315t March 2024 {Amaunt in Rs, Lakhs) 

Particulars Capital Reserve Retained Earnings Total 

Balance In the beginning of 1st, April 2023 3,600.89 (63,343.91) (59,743.01) 
- profit for the year - (20,080.65) {20,080.65) 
- pther adjustment . . 

- Capital Resarve on Account of Merger 

- Capital Reserve - 

- impact of Ind As 115 - - - 

Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March, 2024 - (20,080.65) (20,080.65) 

Transfer to other reserves [if any) & - i 

Appropriations (if any) - = - 
mmuunmm 3,600.89 (83,424.586) {79,821.67) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial 

Statements 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Hiremath & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm registration No. 

1-41 

For Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

P | \ 
Hiremath Somashekharayya Prabha 
Proprietor Whaode Time Director 

Membership No: 203338 [DIN-015)6242) 
UDIN: 9620 333 STBMKUX T (395 

Ajay § Makam Mace: e 

Date: Jnlufiim;‘ 

N 
[DIN:03065394) 



1. Material Accounting Policies 

L Corporate Information: 

Century Joint Developments Private Limitad ("CID" or “the Company”} was incorparated as Private 

Uimited Company undes the erstwbile Indian Companies Acy, 1956 on 26 Febraary 1010.The Company 15 

engaged in the business of real estate development and is domiciled in India. The company is a wholly 

owned subsidiary of Cantury Real Estate Holdings Private Limited. 

General Information and Statement of Compliance with ind AS: 

These standalone financial statements (‘financial statements’) of the Company have been prepared in 

accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ["MCA') under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) read with 

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and ather relevant provisions of 

the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented. 

Basis of Preparation: 

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in India. 

The Financial Statements have been prepared & presented on the historical cost basis except for certain 

financial instruments measured at fair values at the end of each reporting periad, as explained in the 

accounting policies below. 

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and 

services. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Hability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price s 

directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an 

mwnubflm,mcnnpamnminm__ characteristics of the asset or llability if market 

mflfiwmmummmnflq&flhmm nt when pricing the asset or lability at the 
ok 

\o V} / 
__.-'*-*.- 
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measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes (n these financial 

statements is determined on the basis stated above, except for Accounting for Leases that are within 

the scope of ind AS 17 and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, 

such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use under Ind AS 36. In addition, for financial 

reparting purposes, fair value measurements are categacized into Level 1,2, or 3 based on the degree to 

which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the 

fair value measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows: 

® Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

that the entity can access at the measurement date; 

¢ Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within leve! 1, that are observable for 

the assat or liabllity, either directly or indirectly: and 

» Level 3 Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 

Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepled accounting principles 

which require the management of the Company to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that 

affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 

liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the 

management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and 

estimates could result in the outcomes requiring & material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 

assets or liabilities in future period. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management 

becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Application of accounting 

policies that require significant accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and 

the use of assumptions In these 

Financial statements have been disciosed separately under the heading "Significant accounting 

o 
g Tl 
W 

[ ] Chaemred | 
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v.  Current versus non-current classification 

The entity presents assets and lHabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current 

classification. 

An asset is classified as current, when: 

= 1 is expected o be realised of Imended 10 be sold or consumed in normal operating cyde 

e Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading 

= [tis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

* It is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settie a liabiiity for 

at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All ather assets are classifred as non-current. 

A liability is classified as current, when: 

® |t is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

® Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading 

= (tis due to be settled within tweive months after the reporting period, or 

» There |s no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the liability for at least twelve months 

after the reporting period 

The entity classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assels and liabilities are classified as 

noan-current assets and liabilities. 

vi. Change in Accounting Policies and Disclosure 

The accounting policies adopted and methods of computation followed are consistent with those of the 

previous financial year, _ {% 

&



vil. Forelgn currency transactions 

viik 

Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee which is also the functional and presentation 

currency of the Company. All amounts have been rounded-off to % Lakhs. 

{a) Initial recognition 

Forelgn currency transactions are recorded in the functional turrency, by appiVing 10 the exchange rate 

between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. 

(b) Conversion 

Foreign currency monetary items are converted to functional currency using the closing rate. Non- 

monetaty items denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are reported 

using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at fair 

value or any ather similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exthange 

rates that existed when the values were determined. Exchange differences arising on monetary items on 

settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at which they were Initially 

recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise. 

Revenue Recognition: 

a. Revenue from contracts with customers: 

Revenue from contracts with customers Is recognised when control of the goods or services are 

transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects 

to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction 

price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if any, as specified in the 

contract with the customer. The Company presents revenue from contracts with customers net of 

indirect taxes in its statement of profit and loss. 

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of residential/commercial units to customers, in an 

amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those 

residential/commercial units. The Company shall determine the performance obligations associated 

with the contract with customers at contract inception and also determine whether they satisfy the 

performance obligation over time or ntap?@hfllw case of residential/commercial units, the 

u 
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Company satisfies the performance obligation and recognises revenue at a point in time ie., upon 

registration and handover of the residential/commercial units. To estimate the transaction price in @ 

contract, the Company adjusts the promised amount of consideration for the time value of money if 

that contract contains a significant financing component. The Company when adjusting the promised 

amount of consideration for a significant financing component is to recognise revenue at an amount 

that reflects the cash selling price of the transferred residential unit. 

b. Dividend income: 

Income from dividends are recognized when the Company’s right to recetve the payment is established, 

it is probable that the economicbenefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the 

amount of the dividend can be measured reliably, 

c. Interest Income: 

Interest income, including Income arising from other financial instruments, s recognised using the 

effective interest rate (EIR) method. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash 

payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where 

appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial 

asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by 

considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected 

credit losses. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The 

expected cash flows are reassessed on a yearly basis and changes, if any, 3re accounted prospectively. 

d. Share in profits of partnership firm investments: 

Share of profit/{loss) in partnership firms are recognized when the same is debited / credited to the 

capital or current account in the books of the partnership firm and the company’s entitlement to 

withdraw or recelve the profit is established. Where the agreement between the partners restrict 

withdrawal of profits or restricts distribution of profit or loss upto occurrence of & certain event or 

elapse of time or where the profit or loss is remmdwm-flmflmffiflflhutlm,m profit / losses 
AT - 

are not recognized in the books of the Company. = o 



ix. Property, Plant and Equipment: 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment 

as recognised In Its previous GAAP financial statements as deemed cost at the transition date, viz., April 

1, 2015, 

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), being fixed assets are tangible items that are held for use in the 

production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, ar for administrative purposes and are 

expected to be used for more than a period of twelve months. They are measured at cost less 

accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Cost comprises of the purchase price 

Including Import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates 

and any costs attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be 

capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. Own manufactured assets are 

capitalised at cost including an appropriate share of overheads. Financing costs, if any, relating to 

acquisition of assets which take substantial period of time to get ready for intended use are also 

included to the extent they relate to the period up to such assets are ready for their intended use. 

Items such as spare parts, 5stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are capitalised if they meet the 

definition of property, plant and equipment 

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment [PPE) are provided under straight line method as per the 

useful lives and manner prescribed under Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013, except leasehold 

bulldings under operating lease arrangements, which are amortised aver the leasehold period. 

Where the cost of a part of the PPE is significant to the total cost of the PPE and if that part of the PPE 

has 2 different useful ife than the main PPE, the useful Ve of that pant s determined separately for 

depreciation. 

The Company has used the following useful lives to provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and 

Equipment: 

Class of Assets 

‘Leasehold Improvements 

Office equipments 

Computer equipments 
Furniture and fistures 

Vehicles 
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The depreciation method applied to an asset is reviewed at each financial year-end and if there has 

been a significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits 

embodied in the asset, depreciation is charged prospectively to reflect the changed pattern. 

The carrying amount of an item of PPE is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits 

are expected from its use or disposal. Galns or losses arising from de-recognition of Property, Plant and 

equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 

of the assel and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognised, 

Investment property: 

Investment property is a property, being a land or a bullding or part of a bullding or both, held by the 

owner or by the lessee under a finance lease, to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather 

than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes, or sale In 

the ordinary course of business. 

Investment properties (if any), are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to 

initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs 

for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the 

Investment property are reguired to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately 

based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or 

loss as incurred. 

Intangible assets and amortisation: 

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. 

Intangible assets are recognised only if it Is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable 

to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. 

Computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the 

specific software. Operating software is capitalised and amortised along with the related fixed asset. 
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xil. 

The Company has used the following useful lives to amortise its intangible assets: 

Class of Assets Useful Lives 

Computer software | 3 Years 

Impairment of Non Financial assets: 

The Company periodically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets 

comprising a cash generating unit may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates 

the recoverable amount of the asset. For an asset or group of assets that does not generate largely 

independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which 

the asset belongs. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash 

generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount s 

reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and Is recognized in 

the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that If a previously 

assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount Is reassessed and the asset is 

reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost. An impairment 

loss is reversed only to the extent that the amount of asset does not exceed the net book value that 

would have been determined If no impairment loss had been recognized. 

impairment of Financial assets: 

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial 

assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. 

The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables 

that do not constitute a financing transaction. For ail other financial assets, expected credit losses are 

measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life 

time expected credit losses, If the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial 

recognition, 

Fair value measurement; 

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the 

price that would be received to sell an asset or paid liability in an orderly transaction 
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between market panticipants 3 the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the 

presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

+ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

* Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Campany, 

The fair value of an asset or a Hability fs measured using the assumptions that market participants would 

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best 

Intergst 

A falr value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to 

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 

market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use ofrelevant observable inputs and 

minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and llabilities for which fair value is measured ar 

disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fairvalue higrarchy, described as follows, 

based on the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

*  Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or llablfities; 

o Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the fowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement is directly or indirectly abservable, or 

* Level 3: Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the falr value 

measurement is unobservable. For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial 

statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred 

between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level Input 

that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 
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. Financial instruments: 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

lrability or equity instrument of anather entity. 

1. Financlal assets 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, in the case of financial assets not recorded 

at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acguisition of the 

financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time 

frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are 

recognised on the trade date, |.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the 

asset. 

Subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories: 

a) Debtinstruments at amortized cost 

b) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); 

¢) Debt instruments and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPLL 

d) Equity instruments measured at falr value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), 

a) Debt instruments at amartised cost: 

A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 

& The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for 

collecting contractual cash flows, and 

» Contractual terme of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost 

using the effective interest rate (EIR) method Amiprtized cost is calculated by taking into 
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account any discount or premium on acguisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of 

the EIR, The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses 

arising from impairment are recognized in the profit orloss. This category generally applies to 

trade and other receivables. 

b) Debt instrument at FVTOC!: 

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOC! if both of the fallowing criteria are met: 

+ The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash 

flows and salling the financial assets, and 

¢  The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPIL 

Debt instruments included within the FYTOC! category are measured Initially as well as at each 

reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive 

Income (OCI). 

¢} Debtinstrument at FVTPL: 

FVTPL Is a residual category for debt instruments, Any debt instrument, which does not meet 

the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC, is classified as at FVTPL Debt 

instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 

recognized In the statement of profit and loss. 

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets 

amortized cost or FYTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing 

50 reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to 

as'accounting mismatch’). 

d) Equity investments (other than investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures): 

All equity investmeants within the scope of Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments’, are measured at 

fair value either through statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive Income. The 

Compamy makes an irrévocable election to present in OC) the subseguent changes in the fair 

value on an instrument-by-instrument basis, Thg ¢ & made on inftial recognition. 
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If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOOQ, then all fair value changes 

on the instrument, excluding dividends, impairment gains or losses and forelgn exchange gains 

and losses, are recognized in the OCl. Any gains or losses on de-recognition Is recognized in the 

OCi and are not recycled to the statement of profit or loss. 

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all 

changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

De-recognition of Financial Assets: 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar 

financial assets) is primarily de-recognized when: 

* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

* The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed 

an obligation to pay the recelved cash flows In full without material delay to a third party 

under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement and either (a) the Company has transferred 

substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} the Company has neither 

transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has 

transferred control of the asset. 

When the Company has transferred its rights to recelve cash flows from an asset or has entered 

into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and 

rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks 

and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to 

recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that 

case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The Itransferred asset and the 

associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the 

Company has retained. 

Investment in Subsidiaries, Assodates and Joint ventures: 

The Company’s investment inflmmmuflunhflmmm Associates and Joint venture are 

N 4/ .\ 
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2. Financial Liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial liabilities are recognized initially st fair value and transaction cost (if any) that is 

attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted. 

Subsequent measurement 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 

a. Loans and borrowings 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized 

in profit and loss when the liabilities are de-recognised as well as through the EIR amortization 

process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization Is 

included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, 

b. Trade and other payables 

These amounts represent liabilities for goods or services provided to the Company which are 

unpaid at the end of the reporting period. Trade and other payables are presented as current 

fiabilities when the payment is due within a period of 12 months from the end of the reporting 

period. For all trade and other payables classified as current, the carrying amounts 

approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. Other payables falling 

due after 12 months from the end of the reporting period are presented as non-current 

fiabilities and are measured at amortised cost unless designated as fair value through profit 

and loss at the inception. 

. Other financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss: 

Financial labilities at fair value through profit and loss include financial liabilities held for 

trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit 

and loss. Gains or losses on liabilities held ading jzed in the profit and loss. 
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De-recognition of Financial Liabilities: 

A financial fiability is de-recognised when the obligation under the [ability is discharged or 

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial llability is replaced by another from the same 

lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 

modified, such an exchange or Modification Is treated as the de-recognition of the original 

liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respactive carrying amounts is 

recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

3. Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 

sheet |f there is a currently enforceable legal right 1o offset the recognized amounts and there Is 

an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

4, Compound Financial Instruments: 

A financial instrument that comprises of both the liability and equity components are accounted as 

compound financial instruments. The fair value of the liability component is separated from the 

compound instrument and is subsequently measured at amortised cost. The residual value is 

recognized as equity component of ather financial instrument and s not remeasured after |nitlal 

recognition. 

The transaction costs related to compound instruments are allocated to the lability and equity 

components in the proportion to the allocation of gross proceeds. Transaction costs related to equity 

component is recognised directly in eqguity and the cost related 1o liability component is included In 

the carrying amount of the liability component and amortised using effective interest method, 

Borrowing costs: 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition/ construction of qualifying assets are capitalised until 

the time all substaritial activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are 

complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its 

intended use/ sale. All other borrowing costs ugdfiip\mt of prafit and loss. 
/2% ~ 

Fi 

49



avil. 

aviii 

xix. 

Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand 

and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an 

Insignificant risk of changes in value, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an 

integral part of the Company’s cash management. 

Provisions: 

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as result of 

past event and it is probable that an outflow of embodying economic benefits of resources will be 

required to settle a reliably assessable obligation. Provisions are determined based on best estimate 

required to settie each obligation at each balance sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money is 

material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks 

specific to the liability.When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of 

time is recognised as a finance cost. 

Contingent liabilities: 

A contingent liability is @ possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 

confirmed by the occurrence or non-octurrence of ane or more uncertain future events beyond the 

control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an 

outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in 

extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured 

reilably, The company does not recognise a contingent Hability but discloses its ixistence in the financial 

statements. 

Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed when the Inflow of economic benefits are 

probable. 

Eamings per share: 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 

equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the period. 

Partly paid equity shares (if any) are mmfim&% of an equity share to the extent that they were 

entitied to participate in dividends relative to a f"'"fi,""!“fl"*" share during the reporting period. The 
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weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events of bonus 

Issue; bonus element in 3 rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; and consolidation of shares if 

any. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period 

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 

period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Taxes on Income; 

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. 

a. Current income tax: 

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from 

or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are 

those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating 

to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in other comprehensive income / equity and not 

in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax 

returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation 

and establishes provisions where appropriate 

b. Deferred tax 

Deferred tax ks provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 

their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of 

unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 

is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, 

and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets uemh reporting date and reduced to the 

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable prafitwill be available 1o allow all or part of 

the deferred tax asset to be utilised. )/ 
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Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the 

extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be 

recovered, 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, 

c. Minimum Alternate Tax: 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid up to AY 2019-20 in accordance with the tax laws, which gives 

future #conomic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax lability, is considered as an 

asset. 

d. Section 1158AA 

A new Section 115BAA was inserted in the Income Tax Act, 1961; by The Government of India on 

September 20, 2019 vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2018 which provides an option 

to companies for paying income tax at reduced rates in accordance with the provisions/conditions 

defined in the said section. 

However company has opted for the new tax regime u/s 1158AA, wherein company has opted for 

reduced tax rates and as per the provisions of the income Tax 1962 and also forgone the MAT credit 

antitlements. 

inventories: 

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includeés all applicable costs 

incurred in bringing the properties to their present location and condition. 

Properties under development 

Properties under development represent construction work in progress which is stated at the lower of 

mnmfimrnllnhl-ulhufldsmpfluufmdm uction related overhead expenditure, 

borrowing costs and other net costs incurred dunng*‘lhl pMA(MnpmflHflmflmHlnknls 

the estimated selling price in the ordinary mu’ of Mfllfljhfi estimated costs of completion and 

estimated costs necessary to make the safe. \‘ _( ,r



axiiih.  Leases: 

The Company assesses af contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, 3 lease, A contract is or 

contains, a lease, If the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of 

time in exchange for consideration. 

3, The contracts involve the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or implicitly, 

and should be physically distinct or represent substantiaily all of the capability of a physical 

distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not identified 

b. The Company hat the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 

asset throughout the period of use; and 

. The Company has the nght 1o direct the use of the asset. The Company has this rignt when it has 

the decision making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the 

asset is used. 

The Company as lessor: 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to 

ownership of an asset are ciassified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a 

straight-line basis over the lease terms. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in 

which they are earned. 

The Company as lessee: 

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short- 

term leases and leases of low-value assets. 

Right-of-use Asset: 

The Company recognises right-of-use assets and lease liabilities at the lease commencement date. The 

right-of-use assets is initally measured at cost which includes the initial amount of lease liabilities 

recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date 

less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the 
T 
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Lease Liability: 

The lease liabilities is initially measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the 

lease term, discounted using the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. it is re-measured when there is 

a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there Is a change in the 

Company’s estimare of the amount papected to be payable under 3 residua) value guarantee, or if the 

Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination 

option. 

When the lease liability is re-measured in this way, a corresponding adjustment Is made to the carrying 

amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded In Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Short-term lease and leases of low-value assets 

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease llabilities for short-term leases 

that have a lease term of less than 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets, including IT 

Equipment. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on 

a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

The election for short-term leases shall be made by class of underlying asset to which the nght of uss 

relates. A class of underlying asset is a grouping of underlying assets of a similar nature and use in 

Company's operations. The election for leases for which the underlying asset is of low value can be 

made on a lease-by-lease basis. 

Business combination: 

Common control transactions are accounted for based on pooling of interests method where the assets 

and liabilities of the acquiree are recorded at their existing carrying values. The identity of reserves of 

the acquiree is preserved and the difference between consideration and the face value of the share 

capital of the acquiree is transferred to capital reserve, which is shown separately from other capital 

reserves. The financial information in respect of prior periods is restated as if the business combination 

had occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the Standaione Financial Statements 

irrespective of the actual date of the combination. 

The preparation of financial statements in mnfmmw with the rqq:wmun and measurement principles 

of Ind AS requires management to mhjuw Hflmrhsandusummmthfl affect the



reported balances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and 

the disciosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result 

in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amaunt of assats or liabilities affected in 

future periods. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 

estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that 

period or in the period of the revision and future periods If the revision affects both current and future 

periods. 

The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements that the management 

has made in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies: 

a) Recognition of deferred tax assets: 

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the 

prabability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized. 

b) Revenue from contracts with customers; 

The Company applied the following judgments that significantly affect the determination of the 

amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers: 

L. \dentification of performance obligation 

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which 

have been identified by the Company as a single performance obligation, as they are highly 

interrelated/ interdependent. In assessing whether performance obligations refating to sale of 

undivided share of land and constructed area are highly Interrelated/ interdependent, the 

Company considers factors such as: 

- whether the customer could benefit from the undivided share of land or the constructed area on 

its own or together with other resources readily available to the customer. 

- whether the entity will be able to fulfill its promise under the contract to transfer the undivided 

share of land without transfer of constructed area or transfer the constructed area without 
e — 
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Timing of satisfoction of performance obligation 

Revenue from sale of real estate units is recognised when [or as) control of such units is 

transterred to the customer. The entity assesses timing of transfer of control of such units 1o the 

customers as transferred over time if one of the following criteria are met- 

= The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's 

performance as the entity performs, 

= The entity’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset 

is created or enhanced. 

= The entity's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the 

entity has an enforceable right to payment far perfarmance completed to date, 

If control is not transferred over time as abave, the entity considers the same as transferred at a 

point in time. 

For contracts where control is transferred at a point in time, the Company considers the following 

indicators of the transfer of control of the asset to the customer: 

= When the entity obtains a present right to payment for the asset. 

- When the entity transfers legal title of the asset to the customer. 

- When the entity transfers physical possession of the asset to the customer. 

= When the entity transfers significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the 

Customer. 

- When the customer has accepted the asset. 

Accounting for revenue and land cost for projects executed through joint development 

arrangements ("JDA’): 

For projects executed through joint development arrangements, the revenue from the 

development and transfer of constructed area/revenue sharlng arrangement and  the 

corresponding land/development rights recelved under JDA Is measured at the fair value and the 

same is accounted on launch of the project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the terms 

of the JDA[whether revenue share or area share) and the related cost that is allocated to discharge 

the obligation of the Company under the JDA. Such assessments are carried out at the launch of the 

real estate projects and are not reassessed 4t 



contractual obligations. The Management is of the view that the fair value method and estimates 

are reflective of the current market condition, 

Provision and contingent liability: 

On an ongoing basis, the Company reviews pending cases, claimsby third parties and other 

contingencies, For contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss Is recorded as 

an accrual in financial statements. Loss Contingencies that are considered possible are not provided 

for but disciosed as Contingent liabilities in the financial statements. Contingencies the likelihood of 

which Is remote aré not disclosed in the financial statements. 

Useful lives of depreciable assets: 

Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets ateach reporting. As at March 31, 2025, 

management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets to the 

Company. Further, there Is no significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous year. 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets: 

The evaluation of applicable indicators of impairment of assets reguires assessment of several 

external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the 

asseis. 

Defined benefit obligation: 

Management's estimate of the Defined Benefit obligation is based on a number of underlying 

assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, martality, discount rate and anticipation of future 

salary increaves. Variation in these assumptions may impact the obligation amount and the annual 

defined benefit expenses. 

Fair value measurements: 

Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments 

(where active market guotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and 

assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. 
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i} Leases 

Ind AS 116 replaces existing standard on leases i.e. Ind AS 17, Leases with effect from accounting 

periods beginning on or after 1st April 2019, 

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind As) 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards on 

24-03-2021 1o be applicable with effect from 01-04-2021.Company’s financial statement has been 

Complied with to the extent as specified in the above notification, 



Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Notes on accounts 

Non current assets 

2. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Office Furniture & 
Particulars S — F—— Total 

LAs at 31st March 2023 15.65 6.44 22.09 

Additions during 2023-2024 

Disposal during 2023-2024 - - - 

As at 31st March 2024 15.65 6.44 22.09 

Additions during 2024-2025 : i - 

Disposal during 2024-2025 : - . 

As at 31st March 2025 15.65 6.44 22.09 

As at 31st March 2023 10.19| 2.93 13.12 

Depreciation charged during 2023-2024 0.89 0.40 1.28| 
Disposal during 2023-2024 . > = 

As at 31st March 2024 11.08 3.33 14.41 

Depreciation charged during 2024-2025 o.n 034 105 

Disposal during 2024-2025 - - - 

As at 31st March 2025 11.79 3.67 15.46 

Net Carrying amount 

As at 31st March 2024 4.58 in 7.69 

As at 31st March 2025 3.86 2.77 6.63 

(rest of the page intentionally left blank) 
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Century Joint Developmants Private Limited 

Notes on sccounts 

{Amount in Ry. Lakdhs) 

NON CURRENT ASSETS (CONTD) 

3 Inmvestments (Non-current] 

As at As at 

P — 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

1) Investments in equity instruments 

1. Subsidiaries (at cost) 

i} in equity shares, unguoted 

9,500 (2 on 318t March 2024  9,500] equity shares of Pel Electronics Systems Private Limited, 

of T10 sach, fully paid up being 95% of thare capital s _ 

10,000 (a5 on 31st March 2024 - 10.000) eguity shares of Suruchi Properties Private Limited, of 
10 wach, luily paid up being 100% of share capital 1045 10.45 

More- 500 thares are hoid bu bMr, P Rraindrs Pal g nomines of the company. 

1.0thers (At Cost) 

i} in equity shares, ungquoted 
26,20, 764 [as on 315t March 2022 - 26,20,764) equity shares of Century Silicon City Private 26231 1631 
Limited, of 10 each, fully pald up being 5% of share capital 

Total investmisnts in Subsidiaries - (A) 37.61 ir.61 

1. Other Inwvestments (st Tair value through other comprehensive income) 

i) I eguity shares, ungquoted 
100 (a3 on 315t March 2024 - 100) eguity shares of The Shamrao Vithal Co-operative Bank Lid, 003 0.03 

ot 025 each, Tully paid up 

B.945 [ as on 315t March 2024 - §.946) equity shares of The Sirsi Urban Sahakar Bank Ltd, 1057 1057 
of T 100 each, tully pald up 
Total vislue of Other investments - (B} 10.59 10.5% 

Nl investments in Subsidiaries & Assoclates 

1. Subsidiaries [Partnership Firms) [at cost) 
Century Airpart Oty 122.35 122.31 

Contury Central 158085 1,531.51 

Contury Pragat ETR.S5% 67936 
Century St 10,368 58 9.645.56 
Space ilusion 10291 489,73 

2. Joint Ventures (Partnership Firms/LLP) (ot cost) 
Camtury Shilton Ventures 7099 6i4.02 

Horizon Office Spaces 13231 137.37 

Samsara Retirement Living LLP 68530 EOL16 

Total investments in Partnership Firms [ LLP - (C) 13,782 28 13.281.03 

Total Investments - (D) = (A) + [B) « (C) __Ia.l!ul 13,329.23 

Financial Assets. investments [Non-current| 

Asat Asat 

—— 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Investments in cquily Instruments 

Investments in Shanes 

Aggregate value of unguoted imwstments 4R.20 4820 

Others - Investments in Parmership Firma [ LLP 

Aggregate value of investrments in Subsidiary Fartnership firmes 1185368 12,465 48 
Aggregale value of investrments m joint Ventures S28.60 Bil55 

Aggregate value of unguoted investments 13,830.48 13,326.24 
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Century juint Devalopments Private Limited 
3{i) Firanclal Assets: Investments (Non-Current) 

The particulars of partners of the partnershig lirm, capitel contribution and the peolit wharing ratio are as fnliows: {Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Profil sharing 
Capital as at Capital us at 

Partnership firm Partners ralic a3 on 
315t March, 2025 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024 

Century Central Century joint Developments Private Limited 99 D0 158089 157951 

P Ravingra Pai L.O0% |38.92) {38.92) 
[mwfimflw Cantury Joint Developments Private Limiten JR.00% 12135 1 

P Ashwan Pai 1.00% 1506/ 1505 

P Havendra Pai LO0% 15.480 15.40 

[Century Chimes Coentury Jaint Develogments Private Umited 97.00% (378.77) {33557 

B Ravindra Bai 1L.00% (186.54) (128,09} 
P Ashwin Pal 1.00% i0&s) [0.25) 
Dev 5 Patel 1.00% 068 [0.24) 

Century Pragati Century Joint Drvelopments Private Limited 6. DO GTR.95 6T 

Dov 5 Patel 1.00% 1.48 1.48 
P Ravindra Pal 1.00% 152.89 152 89 

B Ashvwin Pal 100% 148 La# 

Mahesh Pratshu 1.00% 1.20 120 

Space Musion Cenfury Joint Developments Private Limited 99.00% 10291 AT 

P Ravindra sl 1.00% {137.03) (113.26) | 
Vigreshwara Estates Divya Lusury Projects Pvt Ltd 45.00% 170.80 17144 

Corenco Enterprises Pyl Lid 26.25% 114.55 114.92 

Cantury joint Developments Privete Limited I5.00% 234.23) (23938} 
indu Modi 17V {2.90} (2.85) 

Century Morthasde Cantury Jaint Developmentt Private Limited 55.00% [14,456.91) (4.925.71) 

P Ravingdra Pai 1.0 7.934.41 10.576.03 

| Century Star Century Joint Developments Private Limited 95.48% 10,368 58 9,645 56 

Century Aeal Estate Holdmgy Private Limited 1.00% (4,024.98) {5.428.95] 

P Ravindra Pai Lo0% [29.72) (12724 

A Ramakrishnag 1.00% 5,608.T1 5.0608.71 

| S Mahadewaiah 1.00% 1.288.80| 118880 
Aditya Kaura 0.25% (350.88) {390.58] 
Shruti Kaurs 0.25% {457 80) {457.80) 
Jugal Kishar Mo 0.01% {119.94) {319 54} 
[Indu Madi Qo1% [L,073.20) (%4757 

Samaara Retirement Living LLP Century Joint Deveinpments Private Limited S0.00% {65.30) (6016 

Aditya Kaura 50.00% {40.30) (4005 

|Century Corbel Century Joint Developments Privete Limited 1.00% (L170.37) {1.340.58] 

P Ravindra P L.00% 568,83 96883 

P Asdvanin Pai 1.00% 115 718 

v S Patel 1.00% 7.18| 718 

Mahesh Prabiw 1.00% T.06 7.06 

Suirechlsl Hirdal 1.00% (940, 78} (980.76) 
Payal Kishore Kumar 1.00% (790.78) {79076} 

Kishore Surethial 1 00 (05 78) (705.76) 

Shobhadew Surethial LO0% (B40,76) (B40.76] 

fajwant Singh 51.00% 2186534 2,968 34 
Manyit Kaur 20,00% 152526 154035 
Bachitter Singh 20.00% 210.26 210.26| 

Prakrutl Century Properties Century loint Developments Private Limited 08.00% (1L363.64) (125327 

Contury Real Estate Holdings Privete Limited 1.00% 224826 L1191 

[P Ravindra Pai 1.00% {33.00) (33.00) 
| Century Shilton Ventures | Contury Joint Developments Private Limited S0.00% 13089 [FEL F 

Shiltan Hospaality LLP S0.00% Gra6d 977.21 

Horizon Office Spaces Century joint Developments Private S0.00% 1.1 pErE 1) 
Century Real Estate Holdings Private 50.00% G &7 41.96 
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Century Joint Dewelopments Private Limiteq 
Motes on accounts 

(Amount ln Ry, Lakha) 

& Other Non Current Assets 

A at Ry ot 

Partioaiers 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Umiscured, (pnuldered good 
Advance other than capltal advance : 

Mubifization Advance mn 5508 
Deposity under joint development arrangemants 

To Related Partiey 18,050,00 15.050.00 

To Others 622.30 50670 

Advangs for purchae of property 290,90 300.80 

Advance Tax (Mot of Provision) 26915 04,74 

Fined Deposits 2321901 58756 
Secunity depots 16.00 : 

5 Inventories |valued st lower of cost and net realltatilbe valus) 
A at a3 at 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Properties under deverlopment® 1,20.180 5K 1128006 

i — e JLEN008 
* Refer note 13 & 14 for invientones given o securities by the compiainy, 

* Ampunt includes capitaliuation of borrowing oort amounting o 1,728,645 Lakhs (previous year: T £,995.06 Lakhs| 

6 Investments 
i At a5 at 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

investments in Mutual funds (a1 Falr Value through 957 a4 

"l 257 (¥R 
7 Trade recebvables 

As ot Asat 

51 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Unsacured, Considered good 1.508 24 2.901.73 

m M 

AMlewance far doubtiul debts - » 

Yo —— e —— AT 

Note: in determining the allowances for doubthul trade receivables, the Company uies the capected wredit loss allowance method for trade 
recelvabiles. Espectod cradit losses ane estimated after taking inte acesunt historizal crednt luss mxpeviences of the compuny There kave beon Ao 

signilicant credit losses suffered by the Company in the pant and henee, wmmmmmmmmfinm 

Agring schedule of trade recedvable is as under: 

For the 313t March 2025 
F; ; Less than | & months - More than 

& months 1 year . 23y 1 Years Yol 

,_."'"”“I""";'""""" 1139 = Brw|  1aae 1L.287.85 2.908.94 

nidivputed trade receivable 2 

- 

T T ] ] 1.287.45 2.908.94 



Century loint Developments Privite Limited 

Notes on atcounts 

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

For the ended 31st March 2024 
W 

I : Lessthan | & months - More than 

& months 1 year iy i 3 Yeans Vetal 

trade receivable . 
Corsitered Good 39.68 5153 131356 1.290.97 250073 

trade receivable 

Comidered doubtiul 

trade receivabie . 

Contidered Good 
trade recervable 

Coruidered doubtfull 

8 Cash and Cash Eguivalents 
As an As at 

= 31 March 2025 31 March 2014 

Balances with Banks 

Current Accounts 1.847.73 S54.18 

Cash on hand 2LE5 1L65 

Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of Cath and Cash equivalent a3 per 1.869.38 575.83 

Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cashliows” 3 

BA  Dther Bank balances 

Asat As at 

Parsiciions 11 Mareh 2025 31 March 2024 
Earmarked Balances 
Int current accounts - Refer MNote BR . 1332 

Note to BA: 
Earmarked balances are restricted in use. 

BA.These balances represent escrow accownts for loans taken by the company. 

9 Other Financial Assets 
As at As at 

Pasicaen 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Advances and other receivables: 

Unsecured, Consldered good: 

Advances recovirably 225108 217535 

Recetvabies from related parties 21941 52 2089595 

Receivables partneruhip firms (company retired 2 47254 5,495.54 

partner) 
Inter-Corporate loans 4750 Hid 

Total m 19,036.61 

10 Other Current Assets 

Ay at As mt 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Balance with government suthorities 

Pregaid expenses 

Otver Current Assests 

794.95 54892 
0.05 0ol 
130 - 

T98.30 548.93 



Century Joint Developments Private Limited 
MNates on accounts 

(Amount in AL Lakhs) 

Equity and Liatilities 

11 Equity Share Capital 
i Az at Asat 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Authorised capital 5,656,714 5 656.14 

5,65,61,455 (i on 31t March 2024 - 5.65.61L.4356) 

equity shares of T 10 each 

tssued, subscribed and fully paid up 2,481,06 248106 

2.48,10,582 (s on 31st March 2024 - 2.48,10,582) 

equity shares of © 10 each 

M 

(a) Righty, preferences and restrictions attached to equity thares 

The Campany has only one class of share referred to a5 equity shares having a par value of % 10, Ench holder of the squity shire, ay reflected 
the reconds of the Company as on thi dote of the Annual geneial mesting. is entithed to one vote in respeet of sich share held for all mattarn 
submitted to vate in the Annual general meeting. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the 

Board of Directors, ¥ any, s subject to the approval of the shareholders in the Annusl General Meseting. In the svent of liquidation of the 

Company, the holders of equity shares will be entithed to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company shter digtribution of all preferestis 

amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of eguity shares held by the shareholder. 

(b List of persons holding mare than 5 percent shares in the Company 
Asat As at 

Name of the share holder 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

No of shares % holding Mo of shares % holding 
[M/s Contury Reai Estate Holdings Private Limited 23541.965]  94.89% 2.35.41,965 94.89% 
frotaL 2,354 94.89% 2,35,41,965 54.89% 

¢) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting petiod 
As ot Az at 

I = mlmn - mm 
No of shares (in Rs, Lakhs) o of shares (in R, Lakhs) 

|Number of equlty shanes 2,48,10,582 1.481.06} 2.48.10.582 1LARL.OG 

Dwtalis of of promotors are as under at the end of the reporting period 

Shares hald by promoters at the end of the year 

No.of shares at the 
Change during | No.of shares at the 

Promators Name Hh:dth e your and of the year % of total Share 

M/'s Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 2,35,41,465] - 235,481,465 94 gE4l 
Ravindra Pal (Nomines of CREH) 500| S00| 00020 

Ravindra Pal 6,99,154] - 5,99,156] 28180 
| Aatywin P 37 - 37| 0.0001 

Satish Pai 433,989 4,33,985| 1.74592 
TOTAL 2,86,75,150| - 99.4541 

(#) Shares held by holding tompany 
Eq. whares held by Holding Company (Century Renl Estate Hokdings Pvt. Lid.) are specitiisd in Note 11{b), 

(M) Buy back of shares and ghares allotted by way of bonus shares / issue of shares for consideration other than cash 

There have baen no buy back of shares of lssuo of thares by way of banus insue or-lesus of shires pursuant 1o 3 contract without paymeont bair



Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Notes on accounts 

|Amount in Ry, Lakhs) 

Equity and Liabilities 

12 Other Equity 
Pacticl Asat As ot 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Surplus/{deficit) in the statement of profit and loss (80,134 08} (B3, 424.56) 

Capital Rewerve 3,600.89 3.600.89 

Yokl —05318)  (79,82367) 

MNON-CURRENT LIARILITIES 

13 Borrowings: 

Asat As at 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Mon Current Current Non Current Current 

|Debentures 

Secured: 

Mon Convertible Debentures 1,90,000.00| 64,930.00 19,774 24 

Redemption Premium® 96,593.36| - . 

Term loans 

Secured: 

- tram financial institutions - 4 B%7 88| . 

2.86.593.36| 69,787.88| 39,724.24 

|Unamartised portion of upfront processing foe H.H?.lml 512.73) .70 [20.94) 

2,84,296.36| [512.73)| 9,706.18| 39,703.30] 
*Rademption Premium i accounted as provided in Registerad Debenture Trust Deed from the date of issue of debentures till the date of 

redemplon 

Details of securities and repayment torma: 

A} Non Convertible debentures 

(i} 10.00 % p.a.[calculated on nominal value of debentures outstanding) listed non convertible debentures lisued on private placement basis - 

[Balance as on 315t March 2025, including current maturities of long term debt % 1,60,000 Lakhs (a4 on 315t March 2024 : T NIL] 

interest rate and redemption terms of debentures: 

Particulary 
Effective Interest 

rate 
Redemption term 

investment Opportunities VI Pre. Limited & MIC Credi 
LAMA [Singapore] Private Limited 

[1.60,000 fully paid up, secured, listed, rated, redeemable, 
non-comettible Debentures of a Face Valure ® 1,00,000 

mach) 

2L.59%° {Repayable in the below manner starting from 30th Sepd 2026. 

30-50p-2026 - R, 5,000 per NCD 

31 Dec-2026 - Ra. 5,000 per NCD 
31-Mur-2027 - Rs. 5,000 per NCD 

30-lun-F0ZT - Rs. 5,000 per NCD 
30-5ep-2027 - As. 5,000 per NCD 

31-Dec- 2027 - Rs. 5,000 per NCD 

31-Mar-2028 - Rx. 10,000 per NCD 

30-jun-2078 - Re. 10,000 par NCD 

30-5ep-2028 - Rs. 10,000 per NCD 

75-Nav-2028 - Rs. 40,000 per NCD 

*This EIR is calculated on cash coupon payable plus Fremiun payable on Redemption of Debentures. 

Non convertible debentures are secured by: 

Ixtuer: 

i. First and eschaive Charge over certain escrow accounts of the Company (incluthing all sub-actounts and / or any sccounts opened in substitution 

thereo), all amounts standing to the credit of such accounts and [ or any permitted investmants mads by the Company from such occounts, and 
the Company's rights, tithe, interest and benefits in any subordinated tha Comparny to any member of the group.



Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Notes on accounts 

(Armount in Hs. Lakhs) 

Equity and Liabilities 

Praject Ethos: 
& First Ranking montgage by Coentury Real fstate Holdings Private Limited and Century Shellor Developers Private LUmitod on the residential 
project beiny developed at Amvuthahalll and Byataravanapura Villages, Yeiahanka Hobll, Bangalore North Taluk, Bangalore escept "Ethos 
Excluded Asset’ 23 mantianed in the Debenture Documents, bath present and future 

il, Receivables by Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited and Century Sheltors Developers Privete Limited in respect of Project Ethos foy 

defined In the Debenture Trust Deed) being developed on land mpasuring approximately 7.5 acres and situsted at Amruthahelll and 
Byatarayanapura Villages, Yelshanks Hobil, Bengalone North Taluk, Bangalore, and each of their charged acoounts snd all funds from time to time 

depasited therein, both present and future. 

| First Ranking mongage by Century Slicon Clity Private Limited on the immovebie property situdted at Munnekolsiu Village, Varthur Hobll, 
Bangalore East Taluk. Bangalore, both present and future. 

i Recetvabies by Cantury Silicon City Private Limited in respect of Project Siicon (a1 defined in the Debentune Trust Deed) being developed on land 

mieasuring approsimately 15 acres and situated at Munnekolalu Village, Varthur Hobll. Bangblore East Taluk, Bangalore, and / or each of its 
charged accounts and ol furgdy From time to time deposited therein, both present and hutune. 

i, First Ranking mortgage by Century Downtown Private Limited and Navrang Property Developers Private Limited on immovable property situdted 

ot Bystarayanapurn Villape, Yetahanka Hobll, Bangalore Narth Taluk, Bangslore. 

ii. Recehables by Century Downtown Private Limited and Navrang Property Developers Private Limited in respect of Project Downtown fos deflned 

in the Debenture Frust Deed) being developed on land measuring approximately 8 scres 18.88 gunios situgted a1 Byotarayanapura Village 

Yetahanka Hobll, Bangalore North Taluk, Bangalore, and / or their charged accounts and all funds from time to time depesited theren, both 
present and futune. 

raject Londimork: 
. First ranking charge by Dr. P Dayananda Pai. Mr_ P Satish Pal. Mr. P Ravindra Pal, Mr. P Ashwin Pai and Century Assets Private Limited over their 
profit share and the pantnership interest attributable to them, in respect of Project Landmark (as defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) being 
developed on lend measiring approximately 15 acres and situsted at Hebbal Ammanikere Village. Bangaiore, both present and future. 

i Dr. P Dayananda Pal, Mr, P Satish Pal. Mr. P Rovindra Pal. Mr, P Ashwin Pal and Century Assets Privite Limited over their partnership interest in 

M/s Prestige Century Landmark and M/'s Prestige Century Megacity, both present and future, as specified in the Transaction Documents. 

Project Msenal 

L First Ranking mongage by Indiland Developers Bangalore Private Limited on immovable propesty situated on land measaring apprommately 22 

scres at Meenukunte Village, Jala Hobll, Yelshanka Taluk, Bangalore. 
il Recelvables by Ingiland Bevelopers Bangalore Private Limited in respect of Project Meenukunts [as defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) situnted 

on land messuring approximately 22 acres a1 Mesnukunte Village, Jala Hobll, Yelahanka Taluk, Bangalore, and its charged account and all funds 
fram time 1o ime depotited therein, both present and future. 

Project Coling 
. First Ranking morigage by M/s Akruthi Enterprises and M/s Adarsh Enterprises on immovable property situated on tand measuring approsimately 
22 acresat Yelahanka Amanikere and Yelahanka Villages, Yelahanka Hobll, Bangafore North Tatuk, Bangalore. 

[emcuding the SBA measuring about 2,00,000 (two lekh] square feet towards NCD issued in foavor of Axia Real Estate il Indls Opportunity Trust| 
i Receivables by M/s Akruthi Enterprises and M/s Adarsh Enterprises in respect of Project Calina (a5 defined in the Debentire Trust Deed) situated 
on land measuring approximately 22 acres at Yelahanka Amanikere and Yelshanka Villages, Telahanka Hobli, Bangalore North Taluk, Bangalare, 
and its charged account and all funds from time to time deposited therein, both present and future 

iii. M. P Sgtish Pai, and Mr, P Ashwin Pal over 100% of their respective partnership interest in M/fs Adarsh Enterprises, both presant and future, 4 

specified in the Transaction Documents 

. . Mr. A Ramakrishna, Mr. MS Mahadevaiah. Mr. KN Yelloppa and Contury Reul Estate Holdings Pyt L1f, over 100% of their respective 
partnarship interest in My Aruthi Emterprises, bath present and future, as specifiad in the Transaction Documents, 

Project Midtown: 
L First Runking moitgage by Century Owellings Pyt Lt on immovable property sitsated on land measuring approximately 49,75 scre &t 

Channahalll snd Tarabanahalll Villiges, Jala Habll, Yelahanka Taluk, Bangalore. 
mmmncummmmmmmmurmmfiummmmmmmmWhm 
mmammncmmmmmmflumvmmn“mfiumm 
malmmmhmwmmmmflm J ..L.tj 



Century loint Developments Private Limitad 
Notes on accounts 

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs] 

Equity and Lisbilities 

Prafect Mysore; 
I, First Ranking morigage by M/t Vinayaka Emterprises on immovable property situated on land measuring spprosimately 37 acres 30 guntas at 

Kurubarahalll Village, Kasaba Hobil, Mysate Nerth Taluk, Mysore. 
il Receivables by M/s Vinayaka Enterprises in respect of Project Mysore (as defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) situated on land measuring 

approsimately 37 acres 30 guntas at Nurubarahalll Village, Kasaba Hobll, Mysore North Taluk, Mysore, and its charged account and all funds from 

time o time depasited therein, both present and future. 
I, by Mr, P. Satish Pal and Mr, P. Ashwin Pal over 100% [one hundred percent| of the partnership interest held by them n Vinayaka Enterprises, 

both present and future: 

Project Voderopura; 
I, First Ranking maorigage by Century Living Private Limited on immovable property situated on land measuring approximately 14 acres st 

Vaderapura Village, Yelahanka Hobll, Bangalore Narth, Bangalore. 
il Receivablia by Century Uving Private Limited in respect of Project Vaderapura (as defined in the Debenture Trust Deed] situated on land 
messuring spproximately 14 scres ot Vaderapura Village, Yelabanka Hobl, Bangalore Noith, Bangalore, and its charged account and all funds 

from time to time deponited thereln, both present and future, 

Pledge of Shares 

L By Mr. P. Ravindra Pal, Mr. P, Ashwin Pal and Mr, Dev 5 Patel ower such percentage of the Bsued and paid - up equity share capital and/ or such 
other securities of Century Real Estate Holdings Pvt Ltd (on a fully diluted basis) as specified in the Transaction Documents, both present and 

future; 
i, By the Contury Real Estate Holdings Pyt Lid, Mr. P, Ravindra Pal, Mr. ', Salish Pal, Me. P. Ashwin Pal, Mr. KN Yellappa and Mr. H. Yashwanth 

Shenoy over 100% [one hundred percent) of the issued and paid - up equity thare capital snd all other secutites of the Company (on a fully 

diluted basla], both present and Tuture; 

il By the Century Real Estate Holdings Pvt Ltd and Mi. A Ramakinhne ceer 100% (one hundred percent) of the issued and paid - up equity share 

capital and all other sscurities of Century Sheltors Developers Pyt Ltd (on a fully diluted basi), both present and future; 
Iv. By Century Real Estate Holdings Pyt Ltd, the Company, Mr. KN, Yellappa, Mr. Yashwanth Shenoy and Mr. M S Mahadevalah over 100% (ane 

hundred percent] of the ssued and paid - up squity share capital and all ather sscurities of Century Slilicon (on & fully diluted basis), both present 

and future; 

¥. By Mr, P. Ravindra Pal and Me, P. Ashwin Pal over 100% (one hundred percent] of the (ssued and pald - up equity share capital and all othe: 

securities of Century Living Pyt Ltd (on a fully diluted basis), both present and future 
Wi, By Mr, P, Ravindra Pal and Mr. P, Ashwin Pal over 100% (one hundred percent) of the issued and pald - up equity share capital and all other 

securities of Century Dwellings Pyt Lid (on a fully diluted basis), both present and future: 

wil. By Century Real Estate Holdings Pvt Ltd Co and Or. P. Dayananda Pal over 100% (one hundred percent) of the ssued and pald - up equity share 

capital and all other securities of indiland Developers Bangalore Pyt Ltd (on 3 fully diluted basis), both present and future; 

vill. By Dr. P. Dayananda Pai, Mrs. Mohini D Pal and Mr. H Yashwanth Shenoy over 100% (one hundred percent) of the issued and paid - 

up equity share capital and all other securties of Century Downtown Pyt Ltd (on a fully diluted basis) as specified in the Transaction 

Documents, both present and future; 

. By M. Ravindra Pas and Mr. P, Astvain Pal over 100% (one hundred percent) of the ssue and peid up - up eguity share capital and other securities 

of Century Assets Pyt Ltd (on a fully diluted basis) as specified in the Tramusction Documents, both present and future; 

& Oy D¢, P, Dayanands Pai, Mrs. Mohini 0. Pai, Mr. P. Satish Pai and Mr. S Aaghunath aver 100% (one hundied percent] of the issued and paid up - 

up equity share copital and other securities of Nevrang Property Duevelopers Pyt Ltd (on a fully diluted basis) as specified in the Transaction 

Documents, both present and future; 

Controctua! Comforts: 
i. Corporate Guarantees by M/s Adarsh Enterprises, M/s Akruthi Enterprises, Century Downtown Pt Lid, Century Dwellings Pet Ltd, Century 
Sheltors Developers Pvt Litd, Century Silican City Pvt Ltd, indiland Dewelopers Bangalors Pvi Ltd, Century Real Fstate Holdings Pyt Ltd. Navrang 

Property Developers Pvi Ltd, M/s Vinayaka Enterprises, Contury Assets Pvi Lid, Contury Living Pyt Ltd 

ii. Personal Guarantees fram Mr. P. Ravindra Pai, Mr. P. Ashwin Pal, Mr. Dev 5. Patel, Dr. P Dayananda Pal. 

Iii. Peryonal Guaraniees from My, P. Satish Pal, Mr. KN Yellappa, Mr, A Bamakrishna, M. MS. Mahadevaiah, Mr. H. Yashwanth Shenoy, and such 
other persons 35 may be identified in the Debenture Trust Deed to the sxtent of security provided by them. 

Iv. Shortfall undertaking from Century Real Estate Holdings Pyt Ltd and eath of Mr, P, Pai, Mr, P, Akhwin Pai and Mr. Dev 5 Patel 
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Contury Joint Developments Private Limited 

Motei on sccounts 

(Amount in Re. Lakhs) 
Equity and Liabilities 

{fl] 2245 % pa. non convertible debentures ssued on private placement basts - [Balance a5 on 31st March 2025, including curment maturities of 

long tarm debt (& ML (a5 on 3151 March 2034 - % 34,724.24 Lakhs | 

Intereit rate and redemption terms of debentures: 

Asia Real Extate 1l India Opportunity Trust NA |Repayable in 9 quarterly instalments. 
(3,250 Seninr, Unrated, Redsemable, Fresly Transferable, 

Man-Convertibls Oebantures of & Fece Valure T 10 Lakhs 

wach) 

{1} Non tonvertible debentures iued on privets placement besis - [Belence 23 pn 3151 March 2005 including current maturitier of long term dabt /% 
30,000 lakhs [as on 31st March 2024 69,530 akhsj| 
Interest rate and redemption terms of debentures: 

flfli::lufl Red ——— 

Asin Real Extate 1l Indla Oppertunity Trust LT 30-june-2028 - by defivering 1o the Turstess area sEregating to 
16,993 Senigr, Unrated, Redeemable, Freely Transterable, twa lakh square feel (2,00,000 sq 1) of supwer built up ares, 
Non-Convertible Debentures of 2 Face Value %429 Lakhs residential units in respect of the Calina project. 
each] 

MNon convertible debentures sre secured by: 

Particulars of Property charged: 

Coltng Lomg 

= first runking parl passu mortgage over the Calina Land and the Calina Projéct prior to obtalning the ranctionsd plans with respect tno the Calina 

Project and after the martgagors hiave obtained the sanctioned plans with respect 10 the Caling Praject, a first ranking sole and exclushee chaige 

by way of mongage over Identified units aggregating to 2,00,000 [two lakhs) square fest of approved bullt up area of the Calina Project including 

adequate car parks and relevant amenities, free and chear of any Encumbrances of any nature whatsoover tagether with propartionate undivided 
share in Calina Land 

Others: 
= irrevocabile and unconditional guaraniees by Mr. P Ravindra Pai. and Mr. P Ashwin Pai. Mr. P. Satish Pal and Dr. P. Dayananda Pai in 

accordanch with deed(s) of guaraniees 

8 Loarms From the Financial Institutions: 
1} 18.20% p.a Piramal Capital and Housing Finance Limited - [Balance as on 313t March 2025, including current maturities of long term debt % 
NIL (as on 31st March 2024 : ¥ 4,857.88 Lakhs )] 

Farticulars of Property chargsd: 

Calina Lang 
» Pati-passu equitabile mortgage over the Calina Mortgaged Assets and Additional Calina Land belonging to M/s Akruthi Enterprives and M/s 

* Pan Passy charge on partnership interest in M/s Alruthn Enterprises and M/s Adarsh Enterprises; 

Saokbya Land 
* 3 paripassu charge on iImmovable Property of M/s indiland Developers Bangalore Pyt Lid measuring 29 Acres 1B.2 Guntss (Sy Ne. Details 

below) situated at Tarabanahalll Village and Meesukunte Village, Bangalore North Taluk, Bangslore and Hypothecation of Receivables. 

Eebble Bay 
* 3 paripassy charge on O, P Dayenanda Pal share in the units of Pebble Bay Rormmangals situated at Roopena Agrahars, Begur Hobll total 

msaUTING 47,057 sq fit. PAY 

l+r||.. ..,r |..-I“+JF * 
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Century loint Developments Private Limited 

Notes on accounts 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Equity and Liabkities 

Madhuvan Back Lands 
= 3 paripassu charge by way of morguge over the lands bolonging to Century Dowrtown Private Limited situsted at Bystarayanapurn, Bangalore. 

* & patipassu charge by way of morgage over the lands beionging to Navrang Froperty Developers Private Limited shuated at Byataraysnapurs, 

Bangalore measuring 2 Acre 12 Guntas. 
« first ranking estlusive charge by way of hypothecation over movable assets and recenvabls of the properties imentloned above) 

Artizan Land 
* 2 parl passu Charge by way af morgage over the Linds belonging to CIDPL situsted ot Vasudevapuia Village and Govindapura Villags, Yelahanka 

* & paripassu charie by way of mortgage over the lands belonging to Navrang Property Developers Privete Limited siuuated at Sy No. 25 
» first ranking exchusive charge by way of hypothatation over movahie amets and reosivabie of the properties (mentioned above), 

HM Waorld City 
» pari passy charge by way of mortgage over the identified units of at the project HM World City situated at Anjanapyrs Village Bangalore South. 

Survey Now. 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 15, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, of Vasudevapura Village 
Survey No. 8, 5 of Gayindapura Villags 

Others (Second Charge) 
* Second Charge on the Company's share of Project Land and buill up area in Project Breeze and Hypothecation of Recalvables from the Project; 

= Second Ranking Charge on Towers “Argon, Bronse and Chrome’ in the Project Century Ethes more fully defined in the Memorandum of Entry 

recarding Mortgage by Deposit of Title Deeds and Hypothecation of Recoivahles; 
* Hypothecation of Recenables of the ohligars a1 termed in the transaction documents, 

* corporate guarintess from Corporate Obligors; 

+ Persanal Guarantes of P Ravindra Pai and Mr. P Aahwin Pal; 

= Pari Prasu Pledge on shares of CREHPL & CIDPL more Tully defined in the pledge agresments; 

Oblignrs mean the following - Indilend Developers Bangalore Pt Lid, M/s Akruthi Enterprises. M/s Adarsh Esterprises, Century loint 
Bevelopment Private Limited, Navrang Property Developers Put Ltd, Century Downtown Pyt Lid Dr, P Dayananda Pai, Mr. # Ravindra Pal and Me, 

P Ashwin Pal 

%muflm = 

Name of the financial institution EIR Repayment and other terms 
Picamal Capital mm‘ Finance Limited 1H.48% % 4,857 88 Lakh 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 
Notes on accounts 

|Amaunt in Rs. Lakhs| 

CURRENT LLABILITIES 

14 Iumurh? 

; As at As at 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Current maturities of long-term debt (512.73) 39,703 30 

Unsecured; 

Inter corporate deposit from others 7500 75.00 

Loan From Promoters 6,904.50 6,904.50 

Short-term Loans 14,563.23 13.276.50 

M flfl.fl 

Unsecured loans: 

Thie Unsecured ioans of ICD from others carry an interest rate of 12% and short-term lcans at 12.5% and are repayable on demand. 

15 Trade Payables 

As at As at 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

- Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises - - 

- Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro, small and medium enterprises 4,186.97 25,266.55 

Total 4,186.97 H& 

Thigre are no interest amounts paid [ payable to Micro and Small Enterprises. The information in relation 1o dues to Micro Enterprises and 
Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the 

Comparny, which has been relied upon by the auditorn. 

Ageing schedule of trade payable is as under 
For the year ended 315t March 2025 

Less than 12 2-3 More than fi Total 
1 year Years Years 3 years 

[fother than MSME 2.874.17 194 23| 32048 798 09} 4,186.9 

fotal 2,874.17 184.23] 798.09| 4,186.9 

For the ended 31st March 2024 

Less than Mere than o T v [ove | % = 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Notes on acoounts 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

16 Other Financial Liabilities 

As at As at 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Unpaid matured term loan from banks & financial institutions and interest accrued there on 

Interest accrued - 2.685.19 

Liabliities for Expenses 1.322.02 1.693.26 
Payable to related parties 885132 15,430.885 

Dbligations under joint development arrangement 25396 15396 
Overdrawn capital account in Partnarship Firms: 

Century Chimes 37877 331557 
Century Corbel 1,170.37 1,240.58 
Century Northside 14,456.91 492571 

Prakruti Century Properties 1,363.64 1,253.27 

Vignethwara Estates 13423 23338 

Security deposits 11.04 11.04 

mosan 706382 
17 Other Current Liabilities 

As at As at 

Tl 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Statutory Dues Payabie 515.61 113.42 

Advance received for sale of properties (Net) 2,601.86 2,855.81 

(rest of the page intentionally left blank) 
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18 Revenue From Operations 

Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss 

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Year Ended Year Ended 

* Interest amounting to ® 1,728.65 Lakhs (previous 

barrowing cost. 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Sale of Services: 

income from property development 1,216.64 7,526.19 

Sale of plots 514.04 

Sale of Land 428823 - 

Other Operating revenue: 

Share of profit from partnership firms 3.30 363.84 

Sale of rights in land : 1438 

Property maintenance income 95,45 35.23 

Other income 133 - 

gmy !E 

18 Other Income 

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Interest income 

From Banks 15935 36.36 

From Others 3.477.20 916.07 

Dividend income 0.34 1.33 

Interest received g2.35 63713 

Other Miscellaneous income 21.74 67.74 

740.98 63 

20 Cost of Sales 

icul Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Project Cast 651.598 1,558.88 

Land cost 770.41 1.610.86 

Other cost (Buyback of plot) 180.50 

Purchase Cost plot . 415,20 

1& EIH'-SM 

21 Finance Cost 

Pacticul Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Interest Expense 

On borrowings® 501.30 2432134 
Others Finance Cost 3,379.05 1,171.95 
Bank Charges 0.92 0.12 

3 1 

Lakhs) has been transferred to inventory as 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss 

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

22 Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses 

Year Ended Year Ended 

Particulers 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Depreciation 1.05 1.28 

1.05 128 

23 Other Expenses 

p | Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Rates and taxes 44 B9 65.84 

Legal and professional fees 42,72 1431 

Auditor's remuneration 11.00 5.00 

Brokerage and commission 27.36 17.82 

Share of loss of partnership firm 324.26 758.65 

Repairs and maintenance 20,13 19.92 

Sales and marketing expenses 2,32 0.38 

Insurance - 107 

Stamp Duty 27197 

Miscellaneous expenses 457 49.84 

755.22 932.83 

24 Ratio Analysis 

Year Ended Year Ended 

0. aghoncie 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

1 Current Ratio = Current Asset / Current Liabllities 31 0.64 

2 Debt-Equity Ratio = Debt Capital / Shareholder's Fund (4.12) (1.68] 

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Net Operating Income / Debt Service 0.04 0.06 

4 Return on Equity Ratio = Net income / Shareholder's Fund (0.04) 0.26 

5 Inventory Turnover Ratio = Cost of Sales [ Average Inventary 0.02 0.13 

6 Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Net credit sales / Average Drs, 1.93 316 

7 Trade payabies turnover ratio = Cast of Sales / Average Payables 0,10 (23633 

8 Net capital turnover ratio = Total Sale / Shareholders Fund {0.08) {0.11) 

9 Net profit ratio = Net income / Total Revenue 0.59 {2.38) 

0.03 (0.72) 10 Return on Capital Emploved = EBIT / Capital Employed 
i L] 

ol | ol Ve | 

Y it 

o 
Y 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 
Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Explanation with respect 1o those Key Financial Ratios, where there is change in the ratio by more than 25% as 

compared to the preceding year. 

1. Current ratio is increased by 480% as compare to Previous Year because of increase in Current assets and decrease 

in Current liabilities. 

2. Debt Equity Ratio Is Increased by 146% as compare to previous year because of Increase in Debt and increase In 

Shareholders Fund. 

3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio is decreased by 41% as compare to previous year because of increase in Net Operating 

Income and increase in Debt Service. 

4. Return on Equity Ratio is decreased by 117% as compare to previous year because of increase in Net Income and 

increase in Shareholders Fund. 

5. Inventory Turnover Ratio is decreased by 85% as compare to previous year because of decrease in Cost of Sales and 
increase In Average Inventory. 

6. Trade Receivables turnover Ratio is decreased by 39% as compare to previous year because of decrease in Net 

Credit Sales and increase in Average Trade Receivables. 

7. Trade Payables turnover Ratio is decreased by 45% as compare to previous year because of decrease in Cost of Sales 

and decrease in Average Trade Payables. 

8. Net Capital turnover Ratio is decreased by 31% as compare to previous year because of decrease in Revenue from 

Operations and decrease in Shareholders Fund. 

9. Net profit ratio is decreased by 125% as compare to previous year because of increase in Net income and decrease 

in Total Revenue. 

10. Return on Capital Employed Ratio is decreased by 105% as compare to previous year because of increase in EBIT 

and decrease in Capital Employed. 

(rest of the W_W'Hilfl blank) 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Nates on accounts 
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Commitments and contingent liabilities 
Particul As at As at 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

I. Commitments 

Capital commitments {Net of advances) Nil Nil 

Il. Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for) : 
{a) Disputed income Tax 8,099.25 8,035.45 
{b) Disputed Service Tax A0 32 42580 

(c) Corporate guarantee for loans taken by the partnership firms/ 

holding company/ subsidiary company/related companies 57,745.00 1,47.595.00 

Ownership title in lands owned by partnership firms in which the Company is @ pariner 5 subject to 

closure/settlernent of certain disputes. Further, these lirms have recelved claims for damages/delays. Based on 

legal advice, the management is of the view that none of the above will result in financial outflow to the Company, 

The Company carries out its business ventures through subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and other entities. The funds 

required for the projects in thase entities are secured through financial guarantees amounting to ® 57,745 Lakhs 

(Previous Year Mar-24 T 147595 Lakhs) issued by the Company and accordingly, no guarantee commission s 

charged for such guarantess. Considering the model of execution of the projects through such entitles, in the 

opinion of the management, the necessity of fair valuation and subsequent measurement using the expected credit 

loss model as required under ind AS 109 do not arise. Hence, the Financial Guarantees have been disclosed at its 

atiginal value. 

Auditors’ remuneration 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Statutory audit fees 4.00 
Tax audit fees 100 1.00 

Interim audit fees 2.50 . 

Limited review audit fees 3.50 - 

Total 11.00 5.00 

There are no foreign currency exposures as at 31 Mar 2025 (31 March 2024 - Nil) that have not been hedged by a 

derivative instrument or atherwise. 

Earnings per share 

Basic and diluted earnings/ loss per share Is calculated by dividing the profit/ loss attributable to equity holders of 
Year Ended Year Ended 

PIEONS 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Profit attributable to the eguity sharehalders of the company 

used in calculating basic Earning per share 3,290.49 (20,080.65) 

Weighted average number of equity shares of ® 10 each 

outstanding at the end of the year (in numbers) 2.48.10,582 2,48,10,582 

Earnings per share — basic and dilutive -t — 

The company has incurred profit in 31.03.2025 of ® 3,290.49 Lakhs (as at 31st March 2024 Loss of ® 20,080.65 

Lakhs) but the accumulated losses s at the balance sheel date has exceeded iis net worth as on thai date. The toial 

HnhiflflfiulmtmwvhlnmudndIumuiuggu__g‘namuudimibyt?tflfl.uLflh:iu.llm 

March 2024 %77,342.60 Lakhs) as on the The holding Company has assured the Company of 

applicable 10 @ ROINE CONCETN BNLITY. _"h‘ T 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 
Notes on accounts 

0. Fair Value measuremonts 

i Financlal imstruments bry category 

The carrying value of financial imstruments by categories as at 315t Mar 2025 wern as follows: (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Amortiaed Total Carrying Total 

PR Mo - b b cont vahus Fair value 

|mm.: 16 13,819.89] 857 10.59 - 13 BAD.D5 13, 850.06) 

Trae receivables 7 - - - 2.908.94 2,908 94 2,908 54} 
|Cash and cash equivalents B - 1 46938 1,869 38 e 
|Cther bank batances ) - . - ; 

|other financial assets L) - - 83 249.35 H3,245.35 f3.749 35 

Borrowings 13,14 - 3,05,376.36 3.05.326 36 3,05.326 36 
Trade payebles 15 - - 4,186.97 4,186.97 4,186 97 

Other Anancial labdlities [excluding 
e iies of long erm debt) 17 . 28.044.27 IR.044.27 2B.044.37 

The carrying value of linancial instrurnents by categories as at 31st March 2028 were as follows: (Amount in Rs. 

Amartised Total Carrying Total 

TR e S el o cost vl Fair vaiue 

!mum:u 3,6} 13,318.63| 9.24 10.59 s 13.338.46 13,338 .46{ 

Trade receivables 7 - - . 2,501.73 2.901.73 2.901.73) 
Cash and cash equivalents -] 57583 575.83 57583 

[Oatier bank balances BA - 13.32 1332 1332 

[Other financal assets A 39,036.61 9,006.51 38,036.61 

Barrowings 13,14 - - 1,759,745 1.75.745 .48 12974 

Trade payables 15 : 25,266.55 25.266 55 25,266 55} 

|Other financial liabilities easiuding 28068 28.068.87 
mm&mmwjl e . . o o 

ii. The management assessed that the fair value of cinh and 

labiliithes Mmflhfifiwmmmq_h 

hflufidnhmufi:filhmflflh%ha 

The Company has measured investments in subidiaries -ml 

previous GAAP a1 the desmed cost. 

i J 

trado receivibles, loams, other financal aswets. trade payables and other financal 

of thess instruments The fair value of the firancial sssets and labiities b 

transaction between willing parties, othes than irra forced or iguidation sale. 

w.mmw The Company has considened the carrying amount under 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 
Notes on accounts 

i, Fair values hierarchy (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in the financial statement and are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. 
The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows: 

Level 1: guoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for financial instruments. 

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, 

Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability 

Given below are the fair values based on their hierarchy 

nnmvfi-ul Fair values as on 31-03-2025 Carrying Value as Fair values as on 31-03-2024 
Particulars on on 

31st March 2025 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 31st March 2024 Level 1 Lovel 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets measured at Fair value 

- through Other Comprehensive Income 

Investments [Excludes investments measured at cost) 20.16 957 - 10.59 19.83 9.24 - 10.59] 

Financial Assets not measured at Fair value® 

Trade receivables 2,508.94 . . - 2.901.73 

Cash and cash equivaients 1,869.38 . . . 575.83 

Other bank balances - . - - 13.32 
Loans = - N = - - . 

Other financial assets 83,249.35 - - - 349.036.61 . . 

Financial Liabilities not measured at falr value® 

Borrowings 

- Current (including Short Term Borrowings) 21,030.00 - . - 59.959.30| . - 

- Non-Current 2,84,296.36 - 2,84, 296.36) . 69,786.18 - 69,786.18 

Trade payables 4,186.97 - - - 15,266.55 . - 

Other financial liabilities 28,044.27 - - - 28.068.82 . - 

#tc], because their carrying amounts are a reasonable appeoximation of Fair value, 

iv. Valuation technique used to determine fair value 
1]Fininflfiinlu'umnu:lmflltlmfltmd-:mlmhliInmmmtflfiml'_ wmhmmhmmmmumd other financial liabilities are considered to be 

same as their fair values, due to their short term nature. : 
2) For financial assets and liabilities that are meazured at fair value, &wmvhunmmuuqmnufluhlrwufi. 

3) The investment included in Level 3 hierarchy have been valued at cost approach to arrive at the falr values as there is a wide range of possible fair value measurement COSt reprosants 

estimate of fair value with in that range considering the purpase and restriction on the traraferabil the instruments, 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Notes on actounts 

({Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

11 Financlal Risk Management 

The Company’s activities expose It to market risk, Bquidity risk and credit risk. The Company’s Board of Directors has overill responsibility for the 

establithmant and owsrsight of the Company's ritk management framawork. This note sxploin the sources of risk which the enlity b exposed to and 

how the entity manages the risk and the rilated impatct in the financial statements. 

Risk | Exposure arising from Meaturement 

o st e (S5 
Liuidity risk Bartowings and other liahilites ]::"'h 

Market risk — Interest rate risk Long-tarm borrowings st variable rates ]m:m" 

a. Credit risk 

Credit riak refers 1o the risk that a counterpany will defoull on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss 1o the Company. Credit risk 

encompassas of both, the direct rigk of default and the ritk of deteriaration of creditworthiness gs well as concentratian risks. The Company has 

sdopted & policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining suffickent collateral, where approgriate, &5 a means of mitigating 

the risk of financial loss from defaults. 

Company's credit risk arises principally from the trade receivables, loans and advancey, cash & cash aquivalents, 

Credit risk management 

Credit risk rating 

The Company assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and 

factors specific to the class ol fisancial assets. 

Ac Low credit risk 

B Moderate credit risk 

C: High credit risk 
Provision for 

Assets Group Description of category Particular sxpected credit loss 
- 

Cash and cash 

Assets where the counter-party has equivalents, other bank 

R strong capacity 1o meet the obligstions [baiances, investments, | > nm:“mnm 
and where the risk of default is negligible |boans, rade receivables tod credi loss 

or nil and gther financial 

Bty 

Assets where the probability of defaull s 
- | 12 manth expected 

[Mederate crei risk Mw-nmu;mm Nil credit ioa/life tme 
|obiigations is nat expected credit jou 

131 month expected 

credit lose/lifp time 
High cradi rish MMMH:MM#IW peched e 

loss/Tully provided 
tor 

* Life time expected credit loss b provided for trade recevables. 

Based on business environment in which the Company operates, 3 difesitgn a financial asset & comsidered when the counterparty fails to make 
payments within the sgreed time period @ per contract. Loss ! Hhecting detaul: i 

off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries made are Ecognls 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Nptes on sccounts 

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Classfication of Financial mssets rhi:lhg_nlu: 

Credit rating Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Cash and cayh pquivalents, other bank 

Low credit risk batanses, investments, loans, trade 1,01, 85773 55,865 96 

recereabies and other financal assets 

Moderate cradit rigk il : - 

H@ credit rink il - - 

Expacted credit ioss for trade receivables 

The Company’s trade recelvables does not have any spected credit loss a5 regialry of properties sold is generally carried out once the Company 
receives the entire payment. During the periods presented, the Campany made mo write-offy of Uade reconvables and no recoveries from rocevable 

pravicusly written off, 

b. Liquidity rigk 
Prudent lauidity risk managemant implies maintaining sufficient cash and markstable securities gnd the availability of funding through an adequate 

amount ol committed credit facilities 1o meet obligations when due. Due to the nature of the businesw. the Compaty maintains fexibility in funding 

by maintmming avallabiiity under committed facilities. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s lguidity position and cash and cash 

egquivalents on thy bass of sxpected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liguidity of the market in which the entity operates. In 

addition, the Company's liquidity management palicy imvolves projecting cash flows and considesing the level of liguid alwets necessary to mest 

thess, monitoring balance sheet liguidity ratkos against imternal and external regulatory requirements and maimaining debt financing plans. 

Maturities of financial liabilities: 
31-Mar-25 Less than 1 year 1-5 years Maore than 5 years Total 

[Borrowings . 285503 36 - 2,85,593,36) 
Unamaortised processing fees {512.73) [2,297.001( ; 12,808 73} 
Trade payables 18741 1,312,680 = 4 18597 

Othes financial lahiiities 28,044.2 : : 28,044 77 
Total 30,405.71 1,65,600.16) - 1,16,014.87 

31-Mar-24 Less than 1 year 1-5 years | More than 5 years Total 
Borrowings 36,724.24 65, 787 &3] - 109512 12 
Unamortised processing fees (20.94) [iF - (22 b4y 
Trade payabled 24,082 52 1,1E4 43 - 25,267 0% 

Other financial liabilities 28,068 82 - . IR068 82 

Toeal 51.854.74] 97061 : 162,625 35 
¢ Intevest rate risk 
The Company's faed rate borrowings are carfied at amortised cost. They are therefore not Subject to interest rate risk 45 defined in Ind AS 107, 

‘Fimanclal Instruments - Disclosures’, since neither the carmying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate becsuse of a change in market 
Imterest rates. 

interest rate rish exposure 

The Company's fiwed and variable rate bormowings are carred at amortlzed cost. They are therefare not subject (o interest rate rek o defined in ing 

AS 107, Financial Irstruments - Disclosures’, since neither the carmying amount nor the futute cash flows will fluctusts because of @ changs in 

market interest rates. However, The company’s variable rate borrowings are subject 1o interest rate risk. Below b the oversdl sxpoure of the 

borrow|ngs: 

Particutars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Fomed rate 5001 75.00| 

rife BoTowing 2 1,05, ' 
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Century Joint Developmaents Private Limited 

Notes on accounts 

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Sensithvity 
The following table demanstrates the sensitivity 1o 2 ressonably posilble change (100 basks paints] in interest ates on that portion of loans and 

borrowings atfected. With all other varubles held conatant, the Company's profit before tax and carrying amount of project work in progres [which 

will have subsequent impact on the profit or loss of future period depending upon the revenue which would recognised based on the percentage of 
completion as indicated In "Significant Accounting Policles” for revenue recognition) ks affected through the impact on varlable rate bormowings, as 

follows: 

Particulars 202425 2023-24 

Interest rates - increase by 100 basis) 18 80l 354 93| 

Interest rates = decrease by 100 bisis 

paints (3850 !?Hmll 

32 Capital Management 

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes lssued equity capital and 3l other equity reserves. The Company manages 

Its eapital structure and makes adjustments in lght of changes in econamic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The 
Compary monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which s net debt divided by total capital plus net debt, The Company includes within net debt, 

interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables [exchuding Liability under JOA under Space sharing armangement), bess cosh and cash 

eouivalents 

" The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maintain strong credit rating snd health capital ratios in ordes to wpport i 

business and maximise the shareholder value”. 
ot 31-Mar-25 11-Mar-24 
Iflrn’::lw and short-term, Including current maturities of lang term 3.05.326.36 1,29.745 47 

"""mfl'"" e 
418697 25,266 55 

Other payables (current and non-current, excluding current maturities of long . 
3167447 {8,665 15) 

Less: Cash and cash equivalents L1869 38 12 Net Debt 
3,39,318.42 1.45.770.95 & 

2.481.06 248108 ME"“' : s (76,533.19) {79,823 67) Yokl Gaiad 
(74,052.13) (77,342 61) 

Gearing Ratio — - 84T 
in oider o schieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, alms to ensure that it meets financiyl 

covanants attached to the Interedt-bearing loans and borrowings that defling capilal structure reguinements. 

Mo changes wete made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capitai during the pericd ended March 31,2025 and periad ended 
March 31, 2024, 

13 Segment information 

The Company is engaged in the development and construction of residential and commercisl propertiss which | considered to be the only 

repartable business segment s per Ind AS 108, “Segment Reporting’. The Company operates primarily In India and there s no other significant 

geographical segment. The Company has widespread customer base and no single customes sccounted for 10% or more of revenue in any of the 

years indicated and hence the Company does not have any concentration rick, 

34 Events occurring after the balance sheet date 

No adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have occurred between 315t March 2025 and the date of authorimation of thess standalane financial 

stalements, 

(rest of the page intentionally eft 
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Contury joint Developments Private Limited 

Notes on accointi 

35 Related partien 
) Nurnas of related parties and description of relationshep: 

{a) Entarprises where control exists 
Holging comparry - Century Real Extate Holdings Private Limited 

(b} Subsidlary Company 
Pai Electronic Systerms. Privete Limited Suruchi Properted Private Limited 

) Subsidiary Partnership Firms 

Century Airport City Catilury Pragat 
Century Central Cntury St 

Century Chimes Prakruti Century Propertes 

Century Northtide Space Muwon 
|d) Jomnt Véntures 

Century Shilton Venturss Samiara Retirement Livng LLP 
{e) Associate Partrmrship Firm 

Lstates 
{f} Pannership Firm in which company is a partner 

Ceertury Corbed 
gl ©ther related partie in which tha directors, promoters and relathves are interested 

Century Bullding industrins Private Limited Renlleratt Ventures LLP 

Certury Downtown Private Limited Stellarnest Reatty Ventured LLP 

Century Dwellings Private Limited South Techpark LLP 
Century Living Private Limited Spectra Speces LLP 

Century Prime Properties Prvate Limsted Talreja Realty LLP 

Century Property Managemesit Company Private Limited Triverds brvestmsnit Advisory Servioes LLF 

Cantury Shaitors Dewelopern Private Limited Vistanest Ventures LLP 

Contury Silicon City Private Limited Agcent Enterprines 

Courtdand Properties Private Limited Akruthi Enterprises 

Fortune Pal Software Privete Limted Canovs Education Socety 
Geetanjali Filactive Realty Sobuteons Prvate Limited Canara Erferprioes 
Hebkal Propgerties Private Limited Canara Mousing Developrent Company 

Indilund Deweloper Bangalore Prvate Limited Century Arcade 
Model Farm Houses Private Limited Century Austral 

Navarang Propesty Dévelopers Private Limited Carmury Colente 
Supernova Arena Privete Limited Cantury Hillwiew 

Archway Rialty LLP Contury lade 
Bana Eco Works LLP Cantury Realtied 
Beinor Landacapes LLP Century Towers 
Century Artane Towers LLP Chamunt Ertenprises 

Certury Capiral Parmers LLP Coawal Ermerprises 

Century Trails LLP Focus Properties 
Moblenovs Realty Ventures LLP Madfhwpwan Farm Houses 

(n} Promoters 

P Satish Pal P. Ravindra Pal 
(il Relatives of Promotery 

B Dayananda Pal Mohine O Pai 
[} ey management parannel 

Mahesh Prabhu Vieslananda Wayah 

) 
. A 

(Amount in K. Laki) 

Walanda Enterprises 

Orchard Developer 

Prastige Century Landmiark 

SPand Co 

Alay 5 Makgsm 
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Contiry baint Davolopments Privete Limited 

Peotes on accounis 

{Amoust in Rs. Lakhe) 
» {\ ifirlillu_l.. 

Particulur 

maes i/ (eraings from) capitel of gartnershio Arm 
Catttury Altport Cify 

Cafttury Centrad 

Century Chimea 

Coermury Corbnl 

Ml Thalide 

ntury Pragat 
g Shioe Vet 

Hari s Cffce Yoo 

Prakruth Cantury Prupeiesd 

Sammara Rotrement Living LLP 

Toar Fnaed Yeor Limbod 

31 March 3034 
L1 

e 

Leraay 

FLRL R 
1OHELY 

ESam47) 
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Cantyury loimt Devolopments Privats Limited 
Notes on Sccounty 

' Hestrame Sysiems Prvate Limsted 

tige Century Landmark 

Mealhratt Ventures LLP 

G Towens 
5P and Co 

pectra Spaces LLP 

i Krihna Enferprees 

| Suruchi Properties Privave Limaed 

| Irdstiwin Enteoproms 
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INDIA 

HIREMATH & (0., 
Chartered Accountants 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

To 

THE MEMBERS OF CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of CENTURY JOINT 

DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™) and its subsidianes {the Company and (s 

subsidiaries together referred ta ay the “Group™), its jeinlly tontrolled entitivs and axsoclates which 

comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31= March 2025, Consolidated Statement of Profit amd 

tlwss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and its Statement of Changs 

in Equity and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of the material 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given Lo us and 

based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial Statements and on the 
other linancial information of the subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and assoclates the aloresaid 

consalidiated Mouncial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 as 

amended ("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confurmity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, 

jointly controlled entities and associates ax at March 31, 2025, thelr consolidated Profit including 

other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes 

in eyuity for the year ended on that date 

Basis lor Opinion 

We contducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 

(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilives under those Standards are further doscribed in 

the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Stutements section of our 

report. We are independent of the Group, jointly controlled entities and assoclates in sccordance with 

the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

reguirements that are relevant o our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the 

provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 

have obtiined s sufflicient and appropriate to provide o basis for our opinion on the Consolidated 

Financial Statements, 

Key audit matters 
Key audit matters are thoge matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 

our audit ol the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current perlod. These matiers were 
addressed in the comest of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and tn 

forming tur opinion thereon, and we do not provide a sep inlon on these matlers. We have 

determined that there is no audit matter to communitate i 

No. 7, Ground Floor, 2nd Cross, €51 Compound, Mission Road, Bangalore - 560 027. 
Off : (+91-80) 41734129, 41735129, 22210276 
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Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and auditors’ report thereon. 

The Company’s board of directors are responsibie for the preparation of the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures 1o 

Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the Consolidated Financial 

Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon, 

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing o, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 

with the Consolidated Finanoial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit 

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstaterment of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Finandial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Direciors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the At 

with respect to the preparation and presentation of these congolidated financial statements that give 

a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance 

including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidaved cash flows of 
the Group, jointly controlled entities and associates in accordance with the Ind AS and other 

aceounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Boards of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group, jointly controlled entitics and Associates are responsible for maintenance of 

adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safepuarding the assets 

of the Group, jointly controlled entities and associates and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

other irregularities; selection and spplication of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasodable and prodent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view and are (ree from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Boards of Directors of the 

companies included in the Group, jointly controlled entities and associates are responsible for 

assessing the ability of the respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclusing, as applicable, 

matlers related to poing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective 

Boards of Directors either intend to liguidate their respective entities or to cease operations, or have 

no realistic alternative but o do so; 

The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group, jointly controlled entities 

and associates are also responsible for oversecing the financial reporting process of the Group, jointly 

controlled entities and associnles V 
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Auditos's Responsihility 

Our vbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consoliduted financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Heasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not 8 guarantee that an avdit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exisis. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 

il, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit We also: 

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepreésentations, or the 

uverride of internal control, 

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls system In place and the operating effectivencss of such 

controls, 

» Evaluate the appropriastencess of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern hasis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability to continue as a going concern. I we 
conclude that 3 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 

report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the dawe of our auditor’s report. However, lulure events or conditions may cause the Group, jointly 

controlled entities and associates to cease to continue as a going concern 

s Fvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

s Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities 

within the Group, jointly controlled entities and assoclates to express an opinion on the 

consolidated financial statements. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, 
T B



individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider 

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) wo evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 

Consolidated Financial Statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit lindings, including any significant deficiencies In 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

W also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

rielated safleguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s repor 

unless law or regulation precledes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
bBenefits of such communication, 

Other Matters 

We did not audit the financial statements of 10 subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total 

assets of Rs. BB,485.33 Lakhs as at 31st March, 2025, total revenues of Rs. 84.61 Lakhs and net cash 

Inflow amounting to -Rs.3,203.43 Lakhs /- and the Consolidated Financial statements include the 

company's share of loss {and other comprehensive income) of Rs. 6.83 Lakhs in respect of 3 jointly 

controlled entities whose Financial Statements are not audited by us for the year ended on that date as 

considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have heen audited by 

other auditors, which linancial statements, pther financial information and auditor's reports have 

been furnished to us by the management 

Our opinion on the consalidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and 

disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates and our 

report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act. in so far as it relates 10 the aforesaid 

subsidiaries, jointly controlled entitics and asspciates is based solely on the reports of such other 

auditors, sl - 



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act. based on our audit and 
an the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other 
financial information of the subsidiary companies, incorporated in India. as noted in the "Other 
Matter’ paragraph we give in the “Annexure A a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 
3(xxi) of the Order 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that: 

a) We/the other auditors whose report we are relied upon have sought and obtained all the 

information and explanations which to the hest of our knowledge and beliel were necessary 
for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated flinancial statements. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidaved Statement of Profit and Loss, and the 
Consolidated Cash Flow Sutement deall with by this Report are in agreement with the books 
of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Indian 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act 

e) On the hasis of the written representations recelved from the directors of the Company as an 
March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the reports of 
the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of the directors 
of the Group, jointly controlled entities and associates companies incorporated in India is 
disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 
(2) of the Act. 

) With respect to the adequaty of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in "Annexure B" which is based on the auditors’ reports of thie Company and its 

subsidiary companies incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on 
the adequacy aml operating elMectiveness of internal Neancial controls with reference Lo 

consolidated financial statements of those companies. 

g) Since, the company is a private llmited company with respect to the other matters to be 
included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the 
Act, as amended is not applicable. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

I. The group, jointly controlled entities and associates does not have any pending litigations 
which would impact its financial position. 

i, The group, jointly controlled entities and associates did ob have any long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts for which there wflyy aterial foreseeable losses



fii. There were no amounts which were required (o be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. {a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no lunds 
have been advanced or loaned or Invested (elther from borrowed funds or share premium 
ar any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company 1o or in any other persans or 
entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ["Ultimate 
Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, Security, or the 
like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(b)The munagement has represented thal, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been received by the Company from any persans or entities, including foreign entities 
(*Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entitics 
identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behall of the 
Funding Party or provide any guaraniee, secunty or the like from or on behalf of the 
Ultimate Benefioanes; 

{c)Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (d)(1) and (d)(ii) contain any material misstatement; and 

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Hence, compliance 
with Section 123 of the Act is not applicable. 

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail 
{edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant 
transactions recorded in the respective software. 

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated 
throughout the year for the respective accounting software, we did not come across any 
instances of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 

For Hiremath&Co., 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 0070855 
W—‘—- 

- 

Hiremath Somashckharayya 

Proprictor 

Membership No.: 203338 

UDIN: 26 2033 EBMRUXT COE6. 

Place: Bangalore 

Date:30-05-2025



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(xxi) Qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companics (Auditors 

Report) Order (CAROQ) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial 

statements are: 

S| | Names CIN Holding/ Clause 
No Subsidiary number ol 

company the CARO 
reporl which 

is qualified or 
isadverse 

1 1 Pai Electronic Systems U31909KA1988PTCO0B879 | Subsidiary 16 
4 Private Limited _ | Company | 

2 Century Joint Developments | U70200KA2010PIC052710 | Subsidiary 7 

| Private u!ni!gfl - Company 

For Hiremath&Co,, 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 0070858 A S 

= e e | 

Hiremath Somashekharayya 
Proprictor 

Membership No.: 203338 

UDIN: 2209338 BMRU ¢ I 066, 
Place: Bangalore 

Date: 30-05-2025 



Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companics Act, 2013("the Act’) 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the 
year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to 

Consolidated Financial Statements of CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Company”) and its subsidiary companies which are companies 

incorporated in India, as of that date. 

Management’s Responsibllity for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Boards of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are 

companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective 

Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (the "ICAIT). 

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate iInternal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and elficient conduct of its 

business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

recards, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the standards on 

auditing as prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to 

an audit of interpal financial contrals, both applicable to an sudit of internal financial controls and, 

both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit (o obtuin 

responsible assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 

were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and there operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on assessed risk. 
The procedure selected depends on auditor’s judgement, including assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference o Consolidated Financial 
Statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these 

Consolidated Financial Statements 

A company's internal financial contral with reference o Consolidated Financial Statements is a 
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with reference (o Consalidated Financial 
Statements Includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, 
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permil 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations 
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or dispoasition of the company's assets 
that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contruls with reference o Consolidated 
Financial Ststements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any cvaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Consalidated 
Financial Statements o future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with 
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
lnpnur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us, the 

Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all 
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial 

Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements 

were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the criteria for internal findncial contral 

with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements established by the respective companies 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL 

For Hiremath & Co. 

FRN: 0070858 e 

Hiremath So h ' 
Proprietor : S 
Membership No: 203338 

UDIN: 252033 RMIkLY T £06 6. 
Place: Bengaluru 
Dale: 30-05-2025 
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CIN - U0200EAOLDPTCUSE FLO 

#10/1. Geound Floor, Lakshminarayana Comples, Palace Rosd. Bangslore -360051 
Comalideied Balance Sheet o at 31 March 2% 

s at *Aaat 

P NOTENOL o manch2025 | 31 March 2024 
| ASSETS 

1 Non-turrent assets 

Isl  Property, Plant and Cguipment 2 140872 1LA19.16 

]  Goodwil 940 S50 
&) Penanchal Axsets 

1] lwestimenty 1 55 25 B8 40 

(i} Loans and advances 4 6557645 6,763.62 
[dl Other non-guriont ssts 5 15,374 64 3,330 45 

5333477 5137113 
2 Current Assels 

la)  Iereenteies [ 1,7 840 45 BS, A E 
(b} Financial Assets 

(il irvesiments 7 - E7) 223 
{ii} Trade recessables [ ] 4,745 1517 

fili) Canh s caah sguiwalents 9 1L.022.44 113287 

(iv) Bk baalarces cttver thua (ik) sbowe na 14.5] TmEn 
(v} Loans and advances 10 610.19 156 

(i) Other Fgngiol dssets n S0.801 44 28,6305 
le] Other cument assets 12 1485578 1,69% 15 

2,81 815.80 1.50.412.09 

Total Assets 

il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
1 EGLITY 

(a)  Equity $hare capital 13 2,881.06 2481.06 
(b) Other equity 14 7 
Equity attributable to owners of TID {rl,m.ml % 
Mon Controfing interes 10,808 51 1L 95454 

2  Mon-Current Liakilith 

lal  Financsl Rakilities 
(] Borrowings 15 14540 3% 1,28,517.58 

bl Other non-current Nabilities 16 60.00 60.00 

3.35.381.38 LIBETT.58 
3 Current labibties 

(2] Financisl lusblnies 

{1} Borrowings 17 6,979.50 19 
i) Trade payabies 1\ 

- Pues 1o Micro and Small enterproes . . 
- [ 10 Croditors Other than Micro and 7,004 49 61195 
Spnall prterpeaes 

(i) Crtheer financial llabilisies 13 w5171 72,080 56 

o] Other current lebilities 0 !&l_i ool m 

1,07,731.65 145,673 90 

Ve Sy it s __amun ] sowors 
* The Consolidated Financial SIatements are prepared 10 the Irst me w.e.!. FY 202425 Contequently, unaudited 
figures have been peesented for the FY 2023 24 for companitive purpose. 

The accampanymg notes form an integrsd part of comaolidated Financisl slatements 

Membership No.: J033138 

uow - JE903338BM KU XTE066 

Mace: Bangalors 

Dave: 30-05- 1025 Company Serretary



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN = UTO200KA2010PTCOS2710 

#10/1, Ground Foor, Lakshminarayana Complex, Palace Hosd, Bangalore -560052 

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31 March 2025 

Year Ended *Year Ended 

Pty Notes | 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
|IRevenue 

Revenue from operations i1 15,543.82 10,690.51 

Other income 12 576157 182286 

Total Income 21,305.39 12,513.37 
[[Expenses 

Cost of sales 3 8.061.27 6,146.03 

Finance cost 24 6,840.86 26,300.55 

Depreciation and amortisation expenses b1 B5.67 BiT4 

Other expenses 26 775.19 1.083.29 

Total Expenses 16,762.99 33,613.62 

/ (loss) before exceptional items and Income tax 4,542.40 (21,100.25) 
Exceptional tems - a 

/ lloss) before Income tax 4,542.40 (21,100.25} 

expeEnse 

- Current tax 

- m flax * - 

[profit/{loss) for the year A) 4,542.80 {21,100.25) 

Comprehensive Income 

that will not be reclassified Subsequently to praofit or loss 

Remeasurament of post employment benefit obligations 

Incarme tax relating 1o these items 

Total other comprehensive income/{loss) for the period net of tax &) . - 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) 4,542.40 {21,100.25) 

flLess : Profit/ {loss) sttributable to Minority interest (1.89) (51.22) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year after Minority Interest 4,584.29 (21,049.03) 

per share (equity shares, par value of ® 10 each, Previous 
% 10 each) 

- Basic 183 (B.48) 

- Diluted 183 (8.38)| 
* The Consolidated Financial statements are prepared for the first time woe f. FY 2024.25 Consequently, unaudited figures 

have been presented for the FY 2023-24 for comparitive purpose. 

The accompanying notes form an imegral part of consolidated Finuncial statements 

Material Accounting Policles 

Az per our report of oven date attached 
For Hiremath & Co., 

Membership No.: 203338 

UDIN - 26203738 BME UYL bobb 

Place: Bangalore 
Date: 30-05-2025 

Prabhu 
Whale Time Director 

[DIN:D1516242) 

Alay 5 Makam 
Company Secretary 97
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LUMITED 

CIN - UTI200KAZ010FTCUSI710 
BL0/1, Ground Floors, Lakeshiminarayana Comples, Palurs Rosd, Bangslors -S60052 

Comolidsted Starement of Cash Flows for the Yesr snded 11 March 2005 

= 

For the Year 

31 March 2005 

flows from operating activities 
it/ (losa) before tax 454479 

Papreciation ES6T 

Divicend ineome (0.34) 

Operating c3sh Nows before working capital changes 841117 
(Increaself decroase in Trade receivabies 39172 

(increaself decreane in loans and atter Baancial awsets {51,058 39) 

(Increase)/ decrease in inventaries (94,385 64) 

{Increasel/ decresse in other non curment assets {2044 10) 

[increase}/ decreass in ather curment asels (23.170.60) 

(Decreass)/ increzss in trads payahlcs (23.576.85) 
(Ducreasal/ increase in other financial kabilives (26,943 85) 
[Decrease}/ increaws in ather current labilives and provisions 17.617.46 

Cash generated tram [lused in) operations [1.54,760.18) 

Irneomie taxes refund/ (paid) . . 

canh generated from/ (used in) operating activities &3 

Purchate of Property, plant & eguipment rs.23)| {4139 

Dévidend recehred nia 11 

Decroate/{increase) in investments {117 39) AT R 

cash generated from [{used in) investing activities 

h flows from financing activities 

Proceeti/{repayment) of Barmowings from bank and financial institution 
Capital of Minority partners 

interest pasd 

inergaye in cash and cash equnaiants 

Cash and other bank balances st beginning of year 

s : Bank Balances not considered as Cash and Cash equivalents as per ind AS 7 

Cash and cash eguivalents ot the end of the year * 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of: 

Cash and biank balance 

presanted or Yhe 7Y 202324 for companitve purpese, 
The accompanying notes ferm an integral part of consolidated Financisl statements 

Material Accolnting Policies 

As pir our feport of e date attached 

For Hiremath & Co., 

mmmm/"—fi:\ 

M _'"” !' 
= T 

mm 
Propristor 
Membership No.- 203330 
UOIN- 2535 3338 BYIKUN Tho b6 

Place: Bargatore 
Date- 30.05-2025 

il BUK S S 

14.51 rOIAT2 

11,172 .44 1.132.87 

31 March 2025 31 March 

1117244 213287 

For Cemtury Joint Developments Private Limited 

S 

whaole Time Dinoctor Qi 
151642] [DIh-03065354) 

£ Maham



1. Maierial Accounting Policies 

i. Corporate Information: 

Century Joint Developments Private Limited ("CJDPL"™ or “the Company™) was incorporated as 

Private Limited Company under the erstwhile Indian Companies Act, 1956 on 26 February 2010, The 

Company is engaged in the business of real estate development and is domiciled in India. 

ii. General Information and Statement of Compliance with IND AS: 

The Consolidated financial statements (*Consolidmed financial statements’) of the Group have been 

prepared in nccordance with the Indimn Accounting Stundards (hereinafter referred to as the “IND 

AS") as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (*MCA") under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act’') read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended 

and other relevant provisions of the Act and Presemtation requirements of Division 11 of Schedule 111 

0 the companies act 2013, The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the 

periods presented. 

Hi. Hasis of Preparation: 

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in sccordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

The financial statements of the subsidiaries. joint ventures and associate used for the purpose of 

consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date as that of the Company, i.e. March 31, 2025, 

The Consolidated financial ststements have been prepared & presented on the historical cost and 

Accrual basis except for certain financinl instruments measured at fair values at the end of each 

reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. 

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods 

and services. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell on asset or paid 1o transter a lability in an 

orderly transaction berween market participams at the measurcment date, regardless of whether that 

price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair 

value of an asset oc a liability, the Company takes in 10 account the characteristics of the asset o 

liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or 

liability at the measurement date. Fair valyé for andlor disclosure purposes in these 

Consolidated financial stitements hW% I fiflsmfled above, except for AmuntiflgV 
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Leases that are within the scope of IND AS 116 and measurements that have some similaritics 10 fair 

value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in IND AS 2 or value in use under IND AS 

36. In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized o Level 

1.2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements ire observable and 

the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurements in its entirety, which are described as 

follows: 

* Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

e Level 2 inputs arc inputs, other than quoted prices included within level |, that arc obscrvable 

fior the asset or liability, either direetly or indirectly; and 

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 

. Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of Consolidated financial statements in conformity with IND AS which require the 

management of the Company to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 

amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end 

af the reporting peniod. Although these estimates are based upon the management’s best knowledge 

of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the 

oulcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or labilities in future 

period. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in 

circumstances surrounding the estimates. Application of accounting policies that require significant 

accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and the use of assumptions in 

these Consolidated financial statements have been disclosed separately under the heading 

“Significant accounting Judgements, estimates and assumption”, 

. Current versus non-current classification 

The entity presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current’ non-current 

classification. 

An asset is classified as current, when: 

e [t is expected to be realised or intended 10 be sold or consumed in normal operating cyvele 

o [Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading 

. Ithwmhmlindwiflainmlmnng&mflngww 
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o It is cash or cash cquivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 

linbility for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All uther assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is classified as current, when: 

o ltis expected to be settied in normal operating cyvele 

e ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading 

*  [tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

* There is no unconditional right 1o defer the settlement of the liability for a1 least twelve 

months afier the reporting period 

The entity classifies all other habilities as non-current. Deferred mx asscts and liabilities are 

classified as non-current assets and lisbilitics. 

vi. Change in Accounting Policies and Disclosure 

The accounting pelicies adopted and methods of computation Tollowed are consistent with those of 

vil. Foreign currency transactions 

Functional and presentation currency 

The Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupece which is also the functional and 

presentation currency of the Company. All amounts have been rounded-off 1o 2 Lakhs, 

(@) Initial recognition 

Fareign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the exchange 

rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction, 

(b) Conversion 

Forcign currency menetary items are converted o functional currency using the closing rate. Non- 

monetary items denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are reparted 

using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary itents which are carried ot 

fair value or any other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the 

exchange rates thar existed when the values were determined. Exchange differences arising on 

monctary ilems on settlement, or restasement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at 

which they were initially recorded, are recognized of profit and loss in the year in 
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viil. Revenue Recognition: 

u. Revenue from contracts with customers: 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are 

transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company 

expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue & mueasured based on the 

transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if any, ns 

specified in the contract with the customer. The Company presents revenue from conltracts with 

customers net of indirect taxes in its statement of profit and loss, 

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of residential/commercial units 1o customers, in an 

amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those 

residential/commencial units. The Company shall determine the performance obligations associated 

with the contract with castomers al confract inception and also determine whether they satisfy the 

performance obligation ever time or a1 a point in time. In case of residential/’commercinl units, the 

Company satisfies the performance obligation and recognises revenue at a point in time i.e., upon 

registration and handover of the residential/commercial units. To estimate the transaction price in & 

comtract, the Company adjusts the promised amoum of consideration Tor the time value of money if 

that contract contains a significant financing component. The Company when adjusting the promised 

amount of consideration for a significant financing component is 1o recognise revenue al an amount 

that reflects the cash selling price of the transferred residential unit, 

b. Dividend income: 

Income from dividends are recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is 

established, it is probable that the economic benefits asvociated with the dividend will flow 1o the 

Company. and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. 

¢. Interest Income: 

Interest income, including income arising from other financial instruments, is recognised using the 

effective merest rate (EIR) method, EIR is the mte that exactly discounts the estimated lnture cash 

payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where 

appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial 

assel. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by 

considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected 

credit Josses. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The 
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d. Share in profits of partnership firm investments: 

Share of profiviloss) in partnership firms are recognized when the same is debited / credited 1o the 

capital or current pecount in the books of the partnership firm and the company’s entitlement to 

withdraw or receive the profit is established. Where the agreement between the partners restrict 

withdrawal of profits or restricts distribution of profit or loss upto occurrence of a certain event or 

elapse of time or where the profit or loss is retained without allocation / distribution, such profit / 

losses are not recognized in the books of the Company. 

Property, Plant and Equipment: 

The Company has elected 1o continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant und 

equipment as recognised in its previous GAAP Consolidated financial statemems as deemed cost at 

the transition date, viz., April |, 2015, 

Property. Plant and Equipment (PPE), being fixed assets are tangible items that are held for use in 

the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes and 

are expected to be used for more than a period of twelve months. They are measured at coxd less 

accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Cost comprises of the purchase price 

including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and 

rebates and any costs attributable to bringing the asset 1o the location and condition necessary for it 

to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. Own manufactured assels are 

capitalised at cost including an appropriate share of overheads, Financing costs, if any, relating to 

acquisition of assets which ke substamtial period of time 10 get ready for intended use are also 

included to the extent they relute to the period up to such assets are ready for their intended use. 

lieins such as spare parts, stand-by cquipment and servicing equipment are capitalised if they meet 

the definition of property, plant and equipment. 

Assets under construgtion includes the cost of property, plant and equipment thal are not ready 1o use 

at the balance sheet date. Advances paid 10 acquire property, plant and equipment before the balance 

sheet date are disclosed under other noncurrent ussets. Assets under construction are not depreciated 

s these assets are not vet available for use. 

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are provided under struight line method as per 

the useful fives and manner prescribed under Schedule [l to the Companies Act, 2013, except 

leaschold buildings under operating lesse arangements, which are amortised over the leasehold 

period. 

Where the cost of a part of the PPE is significant 10 the total gast of the PPE and if that part of the 

PPF: has a different useful life than the main PPE the useful life af'{hat part is determined separately



The Company has vsed the fullowing usefal Yives 10 provide depreciation on 18 Property, Plant and 

Equipment. 

" Class of Assets Useful Lives 

Leasehold Improvements 3 vears 

Office equipments T3 years 

Computer equipments 3 years 

Fumiture and fixtures 10 yeurs 

[Vehicles 8 vears 
guiad 

Useful lives of site equipments being not specified in Schedule 1l are bused on internal technical 

evaluation i.e. 5-8 years representing the best estimate of the period over which such equipment is 

expected 10 be used. 

The depreciation method applied 1o an asset is reviewed st ¢ach financial year-end and if there has 

been a significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits 

embaodied in the asset, depreciation is charged prospectively to reflect the changed pattern. 

Assets costing less than INR 5,000 are depreciated at 100% in the year of acquisition. 

The carrying amount of an item of PPE is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic 

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of 

Property, Plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal peoceeds and 

the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when the asset 

is de-recognised. 

Investment property: 

Investment property is a property, being a land or a building or part of a building or both, held by the 

owner or by the lessee under a finance lease, 1o earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, mther 

than for usc in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or sale in 

the ordinary course of business. 

Investment propertics (if any) are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs, Subsequent 

to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less pecumuluted depreciation and 

accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing 

costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria sre met. 

MWMMMhWMmWWMHIHmmmmm 
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When significant parts of the investment property are required 1o be replaced at intervals, the 

Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. 

Al other repair and mainienance costs Are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. 

Intangible assets and amortisation: 

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. 

Intangible assets are recognised only if it is probable that future economic benefits thm are 

attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. 

Intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful life using straight line method. Trademark 

is amortized over a period of 20 years based on technical assessment. Intangible Assets (other than 

rrademark ) are amortized over a period of six vears. 

Amortization method, useful lives and residunl values are reviewed mt the end of each financial year 

and adjusted if appropriate. 

Computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of costs incurred to acquire and bring to use 

the specific software. Operating software is capitalised and amortised along with the related fined 

Asset, 

The Company has used the following useful lives 1o amortise its intangible assets: 

Class of Assets Useful Lives 

Computer software 3 Years 

Impairment of Nop Financial assets: 

The Company periodically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets 

comprising a cash generating unit may be impaired. 1f any such indication exists, the Company 

¢stimates the recovernble amount of the asset. 

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is 

arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate 

discount factor, 

For an asset or group of assets that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the 

recaverable amount 1s determined for the cash-generating unit 1o which the asset belongs. If such 

recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the 

wsset belongs is less than jis carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced 10 its recovernble 

smount. The reduction is treated as an impairment Joss and is recognized as an expense in the 

consolidated statement of profit and loss, unless the assct is Sarried at revalued amount, in which 
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case any impairment loss is of the revalued asset then such loss is treated as o decrease 1o the extent a 

revaluation reserve is available for that asset. 

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset (other than a revalued asset) 

in earlier accounting periods which no longer exists or may have decreased. such reversal of 

impairment loss i recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, to the extent the 

amount was previously charged to the consolidated statement of profit and loss. In case of revalued 

assels, such reversal s not recognized, 

Impairment of Financial assets: 

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial assetor a group of financial 

assets s impaired IND AS 109 requires expected creditlosses 0 be measured through a loss 

allowance. The Company recopnizes Tifetime expected losses Tor al) contract assets and / or al) rade 

receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected 

credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the |2-month expecied credit losses or at an 

amount equal to the life time expected credit losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset has 

increased significantly since initial recognition. 

Fair value measurement: 

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value af cach balance sheet date. Fair value is 

the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the 

presumption that the transaction to scll the asset or transfer the linbility takes place either: 

®  [nthe principal market for the asset or liability, or 

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or 

liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability 15 measured vsing the assumptions that market participants 

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic 

best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a nonfinancial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability 10 

generate economic benelits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 

market Participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriste in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs 

and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. All ‘assets_ail liabilities for which fir valugis 
measured or disclosed in the Consolidated fiumidrmm.qe categorized within the liirvflu@‘f 
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hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value 

measurcment as 8 whole: 

e Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in sctive markets for identical assets or liabilities; 

o Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement is directly or indirectly observable, or 

*  Level 3: Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fuir 

value measurement is unobservable. For assets and liabilitics that are recognized in the 

Consolidsted financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether 

transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based 

on the lowest level 

Input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting 

period. 

av. Financial instruments: 

A financial instrament 15 any contract that gives rise to o financial asset of ane entity and a financial 

limbility or equity instrument of another entity. 

1. Financial asselx 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, in the case of financial assets not 

recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transsction costs that are attributable 1w the 

acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require defivery of 

asscts within & time frame cstsblished by regulation or convention in the market place {regular 

way trades) are recognised on the trade date, ic, the date that the Company commits to 

purchase or sell the asset. 

Subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial asscts are classified in four categories: 

a) Debt instruments at amortized cost 

b)  Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT); 

¢) Debt instruments and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); 

d) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 

(FVTOCI). 

#) Debt instruments at amortised cost: 

A ‘debt instrument” is measured at the amortizod cost i both the following conditions are 

met: 

o The asset is held within a business midel whiose objective is 10 hold assets for 

collecting contractual cash flows, and X ) 
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o Contractual terms of fhe asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount 

outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financinl pssets are subscquently measured at amortized cost 

using the effective interest rie (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into 

account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral pan of 

the EIR, The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the consolidated statement 

of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the consolidated 

statement of profit or loss. This category generally applies o trade and other receivables. 

b) Debt instrument at FYTOCI: 

A “debt instrument” is classified as st the FVTOCT if both of the following criterin are men: 

* The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash 

flows and selling the financial assets, and 

*  The asset's contractual cash MNows represent SPPL. 

Debt instruments included within the FVTOC! category are measured initially as well as at 

each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other 

comprehensive income (OCT). 

¢} Debt instrument at FVTPL: 

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which docs not 

mect the criteria for categorization as al amortized cost or as FVTOCL is classified as at 

FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value 

with all changes recognized in the consolidated siatement of profit and loss.Net gains and 

losses, including any interest income, if any. are recognized in profit or loss, 

In addition, the Company may elect to designate o debt instrument, which otherwase meets 

amortized cost or FVTOC] eriteria. as st FVTPL, However, such election is allowed only if 

doing so reduces or eliminates 8 measurement or recognition inconsistency (refemed 1o as 

‘sccounting mismatch”), 

d) FEquity investments (other than investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures): 

All equity investments within the scope of IND AS 109, Financial Instramenis’, are 

measured at fair value either through statemient of profit and loss or other comprehensive 

income. The Company makes an irrevocable clection 1o present in OCI the subsequent 

changes in the fair value on an instrument-by-instrument basis, The classification is made on 

initial recognition. y’ & 

ey 
I_.f 
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If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as st FVOCT, then all fair value 

changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, impairment gains or losses and forcign 

exchange gains and losses, are recognized in the OCL Any gains or losses on de-recognition 

is recognized in the OCI and are not recycled 1o the consolidated statement of profit or loss, 

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all 

changes recognized in the consolidated statemnent of profit and loss. 

De-recognition of Financial Assets: 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of 

similar financial assets) is primarily de-recognized when; 

*  The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

* The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has 

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a 

third party under  ‘pass-through’ arrangement and cither (a) the Company has 

transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has 

neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, bug has 

transferred control of the asset. 

When the Company has transferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from an asset or has entered 

into a pass-theough arrangement, it evaluates if and 10 what extent i has tetwined the risks and 

rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantinlly all of the risks 

and rewards of the asset, nor vranslerred control of the asset, the Company continues to 

recognize the wransferred asset (o the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that 

case, the Company also recognizes an associnted linbility. The transferred asset and the 

associated linbility sre measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the 

Company has retained. 

Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Juint ventures: 

The Company’s investment in equity instruments of Subsidiaries, Associmes and Joint venture 

are accounted for at cost as per IND AS 27 and reviewed for impairment at each reporting 

date. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is 

assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments 

in joint ventures and associnte, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying 

amounts are recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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1. Financial Linbilities 

Initial recognition and messurement 

All financial lisbilities are recognized initially at fair value and transaction cost (if any) that is 

uitributable to the sequisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted. 

Subsequent measurement 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 

a. Loans and borrowings 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured 

al amortised cost using the Effective Intercst Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are 

recognized in the Consolidated Statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are de- 

recognised as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortised cost is caleulated by 

taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an 

integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the 

consolidated statement of profit and loss. 

b. Trade and other puyables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods or services provided to the Company which 

are unpaid st the end of the reporting period. Trade and other payables are presented as 

current liabilities when the payment is due within a period of 12 months from the end of the 

reporting period. For all tade and other payables classified as current, the carrying amounts 

approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. Other payables falling 

due after 12 months from the end of the reporting period are presented as non-current 

linbilities and are measured at amortised cost unless designated s fair value through profit 

and loss at the incoption, 

€. Other financial linbilities at fair value through profit or loss: 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial linbilities held for 

trading and financial liabilities designated upon initisl recognition as mt fair value through 

profit or loss.Gaing or losses on liabilities held lor trading are recognized in the 

Consolidated Statement of profit or loss. 

De-recognition of Financial Liabifities: 
A financial lability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of anl'existing liability are substantially 

modified, such an exchange or modification is mu;lye desrecognition of the original 
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linbility and the recognition of & new lisbility. The difference in the respective carrying 

amounts is recognized in the Consolidated statement of profit or loss. 

3. Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 

sheet if there is a currently enforcenble legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is 

an intention to settle on a net basis, 1o realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultancously. 

4. Compound Financial Instruments: 

A financial instrument that comprises of both the liability and equity components are accounted 

as compound financial instruments. The fair value of the liability component is separated from 

the compound instrument snd is subsequently measured at amortised cost. The residual value is 

recognized as equity component of other financial instrument and is not remeasured after initial 

recognition. 

The transaction costs related to compound instruments are allocated to the lability and equity 

components in the proportion to the allocation of gross proceeds. Transaction costs related 1o 

equity component is recognised directly in equity and the cost relaed 1o linbility component is 

included in the carrying amount of the liability component and amortised using effective 

interest method. 

wi. Borrowing costs: 

Borrowing costs are interest nnd other costs that the Company incurs in connéction with the 

borrowing of funds and is measured with reference 1o the cffective interest rate applicable 1o the 

respective borrowing. 
Borrowing costs, pertaining to development of long term projects, are transferred to Construction 

wark i progress, us part of the cost of the projects il the tme all the activities necessary W prepanc 

these projects for its intended use or sale are complete. All other borrowing costs are recognized as 

an expense in the penod in which they are incurred. 

xvil. Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposcs of cash flow statement comprise cash #t bank and in hand 

and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject 10 an 

mflmirmmkflrdmmiuvahn,nflofmumflinghnhnmduflsuflymmm 

integral purt of the Company's cash management. LGN 
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wiii. Employee benefits 

L. Short Term and other long term employee benefits: 

A liability is recognised for benefils accruing 1o employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual 

leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the 

benefits ¢xpected 1o be paid in exchange for that service. 

Lisbilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted 

amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service. 

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present 

value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of 

services provided by employees up to the reporting date. 

2. Post-Employment Benefits 

a. Defined Contribution Plans 

A defined contribution plan is s post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays 

specified contributions to a separste entity. The Company makes specified monthly contributions 

towards Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund. The Company's contribution is recognised as 

an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the 

related service. 

b. Defined Benefit Plans 

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the 

projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuatons bemg comied ot wl the end of each anmual 

to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected 

immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognised in OCH in the 

period in which they occur. Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise 

actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income (OCH), Past 

service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. The Group 

recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs. 

xix. Provisions: 

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as result 

of pust event and it is probable that an outflow of embodying economic benefits ol resources will be 

required to settle a reliably nssessable obligation. Provisions are determined based on best estimate 

raqulmlmmmnmwmnflmhmshmdgt.fi{h:ufimufflmmmufm 

is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tas rafc thisl reflects, when appropriate, the 
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xxii. 

risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the 

passage of lime is recognised as a finance cost. 

Contingent liabilities: 

A contingent lisbility is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 

confirmed by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertuin future events beyond the 

control of the company or a presemt obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that 

an outflow of resources will be required o settle the obligation. A contingent Hability also arises in 

extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be 

measured relinbly. The company does not recognise a contingent lahitity but discloses its existence 

in the consolidated financial statements. 

Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed when the inflow of economic benefits are 

probable. 

Earnings per share: 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable 10 

equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

Partly paid equity shares (il any) are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they 

were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting 

period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for 
events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issuc o existing shareholders; share split; and 

consolidation of shares if any. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted camings per share, the net profit or loss for the period 

attributable to equity sharehalders and the weighted avernge number of shares outstanding during the 

period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Taxes on Income: 

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. It is recognized in the consolidated 

statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates 1o items recognized directly in equity or 

in OC|, 

i Current income tax: 

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered 

from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used 1o compute the amount are 

flmwmmwmhmmbmflalflmflpmnqdm Cumrent income tax relating 

10 nems recogmised dircctly i equity nrmmdnnfitmfimwhmmfnqum and 
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tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tx regulations are subject to 

b. Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tay bases of assets and liabilities 

and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

Deferred 1ax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of 

unirsed tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised fo the exient that 

it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary 

differences. and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax nssets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced 1o the 

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or 

part of the deferred tax asset 10 be utilised. 

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-asscssed at each reporting date and are recognised to the 

exient that it hasbecome probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be 

recovered. 

Defermed tax assets and labilities are measured based on tax rates (and tax lsws) that have been 

cricted or substamively enacied st the reporting date, 

¢. Minimum Alternate Tax: 

Minimum Allermnate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future 

economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an 

asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. 

Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that 

future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company. 

luventaries: 

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes all applicable costs 

incurred in bringing the properties to their present location and condition. 

Properties under development 

Properties under development represent construction work in progress which is stated at the lower of 

cost nnd net realizable value. This comprises of cost of land, construction related overhead 

expenditure, borrowing costs and other net costs incurred during the period of development. Net 

realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimuted vosts 

Mmflplflimnndfliuflhdmnmymmhfl:filh 
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sxiv. Leases: 

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract s, or contains, o lease, A contract is 

or Contains, a lease, if the contract conveys the right 1o control the use of an identified assot for a 

period of time in exchange for considerstion. 

a. The contracts involve the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or 

implicitly, and should be physically distinet o represent substantially all of the capability of u 

physical distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not 

identified 

b. The Company has the nght to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 

assel throughout the period of use; and 

¢. The Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when it 

has the decision making rights that are most relevant to changing how and Tor what purpose 

the asset is used. 

The Group as lessor: 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to 

ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Reptal income arising is accounted for on a 

straight-Yine basis over the Jease werms. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in 

which they arc carned. 

The Group as lessee: 

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shon- 

term beases and leases of low-value assets. 

Right-of-use Asset: 
The Company recognises right-ol-use assets and lease liabilitics ot the lease commencement date, The 

right-of-use assets is initially measured at cost which includés the initial amount of lease linbilities 

recognised, initinl direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement 

date less any lease incontives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis 

over the leasc 1werm. 

Lease Linbility: 
The lease linbilities is initially measured at the present value of lease payments 10 be made over the 

lease term, discounted using the Company’s incremental horrowing rate. It is re-measured when there 

is & change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in 

the Company’s estimate of the amount expected 10 be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if 

the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination 

option. 

When the lease liability is re-measured in this way,-a_corresponding adjustment is made 1o the 

mmflmmmwifim#*mmmurmmmm 
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Short-term lease and leases of low-value asseis 

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease Hiabilities for shor-term |eases 

that have a lease 1erm of less than 12 momhs or less and leases of low-value assets, including 11 

Equipment. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an cxpense 

on a straight-line basis over the Jease term. 

The election for short-term leases shall be made by class of underlying asset 1o which the right of use 

relates. A class of underlying asset is a grouping of underlying assets of a similar nature and use in 

Company’s operations. The election for leases for which the underlying asset is of low value can be 

made on a lease-by-lease basis. 

The Consolidated financial statements prepared in conformity with the recognition and measurement 

principles of IND AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect 

the reported balances of revenues, expenses. assets snd liabilities and the accompanying 

disclosures,and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and 

estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets 

or liabilities affected in future periods. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounting 

estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that 

period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future 

periods. 

The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical jedgements that the 

management has made in theprocess of applying the Company's accounting policies: 

a) Recognition of deferred tax assets: 

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the 

probability of the future xable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized., 

b) Revenue from contracts with customers: 

The Company spplied the following judgments that significantly affect the determination of the 

amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers: 

i Identification of performance obligation 

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area 1o the customer, 

which have been identified by the Company as a single performance obligation, as they are 

highly interrelated’ interdependent. In assessing whether performance obligations relating o 

sale of undivided share of land and constructed area are highly interrelated’ interdependent, 

the Company considers factors such us: 

- Whemfifluum“rmflbmcfilfimflwuflm:flhndwmfimmm 
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¢) 

- whether the entity will be able to fulfill its promise under the contract 10 transfer the undivided 

share of land without transfer of constructed arca or ransfer the constructed area without 

transfer of undivided share of land. 

Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation 

Revenuve from sale of real estate units is recognised when (or as) control of such units is 

transferred to the customer. The entity assesses timing of transfer of control of such units 1o 

the customers as transferred over time if one of the following criteria are met- 

- The customer simultancously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's 

performance as the entity performs. 

- The entity's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset 

Is created or enhanced. 

= The entity’s performance does not create an axiet with an alternative use to the entity and 

the entity has an enforceable right 1o payment for performance completed to date. 

If control is not transferred over time as above, the entity considers the same as transferred at a 

paint in time. 

For contracts where control is transferred at u point in time, the Company considers the following 

indicators of the tansfer of control of the asset to the customer: 

= When the entity obtains a present right to payment for the asset. 

= When the entily transfers legal title of the asset 1o the customer. 

- When the entity transfers physical possession of the asset 1o the customer. 

- When the entity transfers significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset o the 

customer. 

= When the customer has sccepted the usset. 

Accounting for revenue and land cost for projects executed through joint development 

arrangements (*JDA'): 

For projects exccuted through joint development arrangements, the revenve from the 

developmen! and  transfer of constructed area‘revenue sharing armngement and the 

corresponding land/development rights received under JDA is measured at the fair value and the 

same is accounted on launch of the project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the 

terms of the JDA{whether revenue share or area share) and the related cost that is allocated 1o 

discharge the obligation of the Company under the JDA, Such assessments are carried out at the 

launch of the real estate project and ane not reassessed at each reporting period unless warranted 

hmmwlwmmmmmuflmmwwmfimw 
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d) 

€} 

h) 

Provision and contingent Hability: 

On an ongping basis, the Company reviews pending cases, claims by third partics and other 

contingencies. For contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss is recorded 

as an sccrual in consolidated financinl ststements. Loss Contingencies that are considered 

possible are not provided for but disclosed as Contingent liabilities in the Consolidated financial 

statements, Contingencies the likelihood of which is remite are st disclosed in the Consolidaed 

finuncinl statements, 

Useful lives of depreciable assets: 
Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets m ench reporting date. As at March 

31, 2025 management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected wtility of the assets to 

the Company. Further, there is no significant change in the useful lives as compared 10 previous 

vear. 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets: 

The evaluation of spplicable indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several 

external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverible amount of the 

nssels. 

Defined benefit obligation: 

Management’s estimate of the Defined Beneflit obligation is based on a number of underlying 

assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality. discount rate and anticipation of future 

salary increases. Varistion in these assumptions may impact the obligation amount and the 

annual defined benefit expenses. 

Fair value measurements: 

Mansgement applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments 

(where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing cstimaies and 

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) 

Ministry of Corporate Aflairs ("MCA") notifies amendments to the existing siandards on 24-03- 

2021 10 be applicable with effect from 01.04.2021, C 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCLAL STATEMENTS 

1.Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) b Lakha 
[ | Computer Furniture Plant & 

Particutan Office equipments A R Machinary Land Building saftware Motor vehicle Total 

[As at 3im March 2023 16.63 24.56 36.95 105.05 59.47 2,128.54 624 5.30 1.383.14 

[rdaitions during 20232024 0.24 51.10 5139 
{Disposal during 20232024 - : . 

[As at 3198 March 3024 16.63 24,85 B8.05 10505 59,47 2,178.84 624 539 21.434.53 
|Additions during 2024-2025 .91 14.43 477 48,11 75.23 
[Dispousl during 20242025 - : . 
{As at 3142 march 2025 24.55 3928 92.82 153.17 59.47 2.128.84 624 5.39 2,509.7% 

at 315t March 2023 1070 | 14.74 8.17 | 49.72 - | B3R.44 a.08 4.77 931.63 
|Depreciation charged during 20732024 0.96 | 348 8.13 743 ] 5284 0.82 0.08 83.74 
DNposal during 2023-2024 : 
A at 315t March 2024 1166 18.22 17.31 57.15 - 901.28 4.90 486 1,015.37 
[oepreciation charged during 20342035 162 501 813 10.18 59.78 851 0.08 85.67 
[Disposal during 2024-2025 - : : : : - 

[As at 315t March 2025 13.58 13nn 25.49 67.33 - 961.07 5.40 494 1,101.04 

Carrying amount 

at 3151 Mar 2028 4.97 B.63 10.75 47.90 59.47 127756 LM .54 LA19.56 

ot 315t Mar 2025 1096 16.05 6733 5947 1.167.78 D83 046 1,408.72 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELDPMENTS PRIVATE LINITED 
MiriEs BR BOCOUATE € e Lakte 

WON CLIRRENT ASSETS 

3 ovestments — 
PFarticular As st As at 

51 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Ipstrnend in Undpsotod Fauity Shary Cupltal (ot Fair valus 

through other comprrhemive incoeme) 
3 [ae om A1k Marcs JEM 3 | ety shaves of Yoloan 

Souibuarcds Co- O Lt of € 1000 sach, fully pabd ub 
100 [ o0 31t March 2028 - 100] eguity shanes of The 
Shamwan Vithe! Co aperative Bank Led. [E .0 
of 125 sncn, fully patd uo 
B.940 | i on 321 Mareh 3074 - & 306] equity e ol The 
Sirdl Ustmn Sahakar Bask Lind, 1052 1152 

of % 100-=aat, Rlly i g 
ISR Iih oty il raments | &1 Cost) 

16,20, 164 (in o T80 Mareh 3024 - 36,30, ) eauiry sharm 

noe 0 

f Cipmriiary Silicon City Private Limites, of 110 sach; fully Hell i 

mai u being 5% of ware capital 

Total wadum of athar investmints (4] L] W 

bvestrnents in Partnesship firm woder Eguity Methad 

Sarrinar Rt it Living, (09 830 s 

Comury Switon Yantyres T A1402 

Haorirgn Ofice Spaces 1N ey 

Tital lewertrmants in partrership firms (8] IR RO BLLS3 

Total Irmestmenty |48 | 
M 

Wil _Aggregate valua of uniuoled investmonty - 
Fartculan Ay A sl 

A1 Miarch 3035 31 March T0IA 

Agpregste value of unguoted Investmen b s 

Gthers 
Agpregute value of soestrenns i Fat et feE T &0 Bl11 55 

Aggregae walus of ungualed investments 96545 #4340 

& Fmancisl Asiety Losns ang advinces 
Particulen Ay at Ay at 

Lt pret, comkdered oo 

Securmy deposits 16321 sl 
Irdmrrmrporaty: depoyt 5560 2% 2 PRRT 

Tous 5T T 

% Other Non-Currunt Assers - 
R At 

31 March O3S 31 March 2024 

Mhlisation sdvanoe 154605 L D 

Depouts under Joint Deunlopn ent srrangemeot 
Brlated partiey 10,000 00 1000000 

Othery FEr & 136405 
Artwance gl for perchse of i 2T S 10,895 7 10,008 07 

ASvance i (Nt of Proveien| ¢ s 518 

L - . 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

3{li) Financial Assets: investments [Non-Current) 
The particulars of partnert of the partnerthip firm, capital contribution and the profil sharing ratio are as lollows.: % in Lakhy 

Prafit sharing 
Capital as at Capital 22 a1 

Partnership firm Partnen ratio a1 on 
N1t March, 2005 315t March 2025 | 31t March 2024 

Century Central |Century Joint Developments Private Limited 99 .00% 1,580 89 157951 

P Ravindra Pal LOUS |38.52) {38.92) 
Century Adrport City Cenfury joint Developments Privite Limited F8.00% 122.35] 12231 

P Ashwin Pai 1.00%M 1505 1505 

P Ravindra Pal 1.00% 15.40 15.40 

Century Chimes [Cantury koint Developments Private Limited 97.00% (3M77) (X35.57) 

P Ravindra Pai 1L.00% (186.54) (136.08) 
P Asbrwin Pa LOO% in.65) (0.25) 
Dev § Patel 1.00% (flfljl f01.24) 

Contury Pragati Century Joint Developments Private Limited 5600 678.95 67936 
Dirv & Patel LOO% 148 148 

P Ruvindra Pai 1.00% 15289 152.89 

P Astwn Pa 1.00% 148 148 

Mahesh Prabhu LO0% 1.20 120} 
pace (ion |Century knint Developments Privete Limiled 99.00% 10791 ARG T3 

P Ravindra Pal 1.00% (137.09) [113.26) 
Vigneshwara Estates Divya Lusury Projects Pve Ltd A5.00% 170.80| 17144 

Corenco Enterprises Pyt Ltd 6.25% 11455 11453 
Century Joint Developments Private Limited 15.00% (234.23) 239.38) 
ingu Modi 1.75% {2.90) {285 

!cmm Century Joint Developments Private Limited 99.00% {14,456 91) [ass7) 
P Rawindra Pai 1.00% 753441 1057603 

|Century Star Century koint Developments Private Limited [T 1036850 9,645.56 
Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 1.00% (4,024 48) {5.428.95) 
P Ravindra Pal 1.00% (29.72) (12.72) 

A Rumakrishna 1.00% S.60ET1 560871 
M 5 Mahadewaish 1.00% 1,288 80 1,288 B0 

Aditya Kaura 0.25% |390.58) [ 590 68) 
Shrutl Kaura 025% |457.80) (457 %0} 
Jugad Kishor M| 0.01% [319.54) [319.94) 

indu Modi o0.0% {1,073} [947.97) 

Sarmsars Hetirement Living LLP Century Joint Developments Private Limited 50.00% (6530} (60.16) 
Aditya Kaura S0.00% 140.30) (#0.0%) 

|Century Corbel Century joint Developments Private Limited 1L00% (L.170.37) 11,240.583) 
P Ravindra Pai 1.00% o6R.3 968 44 
P Astvwin Pai 1.00% 718 118 

Dev § Patel 1.00% 718 118 

Makesh Prabhu 1.00% 1.06 106 

Sureshial Hirslal 1.00% (20 76) (a0, 78) 

Payal Kishore Kumar 1.00% 750, 76) (790, 78) 

Kishore Sureshlal 1.00% (T05.76) [705.76) 

Shobladew Sureshisd 1L.00% (B840 TH) | B0 76) 

Raijwant Singh 51.00% 218534 2968.34 
Mgt Kaur 20.00% 1525326 158006 

Bachitter Singh 20.00% 210.26 210.26 
1mmm1nwrm |Century Joint Developmuents Privete Limited 98.00% (1.363.64) {1.253.27) 

Century Real Evtate Holdings Private Limited 1L.00% 2. 248 2% 1.811m 

|P Ravindra Pai L00% 133.00) (33.00) 

Shilton e S0.00% 97964 TN 

Horizon Office Spaces Contury Joint Developments Private Limited 50.00% 13231 1737 
Century Real Estate Holdngs Private Limited -F‘j..‘.--.fi 50,00% 60947 4196 



CENTURY J0HNT DEVILOPMENTS PRIVATE LINITFD 
Moles on stcounis € im Lirkha 

CLURRENT ASSETY 

B imventocies [Vishued a1 iower of cost and Nab resiisable vabus] 

Particulers A Aa g 
11 Mtgrch 225 31 March 2004 

Propemes under geveiogosent® 1,79 AR A 5, P63 K1 

T T EES .S 

* Amount inchales copiafisation of borrinebag coit ampusting to %4 B8040 Lakhs (previods yesr € 15858 S5 Lokia) 

7 Fiancial dsuety: irrritments 

PR A At Ay st 

Innestrenty in Mytus funds (@t Fair value throogh Profit sed Loss) 
Farticutars 
WIDEC U Yynd - refruiar pian Baiy growm nE by 
1HOFC Leawid fund - rmular plan growth 534 1 ¥ 

To 357 A8 

& Frnancial Aoty Trade recelvabies 

Pariculers At As w1 

31 March 2025 31 Miarch 3026 
Untecurnd, consdered good 473543 S5 

S el L T N 
Alawande for depabdful debits = v 

Tousl 4,.733.85 5.125.17 

lfl.flfl 
i Dutstanding For Foilowing Parties From Due Date of Payment 

Less ihan | & Mosnihs to | 12 Wore than !m peraripe Yoar Yoary | X3V 3 Yours Tootal 

tedt Trade - Cosruithesnd (oo s 1.94 T8 LATLEE 1607 4 713 45 

LItE ] 1184 TIED| LWILEE V73— 

For Foliowing Parties From Due Date of Pryrment 

Lessthan | & Monihe o 1 11 sore than 
[Particutars & Months Yaar Yesn 3 Yean 3 Yeurs Tortad 

rapls fis evalibe - Diusilieoed Do 49162 UrEL] BB 1T 170135 512517 
Undiweted 1i et Reverssble  Significet Hak incrvae " 

I rmche Bpcaivi bie - Conssdered Goog P = 5 

pit ke Maprre e - sk inrregas - & = - + 

| Diyputied Trade fisceivebie - Credit impaited - 
ToraL a1az 1261 | zemT0 om L701.35 512510 | 

L. by csterenieunig e allowsners or doubiths trade veceluanler, the Company Lies the suscted eoadt bonn llowance rethas Exgected cedi kises ate 
ntirriterd aflor tiking Nt account hitorical credit loss experiences of the Company. There hive been ho spnificent oredst s wiffired by the Compuny 
in the gt and henge. the Company estimates the sspected cred himw\mihhm 
A} Mater et 15 11 sars which are secared against the receivatien of the Campmey. ¢ 

-|| 

r J 

F i 

L 

LR A 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOFMENTS FRIVATE LIMITED: 

Motes 00 accounts =i Lk 

3 Fnancial Assets: Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars A s 
31 March n o34 

Caniy on hand 

i Trdiae CamrETy 5315 53.00 

Ralancm with Banks 

MY xR VDOt 13,085,335 LOT8 A7 

¥ the abiren, the Balances that meeet the tefinetusn oF Coh 

andd caah equivalont, ot por ind A% 7 “Statoments of cash 11,1220.88 Livar 
Paw" n 

CURRENT ASSETS 

PA Bank Balemoes ot Dhan above- 

Axat Ay wt 
PRihiuiarn 

31 March 2035 31 March 2004 

farmaried Ratanoet 
i geposit stoounts Reber Mo 3A1) a5 m 

Otheery 

I Depost STC0UNTE a P04 4 

Total 14.51 101872 

SA.]1) tarrareed Balanges sre cestrting o e 

10 Financial Axsets: Loans and savances 
Particutars 

A at Asat 

11 March 20613 31 March 2004 

Unsecured contidersd good 

Sacurity Deposi o & bh 
Aatennge pard for purthuse of land L1451 4290 

Tots 612.19 SAL56 

11 Other Financral Aswets 

Particudars Aot Aot 
11 March 2025 31 March 2034 

Ut uree cossidorod good 

Adyurncws and thes receivebies 

Ditbwer Aghyancs 069735 400827 

Roceivahie Hom reiated parhes 45 63100 ;waraor 
Apcekyshls from retined partnes LR LN R SAREN 

Onhen 
Intnrest scorued 

st to it g ag 

Yo 77— 
b H-rm-lu 

A at As ot Parta ey 34 Msrch BORS 34 Macch, 2034 

Aapyanis pail 12 suppiien Fepd mw 
Batances with jovermment setharitien Lis5 1% Blay 

Matungatbe Gepot 138 A3 

Prepiaid pagetisd imr Ly 

Finnsd Depusit FEE LT W0 13 

Ty T - 3.5 
Tatal 75 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMEINTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes on aocounts 

®jin Lakhy 

13 Equity Share Capital 

Farticulars Ayt As at 

31 March 2005 31 March 2024 

Autharived capital 565614 CANE.14 

5,65,61,436 [a¢ on Tl March 2004 - 5,55 61,436) squity 
sharet of ® 10 sach 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 1481 08 2ABLOG 

24K, 10,582 (s on 315t March 2024 - 2,48,10,582) equity 
shares of U0 2ach 

Totel 244108 2008, 

() Wrghts, praferences and restrictions attached ta sguity sharey 
The Company has only one cles of share referred 1o a3 equity thares having & par wolue of % 10 Esch holder of the sguity share, & 

rieflected in the necords of the Company a3 on the date of the Anmual goneral meeting, s entitfed to one vote in respect of each thare hald 

for sl matters submitted to vote in the Annual peneral meeting. The Company declares and pays dividends in indian rupess. The dividend 

proposed by the Board of Dnrectors, if any, &5 subject 1o the approval of the thareholders in the Annual General Moeting. In the event of 

kquidation of the Company, the holders of equily shares will be entithed 1o recenve amy of Uhe remainmg ssets of the Company after 

distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity thares heid by the thareholders. 

List of mare than 5 percent shares in the Company 

Asat Av ot 
Name of the vhare holder 1 March 1025 31 March 2024 

No of shares % holding No of shares % holding | 
|M/s Century Resl fezate Holdings Private Limited 2.35,41,965 a4 B 2.35,41,965 5d_B% 
[ToTAL 2,35,41,965 $4.89% 235,41,965 | saans 

fllflflhfldmmuhfl-fluhfldhmw 

As at Aiat 

o 31 March 2028 11 March 2024 

Noof shares | Amount (in Lakhs) Mo of shares m'"m 

| Number of equity shares .48, 10,583 2481 08 1.48.10,583 1ARLO6 

([d} Details of shareholiding of promotors are as under ot the end of the period 

Mo.of shares ot the 
Change during | No.of shares at the 

Promotors Mame mfl:flh the yier and of the yaer % of total Share 

M/ Century Real Estate Holdings Procate Lmited 13541465 . 7,35,41,46% s, ALY 
[Ravindra Pal (Nomines of CREH) 500 - 500 o000 
[Ravindra Pai £.93.159 . 6.99.159 18180 
Astvwin Pai a7 . 7 0.0001 

Satnh Pai 4,33,989 - 4,313,949 1.7432 

TOTAL 1,88,75,150 - 2,46,75,150 99,4541 

e} Shares hatd by holding compary 
Cousty shares hadd by Holding eompary | Century Real Estate Holdengs Private Limited | are specified in note 13(b) 

N Buy back of shares and shares allotted by way of bonus shared [ lssue of shares for conslderation ather than cash 

Thirte harvg bean no Bay beck of shares of iisus of shares by wiay of bonus isie or Bsue of Thanes pursuant 1 4 contiacl without pament 

being recerved in cash for the penod of five yeans immedintely precading the batance shaet. 

Tatal 

14 Other equity 
Particutirs == At Asat 

. ' 31 March 2008 33 March 2024 

Retaimad Earmings st} ) iB4,454.52) [R9,0138 22) 
Capital Resorvn Il 637660 i, 37660 

Capital Reserve - On Mergar J y {2,775.11) {2, 775.71) 
& : \ 3733 



CENTURY JOINT DEVELDPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes oo ACounts 

KON CURRENT LIARILITIES 

15 Borrowings & in Lakhs 

| Particutars Ay ot Asat 

31 Murch 2025 31 March 2024 

Non Current | Curtent Non Current Current 

1) Debentures 
Secured: 

- Noh Convertible Debentures 2,246,000 00 6.750.00 1,07 680000 | 41904 24 

) Torm lnans 

|Secured: 
- frim banks A53el 10179 153424 285 5 

- ¥roam financisl incritutions and others EA1.00 . 557488 . 

Urrsecured: 

- from banka 

1) From other parties: 
- Linbiity companent of convertble preference thars . - 

- Redemption Premium® 11043733 - 13 84397 

3137,972.24 | GA5LTD LIBEI308 | 42A58.76 

- Unamiortied portion of upfront processing fee™" (2,648 885) (762.45)| {1551]] (17.93) 

LI8.617.58 | 4243183 

Al Security given againt Non-Convertible Debentures; 

I} Security against Listed Mon-Comvertible Debentures of 45,000 Lakhs 

33531338 
*Aedemplion premium has been armved and provided based on the difference hetween effective nterest rate 12% and 1R @22% 

& Exclusive montgage over the immoveble properties of Suruchi Properties Private Limited sduated st various Surey nas. of land messuring § 
Acred 3635 Guntas at Kodihall Village Varthut Hobii, off HAL Alrport Road, Bangalors East. 

b, Exchusive charge by way of mortgage over the immovable properties of Centuiry Prime Properties Private Limited situated al various surey noy, 

of land mezsuring 25 Aones 31 Guntas 2t Bidalur Village, Kassba Hobll, Devanahalll Taluk, 
€. [xchaive charge by way of mortgage ower the immavable properties of Cenlury Northude stusied at variows survey nos. of and measuring & 

Acres 8 Cuntas ot Kadathanamale Village, Hesaraghatta Hobili, Bangalore Morth Tabuk, 

Maovable Auet 
4. Wypothecation on movable ssets, recelvables and cashfiows, bark accounty, current suets, (nuwrance policey in relation o the proleo deated 

at warkous survey now 3 Kodhalli Village. Varthur Hobil, off HAL Airport figad, Sangaione East. 

b. Hypothecation on moveable rsets, recovabies and cashfiown, bank sccounts, current asssts, insurance polices in relation to the project 

situated a0 vaiious survey nod. ot Bidalur Vilkage, Kasabe Hobill, Devanshalll Taduk. 

€. iiypothecation on moveable suieti, receivablin and exshifiows, bank aceounts, current assety, irswrance polices in relation ko the project 
situated 3t various survey nos. st Kadathanamale Village, Hsaraghatta Hobll, Rangalore North Taluk 

Other Assets/ Secunty 

&, Exclusive pledge over 100% of the Ssued and pakd up Gipital of Suruchi Properties Private Limited; 

b. Exclutive pledge over 100M of the sued and paid up copital of Century Prime Properties Private Limited; 
c Corporate guarantess by Century Jont Cevelopments Private Limsted, Contury Prime Proporties Private Limited and Contury Novthside; 

d. Peruonal Guarantees by WM. P Ravindrd P and Mr, P Ashan Pal, 

Particuk Effactive Redermption Redemption 

Iterest rate Date amount 

45,000 {As on 31.03.2025: 42, 750 Lakhs} 
| isted Debentures of R5.95.000 each. 12.00% 408202 42,750 

Redemption Terrm. The Listed Non Convartible 

Oebentiures are receemable from 22 -Mar 2025 in 7 

imtallments 5l Lndec 

2203 2025 - Rs. 5,000 par NCD 
22-09-2025 - fis. 5,000 per NCD 
22-03-2026 - Ma. 10,000 per NCD 
23092026 - Ra. 10,000 per NCD 

22-03-2027 - . 20,000 per NCD 
121-09-2077 - Aix, 20,000 per NCD 
21-03-2028 - Rs. 30,000 gar NCD | | 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
MNotes on accounts 

Project Calina: 
first Ranking mortgage by M/s Akmithi Exterpiises and M/s Adant) Boterpries on immovebie property situdied on land measuring aporoximataly 37 stres =t 
MHMEHWMTMMWMTMMIM the S84 messurng sbout 2.00,000 {two lekhs) square 

feet towards MO isseed in foaver of Ay Real Extate 1l india Opportunity Trust) 
fiecewables by indlland Cevelopers Bargalare Private Limitied in respect of Projec Minukunte (@ defined in the Debenture Trst Desd) utuated on Tend 

neasuling apprommately 12 dcres ot Masnukunte Village, jala Hobdi, Yelahanka Taluk, Bangalore, and as charged sccount nd il Funds from time to tims 
depatited thesmin, both prewent and luture. 

. P Doyenanda Fal Mr. I* Satish Fai, Mr. P Ravindra Fal, Me. P Achwio Pai snd Ceptury Agsets Private Uenited over thes partnership frtiness in M/ Contury 

Lamdimiark and t/s Century Magacty, bath present and future, as specified i the Tranaotion Hocuments. 

W, & Warmaerinhns, WM. MS Mahadevaioh, Y. I8 Yellapps amd Cenury Real Estate ¥oldings Pyt Lig, over 100% of their respective pannecship interesr in W/ 
Akruth| Entarprives, both present and future, as specilied in the Transaction Documents. 

Project Midtown: 

first Ranwing momuage by Century Dwelings Pt Lid on immovable property situsted on iand measuring approximately 4375 acres ot Channahalli and 

Tarabanahalll Villaess. Jala Hobll, Yelshanis Taluk, Rangalore. 
Aacalvables by Cotitury Dwellings Prvate Limited in respect of Project Midtown (31 defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) stusted on lnd messuring 
spuroximately 49.75 scres at Channataill and Tarabanahalli villages, lals Hobili, Yolshanka Talul, Bangalore, and its charged account and all funds from time In 

time deposited therewn, hath prosent and future. 

Preject Mysore: 
First Ranking morgage by M/s Vinayaka Enterprises on immovable property situated on land messuring approsimately 37 agres 30 Guntas 8t Kurubarahaii 
Village, Kasaba Hobll, Mysore North Taluk, Mysore. 
Feceivables by M/s Vinayaka Enterprises in respect of Project Mysoce (@b defined in the Debenture Trust Dead) tituated on land moasuring approkimately 37 
Fores M) Guntas at Kurubarahalll Village, Kasaba Habll, Mysare North Taluk, Mysore, and its charged account and all fundy from time to time deposites therein, 
Both pressnt and future, 

nuu.-.mmnn.r.mmm“mmmmummmmmmummmmm 

tuture; 

#raject Vaderapura: 
First Ranking morgage by Ceotury Living Private Urnited on immaovable property situated on lend measuring approsimately 18 acres ot Vaderapurs Village. 
Yelahanka Hobll, Bangalore Noveh, Bangalors., 

Receivables by Century Living Privete Limited in eatpect of Project Vaderapura [as defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) stusted on land memiring 
spproximately 14 acres ol Vaderapura Village. Yelahanka Hobll, Bangalore North, Bangalars, and ity charged account and all funds from time Lo time dejroeted 
therein, both present snd future. 

Plrdge of Shorer: 

By Mr. P. Ravindra Pal, Mr. P, Ashwin Pal and Mr. Diw § Patel over such percentage of the laued and paid - up eguity share cagital and/ ar tuch ather wouritien 

of Century Ruosl Estate Holdings Pwt Ltd (on & fully dilited basis) as specified in the Transaction Decuments. both present and future: 
By the Century fesl Estate Holdings Put L8, Mr. P. Ravindra Pai, Mr. P. Safish Pai, Mr P Ashwen Pai, Me EN Yellappa and Mr. H. Yashwanth Shenoy over $00% 
{pee hundred percent) of the ssued and pad - up equity share capal and all athar sacurities of the Company (on a fully diluted basa), both present and future: 
Iy the Century Real Cstate Holdings Pwt Lid and Mr. A Famakoshig over 100% (one hundred percent) of the ssued and pald - up squity share capiat and i 
other sequrities of Century Sheltors Developers Pyt Ltd [on a fully dilited bati), both present and futyre: 

By Century Real Estate Holdings Pt L, the Company, Mr, KN, Yellappa, Me. Yastweanth Shenay and Mr. M S Mahadinisiah over 100% (one hundred percent] of 
the lstued and paid - up equity share capitat and all pther securities o Cemtury Sllicon (an 3 fully diluted basis), bath present and hutuie; 
Fy Mr_ . Ravindra Pai and Mr. P, Ashwin Pai over 100% [one hundred percent) of the kued and paid - up eguity share capetal and all other securities of Century 
Living Pvt Ltd [on a fully diluted hasis), both present ang future. 
By M P Ravandra P and Mr, P Ashwin Pal over 100% (one hundred percent) of the iaued and pasd - up equity vhare copdtal and all other secunities of Ceftury 
freenllings Pt Lid (on & fully diluted basis), bath present and future. 

nmummmmmmmtmmflummmmmflhmmm-mmmmmw 
gther securities of inditand Developers Bangalore Pvt Lted {on 3 fully diluted basis), both present and future; 

. By Do P. Dayananda Pal. Mrs. Mohini D Pai aind Mr. M Yashwanth Shenoy over 100% (ene hundred percent] of the saued and paid - up equity share capital and 

all other securmties of Contury Downtawn Pt Lid (on @ fully diluted basis) o specified in the Tramaction Documents, bath present and future,| 

Wy My, Ravindra Pas and Mr. P, Ashwin Pai over 100 {one hundred parcent | of the lsue and paid up - 1D eguity share capital and other securities of Century 
Aucets Pyt Ltd (on & fully diluled basis) @ specified in the Transsction Documents, both prasent and future; 

gy Dr. P. Dayananda Pa, Mrs, Mohini D. Pai, Mr. P. Satish Pal and Mr. 5. Raghurath over 100% (one hundred percent] of the ssued and paid up - up equity share 
mnmm#mmmmmuflmmwgwummmmm o e, 

128



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LMITED 

Molns on scrounts 

Cantroctual Comfocts 
Comprenate G arfiees by W Adorh Traerorises, WU Snshl Emirprises, Uritiury Diswrmowsn P 10, Century Daeiimgs P9 010, Tentury Shvkon Devlopers 
Pt Lid, Century SSicon City Pyt Lid, edilend Deveslopers Bangalore Pyt Lid, Cantury Real Extate Hokdings Pvt 122 Novrang Property Developmes Pet Lid, M/s 
Vinuyahs Enterprives. Century Asasts Pyt L2, Contury Living Pt Lid 

Personal Guarantess brom Mr. P. Ravingdea Pai, Mr. P. Athwin Fai, Mr. Dow 5. Potel. D, I° Dayenasda Pal 

Farvonal Guarantees fram Mr. P, Satish Pai, Mr. KN Yellappe, Mr. A Ramaksivhna, Mr. M5, Mahadevalah, Mr. H. Yashwanth Shenoy, and sech other persons o 
may be identified in the Debenturs Trist Déed 1o the extent of secuniy provided by twm, 

Shartisll wndertaking from Contory Rl Egtate Holdings ™ Lid and sach of Mr, P. Rawindea Pai, WMy, P Aadwin Pl and Mr, Dev S, Patel 

Subordingtion of Pryimants to the identified entitees = medtomed in the Deod of Subordmation. 

1145 % pa non convertible debontures Bsed on privite placement basis - [Balance a3 on 31st March 3025, inchuding current matunithes of lony term debt 4 
ML fas om 30 March 200 < % 34, 724,24 Luhkhis | 
interest rate and redomption term of deentures: 

; Effective 
Particulars R Redemption term 

Asia Meal Eqtate 1 india Dpporiundy A Repayakie in 3 guartary imstatments 
Trust 

| (3,250 Senior, Unrsted, Resewmaibls, 

Frealy Transforable, Mon Comeertibie 
Debantused af & Face Vidhure ® 10 Lakhs 

juch) 

W) Non convertible deberdures mwed on private pacement bisi - (Balance as an 315t March 2025, including cumant maturities of long term debt X 30,000 lakh 
{@x on 3191 March 2024 ¥ 63,930 lakhs)] 
interest rate and redemption terms of debentures: 

Particutars “'”::. Redermption term 

Azia Aeal Estate U india Dpportunity i 30-June-2028 - by delivering to the 

Trust Tursiess afea aggregeting to twa lakh 

(6,993 Servor, Unratod. Redeermable, naquare fest (200,000 sq.ft) of super bailt 
Fraeby Transferabie, Non-Commitibhe P STEA, MOUIERLIE] unit in redpect of the 
|Mnflifiumtlhl.m Calina project, 

Cealirms L oavnet 

=
m
 

the montgagons have obtained the sanctioned plans with respect 1o the Calina Praject, 3 firs ranking sole ang esthusive chings by way of mongage over isentifies 

units aggregating ta 2,00,000 [two lakhs] square feet of approved built up ares of the Caling Project inchetding adequate car parks and relevant aminites, froe and 
clear of any Encumbrances of sny nature whatiosver together with proportionste undivided share i Calina Larad. 

Orhers: 
= irrevoratibe and unconditional gusiertees by M. P Ravindra Pal, and M. P Attradn Pad e, B, Satrih Pl g V. P Dagananda Pad in scoordance with 
dercit] of guarament 

Loanz From tha Financtal nstitution: 
18.20% p.s Piramal Capital and Housing Finance Limited - [Balance as on 31st March 2025, incuding current maturities of long term debe : % NIL {as on 310 

March 2021 : € 4, 85758 Lakhy || 

Particulary of Property chirged: 
Eabing Land 
* Parkpatiy equitable martgage over the Calina Morgaped Assets oo Adgitional Caling Land belonging to M/ Akruthi Enterprives and M/ Adarth 
Enterprises properties admeasuring 24 Avres 5.5 Guntax and Hypothecation of Receivabies from the Project, 

# Pari Pansi charge on partnership interest in M/§ Akruthi Enterprses and M/s Adarsh Enterprnes. 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Motos on pccounts 

] 

(i 

{a) 

1) 
L 

i 

1] 

Pebbin Bay 
« & pripassu champe on Dr. P Daysnanda Pad share o the uikts of Pebble Bay Koramangats smudtes it Noopena Agratara, Begur Hobll totsl mesurieg 

A 057 s 

Madhuvan Back Langs 
* A paripanru charge by way of mortgage over the lends belanging to Century Downtown Private Limited stuated at Bystarayarapura, Bangalare. 

* A patipassi change by way of martgage over the Lnds belanging 1o Nevrang Property Developers Provate Limited situated 1 Byatarsysnapura. Bangilone 

= First ranking exchuthen charge by way of hypothecation over movabile asets and receivalles of the properties [mentiooed sbove). 

Artigan Land 
= A parnipasil changn by way of mortgage ower the Linds belangng 1o CUPL uated ot Vasudevapura Village and Govindapura Village, Velahaniis 

Hiobll Bangalore. _ 
o A paripass tharge by way of mongage over (he lands belonging to Nasrang Property Developers Private Limited situsied at by Ne 15 
Byatarayanaguta, Rangakore meauing 2 Acre 12 Gurtas, 

= Firar rnking #xclusive charpe by say of hypothecstion aver mavdble swets and rocevables of thid propenies (mantioned sbove). 

HM World City 
* Parl pamw charge by way of mangage over the identified wnits of @ the project HMW World City vtustrd ot Anjenepura Village Bangaion Soath. 

Surwoy Nos. 10, 11 12, 18, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 30, 31, of Vmudevspurs Village. 
Suitiery Mo, 8, ¥ of Gewndapura Village. 

Others [Second Charge) 
» Sncond CHrge on the Company’s share of Progect land and buslt wp ares in Project Breese and Hypathacation of Receivables from the Project 
* Secnnd Ranking Charge on Towers “Argon, Broree and Chrome’ in the Progect Century Ethas inore fully oefined in the Moemprandum of Erry 

recornding Mortgage by Deposit of Titke Deeds and Hypothecation of Recslvibles; 
* Hypothecatan of Recnieables of the obligors as termed I the Iranssction documents. 
« Crrporsie guanyehess frtm Conporate Obligen, 
= Prrvonal Guarantis of P Ravinds Pal and Mr. P Ashedn Pad, 
= Pari Patu Pledge on shares of CREHPL & CIDFL mare fully defined in the pledge agreements; 

Dtskiggars vt the foliowity - Indiand Develogets Bangalors Pvi Ltd, M/ Alruthe Enterprises, M/ Adarsh Enterpeives, Century foint Davilogenest Private 

Limniltnd, Navrang Propery Developess Bt Uid, Contusy Downtown Pt Lid Dr, P Dayvananda Pal, Me, P Ravindra Pal and Mr. P Ashwin Pai 

m“lflmm T_ 
Maine of the financial institution EIR Regayment terrs 

Piramal Capital snd Houting Finance 
EET-Y Repayabie ¥ 4 857 AR Lakin 

m ————— 

Datall of Lacurities: 

HDEC Conspruction Finance Loan 
Mortgage of umold resdential units In project “Century Horizon™ slang with proportionats share of UDS in land srea out of Total Land medwuning 2 Aot 

Apit, being built 3t Sy, No. A7%/4P1 Vilkage, Yelahanka, Jakiur, Ranguiors, 
An pacysive charnge on the scheduled rocolvaties from sold fumsold ares of the propct to be funded by the barrower and Ml inssrance proceeds both peeun 

and future, 
Scheduled Mecehvabiey: Racslvgbier | Cawh inflown / Rovenues indoding booking amounts seising out of Of In Connection with or refaling 10 the project 

firanced. 

Fersonal Guarsniess of Mr. Ravindia Panemangalore Pait, M Aabiwin Panetriatgalone Pl and Wir, A Ramakrihna, 

S8 Owpraratt Credit Facility 
A Penpassw Charge on immovalie Propery bearing Soe Mo, MRE, Katha Mo, 1947348, Sy Mo, 58 sdrmeasunng JEIATS sguare metens wlusted o 

Lingadest agotiashalll Villagn, Kundene Hobkl, Devanshalii Taiuk, Bangalore Rursl Destricy 
Corpargte Guaraniee of Century Josnt Developments Private Limded, 

Personi] Cuarantes of Mr. Revindra Pane mangalore Pai. 

Security 
Proposes commancial land and building weuatod an the propery boanng plot number 280 | Sy Nombaer £.9 Govindapura Village . yefhanka hobli Bangalore north 
taluk Bangelore.SE0064, Vatur Around 55.97 Crores - Continuing Security. 

Proposed velue of the bulldong proposed for conutruction out of the bank frurece - Vel around 2709 Crores - Comtioaang Soourity. 

The Company his avalled secured overdraft facllity of which outstanding as on 31st Margh, 2005 b R 3351261 1o Vidoan Soubards Credit Cooperative 
Limited, Bengasturu. Hs 851 281/ being currert matusities of iong term debr |s yntet Other Current Liabilies. The Facility & wncured by way of 

EMT/MODTR of Vacant Comvartad Land in Sy Now. 21, n.nl.nmufisfi Village, Yelshanks Hobll, in the name of My, Canara 
Enterprives, vabued sround fly. 53.32 Cromes - Contimung Security, . 
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Oretadin of Securiiies wnd fapayment Teoma: 

Undisn Rank of India : 
Socurtty Detaily 

Morigage of converted land & building theruon, bearing Sy No.173 measuring to the estent of 1 acre 02 gunta, and commercially tomvertead na & buling 
thoreon bearing Sy No.SR/P-P2 measuring J2 Guntes stustod ot Kadathanamale Village, Hesargatta, SBangalore North Tal, in thie name of Century Northuide 

Hypothecation of Furriture and Fistures and Bguipmirmts purchesed out of Beok Finance, 
Corporite Guarsntee of Century Joint Developments vt Ui, and personal gusraniee of Mr. P.Ravindra Pai, 
Repayment term 
Repayable in B4 monthy in 72 insealiments tartng from Sarch 2024 

Interest rate - 1330 % P.a 

State Bank of india Cradit Faciity - 
Callwteral Security Dotaily 

Worgage of residential wilsy - & BME Bow Vills #7/8/9, K12/13/14, 3 BHE Twin Villa T1 of Contury Wisteriun ot Kacuthanamale ¥illage, Hesaigatts Habl, 
Yelahanks Tolak, Sergaluru in the nams of M/ Century Northside. 

Corporate Guarantee of Centuny Juint Developments Pyl [1d | and personal guaraniee of Mr. P.Ravindra Pal. 
Ragayrznt terms - Regayable on Demand 
interest rate - 10.15% p.a 

Adl the plece and pattel of immovable commertksl propeny bosrng old site no, 745 And rew ton ambss 745G, Khata no RLO/BAS2/E9/37 105111 formed in w.ne 
63/2, B3 measiing 1217 78 square meters Stuated #t chikkasane village, anneshwars gram panchiryat. devanahalll taluk, Bangastore rural district pwned by 
WS Praborui Temury propenes 

The Compatty has susiled secured avardratt facility of which autstanding & on 313t March, 2025 i Rs. 125,001,976/ to Wultan Souharda Credit Cooperutive 
Limited, Sengaluru. s 1.978/- being current maturities of lang term debt s unider Creditors, The Facility s secured by way of hypethecation of Varant 
Convarted in oy numbery 11,72, 23825 Messuring 3 Acres in v : A in the muame of BS Canara Entenprisey, Vilued at 53,32 
crores - continuing Security. 

¥ 
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CENTURY JOTNT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes an sccounty i Lakbs 

16 Other nom-curremt Rabiities 
Particulars As at Ag ot 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Peefynglatsle Jvird Develaprmeed Agrouaurms (epost 000 .00 

“x 1] 
Testad 

CURRENT LLARILITIES 

17 Borrowings 
ek s Aot 

31 March 1023 31 March 2024 

Loans repayable on demand. 

Secured: 

Intay corporate depostt fream athim T5.00 S075.00 

Umerured: 

It corporabe depoit trom other Compinist 

Lowna from Promoten £, 304.50 6.904.50 

Unsecured loans: 

That Limsstuced doam of ICD trom others carry an isterest rate of 12% p.a 

18 Trade payables 
Fartculars An M 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Total oulitanding Sues of mcro enterprives and 

wrmall ertmeprite, 

Total cutvianding dues of crediton other than micro 1134 49 061135 

erviErRrises anvd enall Enerp e 

Total —000 OEILDS 

For the Year ended 31-03-202% =" 
[Particulan Dutstandeng For Followsng Parties from Due Dute of Payment | 

heuthontyenr | 1o02vess | Ziedvess | MOTtheed 
1) MSME . - z A 

i} Oy 340 T [T 1.208.06] 7,034.45] 
Thiaputed Cuns - MGME = . " . » 

[iv] Dingaibed Dues - Doy E _ - - : 

3AE7.Z7 735.77 #0338 1,308.06 7,004,409 

For the Yesr ended 3103 2024 

|Partaeutars Outstanding For Following Parties from Due Date of Paymant 1 

hessthantiywar| 1to2veans | 2m3vean l__._!_._.._.i__...- Tou| 

|t} Comams = 15,079 R4 1,100 BIRES 3061195/ 
{]) Disgucted Dues - MSME : . = i 
(1w} Dilspurted) Diss - Othians . 
Total Z007R.TI R01.88 1,100.00 [T 30.611.35) 

19 Other financial Habilithes 

Particulan i iy 
31 March 2025 51 March 2024 

Cutrpnt maturities of long-term debd (Mefer Note No. 15) £.08% 30 4243183 
intgrest decrued 115697 
Book cwerdralt 1,050 57 TEA AN 

Oy Matiimies A BTy 315800 

Fayurbly 10 related parties 30,9123 20,3559 
Dverdrawn capitsl secount In Partnarship Moms 1404 60 AT 

Security Deposit 11 0a 1104 

Tou A7 70w 
Y Othier carvent Rabilstr. 

A at faoat 
Farticutary 

7 A1 March 2025 31 March 2004 
Advngs reteived for sals of propernes AZhH 43743 1395620 
Statutewy Lees pryatie Lo SEAN 78176 36,62 

Paryabbie to Asiociation 1 [~ vt R ) 27607 26598 



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes on accounts T in Lakhs 

21 Revenue from operations 

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Sale of Services: 

Income from property developmient (net of taxes) 10,696.77 9510.12 

Incoms from sale of land 4,288.23 514.04 

Income from sale of right in properties f Land . 14.38 
Income from professional services 6.94 762 

Other Operating revenue: 

Share of profit from partnership firms 330 18.17 

Other operating income 336.78 258.85 

Property maintenance incorme 127.19 E L E ] 

Contractual Projects 84.61 33210 
Total E& Eflfl.n 

22 Other income 
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 331 March 2024 

Interest incame 5.734.17 1,602.51 

Dividend from mutual funds 0.34 133 

Miscellaneous Income 27.06 219.03 

Total !& 1,822.86 

Cost of sales 

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Cost of construction 7,526.21 333388 

Land cost 820.22 1,651.40 

Cost of contruactual projects 406.74 327.82 

Buyback cost . 180.50 
Purchase cost of plots/units . 415.20 

Operating Expenses 308.11 237.23 

Tou So6LT7___ Si%08 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes on accounts T in Lakhs 

24 Finance costs 

Particulars Yaar Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

*interest Expense on Borrowings 591.89 24,497.65 

Interest expense -Others 305931 1,686.91 
Othars Hnance Cost 3,189.66 115.99 

Total 

*amount excludes capitalisation of borrowing cost amounting to T 4,880.42 Lakhs (previous year: ® 19,858 98 Lakhs) 

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Depreciation BS.67 B3.74 

Total 85.67 8374 

26 Other expenses 

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Alidit fee 15.12 8.32 

Legal and professional 53.31 26.42 
Rates and taxes 54.94 100,60 

Brokerage and commission 3299 1167 

Rent 487 3a.66 

Insurance 0.B8 215 

Share of loss from partnership firm 591 778.40 
Repairs and maintenance 43 65 3562 

Printing and stationery 1.69 188 

Sales and marketing expenses 496 263 

Miscellaneous expenses 24.89 6897 

Bad debts S27.97 . 

775.19 1,083.29 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Motes on accounts T in Lakhs 

il mmwm 

Particulars As at Asat 

la) 
(&) 
le) 
(d) 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Commitments : 

Capital commitments (Net of advances) . 
Contingent llabilities (to the sxtent not provided for) : 

Clairms againgt Company rot acknowledged as debts 

Disputed Income Tax B.099.25 8,035.45 

Disputad Service Tax 408 32 435.80 

Disputed GST E . 

Corporate guarantee tor [pans taken by proup entities 10,150,00 1,02,150.00 

Ownership Utle in lands owhed by partnership firms In which the Company ks a partner is subject to 
closure/settlement of certain cases. Further, these frms have receivod caims for damages/delays. Based on legal 

advice, the management k of the view that none of the above will result in financial outfiow to the Company. 

Outstanding guarantees issued as at 315t March 2025 ks ® 1,01.50.00.000/- (P.Y. Mar-24 % 10,21,50,00,000/-given for 
loan taken by partnesship fioma/halding frelated companies 

27(a] The Company carries out its Besiness ventures through submdisries, Jaint Ventures and other entithes. The funds 
regjulied for Lhe projects in those entities are secured through financial guarantess amounting 1o 
®1,01,50,00,000/- {Previous Yeat Mar-24 % 10,21,50,00,000/-) issued by the Company and accordingly, no guarantee 
commission by charged for such guarantees. Considering the model of execution of the projects through such entities, 

Auditors' remuneration 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Statutory audit fees 400,000 4,00,000 

Tax sudit fees 1,00,000 1,00,000 

Interim audit fees 250,000 - 

Lmited review audit fees 3,50,000 - 

Total 11,00,000 5,00,000 

Earnings per share 

Basic and diluted earnings/ (loss] per share is calculated by dividing the profit/ (loss) attributabile to sauity holders of 

the Company by the weighted average of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

a) Basic eatning por share 183 

From continuing operations attributable to equity shareholders W 

Total basic earning per share 1.83 (B.48) 
b) Diluted earning per share 
From continuing operations attributable to equity shareholders - L 
Total diluted earning per share 183 {B.28) 
) Reconciliation of earming used in caleulsting EPS 
Basic earning per share 

Profit attributable to the squity sharcholders of the company used m 

catculating basic Earning per share 

- From continuing operations S 4,544,259 {21,049.03) 

4.544.29 (21,049.03) 
Diluted eaming per share 

Profit attributable to the equity sharcholders of the company used in 

calculating basic Earning per share 

- From contihulng operations 4544 29 {21.042.03) 

i 458829 - [21.049.03) 
d} Weighted average number of shares o 

Weighted average number of shares used for caleulating bakic and i\ 
Diluted earning per share M 1481.06 i ) 248106 

. " et 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Maotes on sczounts 

15. Fair Valus meawrsments 

I Financlal imtremants by category % in Lakhs 
mm#flflWufifl March 2025 were a5 follows: 

Particulars Note Cont TRl ATOC | Amortised cost ""'m"'"'"‘ Total Fair vikoe 

m 1EY YIAE0 57 05 - =01 51501 

|Trade recetvabies ] - . . 4,733.45 4,733.45 4,733,45 
[Cash and cath equvaients ] - - . 11122 44 11,132.44 1112344 
ther hank balandes B - 1451 1451 1451 

| Lostis 4810 66,195 65 66,195 65 66,195.65 

{Others Financml suarny 11 - = 60801 44 G080 48 50,807 44 

' 15,17 K18 . i 3,45.392 18 3,45,392.18 348,392.18 
Trade payables 18 - 7.034.49 7034 49 7,034 83 
¢ financial liatilitses 

[Tatiuding Cutret maturities of 19 - - 39,047 81 35,047,81 0,047 81 
termn Borrowngsl 

The carrying valize of finandal insiruments by categories a5 at 31 March 2024 were a5 follows: 

Partios Note Cont TR AToD Amortised Total Carrying Yotal Felr vl 

ot witlure 

|Einancisl pisety 
Irspatments 187 #1158 9,21 3685 - B57.63 85763 
 Trade recewables 8 . - . L1817 13517 513517 

€ash and cash equivalents ] . . 113287 113287 2,13287 
Otiver bnk batanzes 9 7.018.72 7m872 7.018.72 
Logns 41D 1730714 1130718 1. 307.18 

(Crhwers Financial sty i1 - 4R 630.52 48,530 52 AR.630.57 

*Iflw 15.17 &19 183,008 61 1.83,028.91 183,008.91 
payables 18 30.611.35 0,611.35 30,611.35 

Orther inancial Rabifities 

(Exciuding l:ufrm Aty it of 15 - 1964912 549 13 1% 64913 

Long Term Bormowirngs) 

UL The management syurssed that the fair volue of covh and caih equivalents, trads 
spproaimate the carrgng smount Lergely due to wthor dorm maturity of thess 
whith the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing 
Othes mwnmmfiwmmmflwm i 
of jhe imestmants. ' 

bles, foans, ather financial assets, trade pavables and ather fnarciel Rabilities 



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE UMITED 

Motes an sccounts 

il Fair values hierarchy 

Financial axsets snd finoncial libdithes are measured at fair value in the financial staternent and ars grouped into theee leveh of a Tair value beerarchy, 
The three Levels are defired Based on the staarvability of significant inpiuts to the measurement, a5 follows: 
Level 1° quoted prices (unadjusted) in active marksts for financial instruments. 

Leved 2: inputa othet than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are cbiervable for the asset or kabllity, either drectly or indirectly. 

Level 3: unobmervable inputs for the aset of Rabdiny 

Ghven below are the Lair values based on their hierarchy € in Lakhs 
Carrying Amount As ot 31-03-2025 Carrying Amount As at 31.03-2024 

Particutars Note = on s on ) 
$1.03-2025 Level 1 Level 2 31-03-2024 Lewel 1 Level 2 

Financial Assety measured at 

Fair value 

- through Dther Comprehensive 

imvesments messured al cost) i i 

- throwugh Profit and Lows 

Ineessrmanty (Exchides , % . 3 

irvestments meswred at cost) i E 

Financial Assets not measured at| 

Fair valus® 

Trade recenablin B 4,733.45 - - 5.125.17 E . 

Cash and cash aguivalents 9 11.122.44] - - 13287 - . 

Other bank balances 4 14.51 » - 70872 - - 
Loans 4 A10 b6, 19565 - - 1730718 - . 

Mhers Financial susets 11 60,801 44 - - 48.630.52 . 

Finarcial Liabilftes not 

meaiured at Lair value® 

- Curment 15 11,068 801 - - 5441133 - - 
- Non-Curment 15 335,123 38 13532338 128,617 58] 128,617 58 

[ Trade payabies u 703445 . : 30,611.35 
(ther financial liabiliti=s 36,047 81 9,648 12 
'mmnnmmhmmmwm}wmmMummmmum:mnmm“mhr 
and thort betm bormowings etc), because thelr corying amounts are  ressonable apgroxmation of Far value. 
. Valuation technigus used 1o determing fair value 

1) Financial instruments carried 21 amortined cost such as instruments, trade receivables, cash and ather financial auets, borrawings, trade payables and othar financial 

ilabilities are consdered to be same as their fair values, due 1o their short term nalure. 

21 The fair values for security deposits were caleulated based on cash flows discounted using current lending rate. 

3) The investrment included i Lewal 3 hisrarchy have been valued 8t cos® appraach 1o arrive at the Tair values as there is 2 wide range of possible fair valus messurement 

and the cost represunts estimate of falr value with in that range considesing the purpose and restriction on the transferadility af the instruments 
4) The use of ditcounted cash Nlow method for convertible Preference shares. 
5] For financial assets and lfabiifties that are measured a1 %ab wilue, the carnging fnountsare sgual t the far valulis-—t___- 

& 
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes on sccounts 

34{l) Interest in Other Entitles 

. Name of the entity : l:nmmull As at v As at I “','l I'I'"'I sl L "H:": .“"""""" "'""l / 
" 31-03-2025 31-03-2024 e 

1 |Century Alrport City Indin 98% 98% Subsidiary Line by Line Partnership Firm 

2 |Century Star India 95 48% 95 48% Subsidiary Line by Ling Partnership Firm 

3 |Century Pragati India 96% S6% Subsidiary Line by Ling Partnership Firm 
4 wry Chimes \nvdia 7% ST% Suibsiliary re oy Line Parypesshivp Frm 

5 |Century Contral India 9% 29% Subsidiary Line by Ling Partnership Firm 

& |Fai Electronics Private Limited india 95% 95% Subsidiary Line by Line Private Limited Company 

7 [Space |llusions (formeriy known as Satya Investments) India 99% o Subshdiary Line by Line Partnership Firm 

8 |Suruchi Proporties Private Limited India 5% 95% Subsidiary Ling by Ling Private Limited Company 

§ |Contury Northalde India 9% 9% Subsidiary Ling bry Line Parinirship Firm 

10 |Prakruti Century Properties india IB% 9% Subsidiary Line by Line Partnership Firm 
11 |Century Shilton Ventures india 50% S0 loint venture Equity Method Partnership Firm 
12 |Horizan Office Spaces India S0% S0% Joint venture Equity Method Partneérship Firm 

13 [Vigneshwara Estates India 25% 25% Associate Equity Method Pacinership Firm 

14 |Sarmeeara Retirement Living LLP India 0% 50% Joint venture Eqyuity Mathod Limited Liability 

o i Partrershilp 
II-5::':..'\._._...— — .E‘ ;\. 

> 

| —
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(i Summary of subsidaries Joint ventures and associates 
Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs 

Pacticaidnss Century Airport City 

1-Mac-25 il-Mar-24 

Current Assets 1,989.51 1,999.47 

Current Liabilities 1,743.79 1,752.76 

Met Current Assets 245.72 246.72 

Non Current Assets 1.96 1.96 

Non Current Liabilitles - - 

Net Non Current Assets 1.96 1.96 

Net Assets 247.68 248.67 

Accumulated NCI 32.35 32.37 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue - 

Other Income = 0.04 

Profit/{Loss) (1.03) (0.98) 
Other Comprehensive Income - - 

Total Comprehensive iIncome (1.03) (0.98) 

Other Consolidation adjustments - . 

Profit / [Loss) to Non Controlling Interest (0.02) {0.02) 

Summarised statement of Cash flows 

Cash flow from Operating activities (10.00) 15.71 

Cash flow from Investing activities - - 

Cash flow from Financing activities 0.04 5.32 

Summarised Balance Sheet R in lakhs 

Century Pragati 

PR 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Current Assets 1,069.65 1.069.65 

Current Liabilities 234.33 233.89 

Net Current Assets 835.32 B835.76 

Non Current Assets 0.66 0.66 

Non Current Liabilities . - 

Net Non Current Assets 0.66 0.66 

Net Assets 835.99 B836.42 
Accumulated NCI 157.04 157.06 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue 

Other income - . 

Profit/(Loss) (0.44) (0.24) 
Other Comprehensive Income - - 

Tatal Comprehensive Income (0.44) (0.24) 
Other Consolidation adjustments - - 
Profit / (Loss) to Non Cantrolling Interest (0.02) (0.01) 
Summarised statement of Cash flows 

Cash flow from Opnrxl:lnfimivitiu 

Cash fiow from Investing activities - 

|Cash fiow from Financing activities . - J#Jf 



Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs 

Particul Century Chimes 

i 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Current Assots 249.84 290,90 

Current Liabllities 540.23 657.56 

Net Current Assets (290.40) {366.65) 

Non Current Assets 451 451 

MNon Current Liabilities 240.80 100.00 

Net Non Current Assets (236.29) (95.49) 

Net Assets (526.68) (462.14) 

Accumulated NCI (147.91) (126.57) 
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue 375.17 

Other Income - 0,00 

Profit/[Lass) (44.78) 8334 

Other Comprehensive Income - . 

Total Comprehensive Income (a4. 83.34 

Other Consolidation adiustiments - L 

Profit / {Loss) to Non Controlling Interest (1.34) 2.50 

Summarised statement of Cash flows 

Cash flow from Operating activities 44.13 219.29 
Cash fiow from Investing activities . - 
Cash fiow from Financing activities (43.26) (220.04) 

Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs 

Century Central 

e 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Current Assets 0.69 0.64 

Current Liabillties 45985 469.16 

Net Current Assets (469.16) (468.53) 

Nan Current Assets 2,012.50 201250 

Non Current Liabilities - . 

Net Non Current Assets 2,012.50 2,012.50 

Net Assets 1,543.34 1,543.97 
Accumulated NCI (38.91) (38.89) 
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue 35.01 

Other Income - - 

Profit/|Loss) {2.02) 3,59 
Other Comprehensive Income - . 

Total Comprehensive Income {2.02) 1.59 

Other Consolidation adjustments = . 

Profit / (Loss| to Non Controlling interest (0.02) 0.04 
Summarised statement of Cash flows 

Cash flow from Dperaling activities (1.33) 38.80 

Cash flow from Investing activities - - 
Cash flow from Financing activities 1.38 {38.80) 
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Summarised Balance Sheet X in lakhs 
Pai Electronics Systems Private 

PR 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 
Current Assets 614.43 B56.66 

Current Liabilities 21.95 20.34 

Net Current Assels 592.48 636.32 

Non Current Assets 1,327.26 1,287.04 

Non Current Liabilities 285.00 285.00 

Net Non Current Assets 942.26 1,002.04 

Net Assets 1,534.74 1,638.36 

Accumulated NCI 16.74 B1.92 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue 

Other Income - - 

Profit/|Loss) (103.63) (102.64) 
Other Comprehensive Income - = 

Total Comprehensive Income (103.63) (102.64) 
Other Consolidation adjustments - - 

Profit / {Loss) to Non Controlling Interest (5.18) {5.13) 
Summarised statement of Cash flows 

Cash fiow from Operating activities (2.08) {121.32) 
Cash flow from Investing activities - . 

Cash flow from Finam:lrg activities 1.01 109.75 

Summarised Balance Sheet 2 in lakhs 

Space lllusions (formerly known as 

Particulars Satya Investments) 

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Current Assets £94.32 1,074.35 

Current Liabilities 518.13 627.92 

Net Current Assets 176.20 a46.44 

Non Current Assets 30.69 30.03 

Non Current Liabllities 241.00 100.00 

Net Non Current Assets (210.31) (69.9 

Net Assets (34.12) 376.47 

Accumulated NCI (137.03) {113.26) 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue B4.61 33210 

Other Income 0.00 0.02 

Profit/{Loss) (277.27) 267,50 

Other Comprehensive Income = . 
Total Comprehensive iIncome [277.27) 267.50 

Other Consolidation adjustments - - 

Profit / (Loss) to Non Controlling Interest {2.77) 2.68 

Summarised statement of Cash flows 

Cash flow from Operating activities b8.68 £8.46 

Cash flow from Investing activities Fa - . 
Cash flow from Financing activities b (156.71) 20.97 

¥/ 
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Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs 
Northside 

i 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 
Current Assets 14,066.33 9,661.61 

Current Liabilities 21,099.89 5,796.00 

Net Current Assets (7,033.56) 3,865.61 

Non Current Assets 137718 B94. 80 

Nan Current Liabilities 1,251.67 1,192.97 

Net Non Current Assets 125.51 (298.17) 
Net Assets (6,908,05) 3,567.44 
Accumulated NC! 7,930.55 10,555.20 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue 2,408.19 431,25 

QOther Income 404.02 406,88 

Profit/(Loss) 1,697.34 369.56 

Other Comprehensive Income . i 

Total Comprehensive Income 1,697.34 369.56 

Other Consolidation adjustments - - 

Profit / (Loss) to Non Controlling Interest 16.97 3.70 
Summarised statement of Cash flows 

Cash flow from Operating activities 15,189.79 {2,326.91) 

Cash flow from Investing activities 40.67 {46.53) 
Cash flow from Financing activities {12,137.45) 2,655.29 

Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs 

Century Star 
PN 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Current Assets 36,614.81 35,265.08 

Current Liabilities 22,447.79 26,124.72 

Net Current Assets 14,167.02 13,140.36 

Nan Current Assets 136.06 57.91 

Non Current Liabilities 9.881.74 10,531.99 

Net Non Current Assets (9,745.68) (10,474.09) 
Net Assets 4,421.34 2,666.27 

Accumulated NCI 305.18 (946.18) 
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue 6,883.93 940.61 

Other Income 7.89 12.68 

Prafit/{Lass) (229.70) (1,162.13) 
Other Comprehensive income . - 

Total Comprehensive Income (229.70) (1,162.13) 

Other Consolidation adjustments - 3 

Profit / (Loss) to Non Controlling Interest (10.38) (52.53) 
Summarised statement of Cash flows 

Cash flow from Operating activities = 5,862.66 5,064.74 

Cash flow from investing activities %3 - - 

Cash flow from Financing activities b (5,026.35) (5,205 83) 

& 
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Summarised Balance Sheet Tin lakhs 

Prakruti Century Properties 

P 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Current Assets 3.742.62 3,490.41 

Current Liabilities 3,119.41 3.079.68 

Met Current Assets 623.22 410.72 

Non Current Assets 1,705.24 1,745.62 

Non Current Liabilities 688.59 637.98 

Net Non Current Assets 1,016.65 1,107.64 

Net Assets 1,639.87 1,518.37 

Accumulated NCI 2,231.03 1,798.77 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue 188.01 258.50 

Other Income 0.79 5.59 

Profit/(Loss) (204.03) {74.01) 

Other Comprehensive Income - - 

Total Comprehensive income (204.03) (74.01) 

Other Consolidation adjustments - - 

Profit / (Loss) to Non Controliing Interest (4.08) (1.48) 

Summarised statement of Cash flows 

Cash flow from Operating activities (413.98) (485.27) 

Cash flow from Investing activities - . 
Cash flow from Financing activities 403.91 496.36 

Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs 

lars Suruchi Properties Private Limited 

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Current Assets 75,306.34 60.645.30 

Current Liabilities 33,087.79 11,368.22 

Net Current Assets 42,218.55 49,277.08 

Non Current Assets 7.274.44 71.207.15 

Non Current Liabllities 49,503.60 56,593.97 

Net Non Current Assets (42,229.16) (49,386.82) 

Net Assets (10.61) (109.73) 
Accumulated NCI {0.53) (5.49) 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

RHevenue - - 

Other Income 3,264.25 5.49 

Profit/|Loss) 99.12 (19.14) 

Other Comprehensive Income - - 

Total Comprehensive income 99.12 {19.14) 
Other Consolidation adjustments - - 

Prafit { (Loss) ta Nan Controlling interest 495 (0.9} 

Summarised statement of Cash flows 

Cash flow from Operating activities 7,175.81 (48,906.82 

Cash flow from Investing activities - - 

Cash flow from Financing activities ] {10,291.08) 56,594.06 
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Summarised Balance Sheet Tin lakhs 

Samsara Retirement Living LLP 
G 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Cash and Cash equivalents - - 
Other Current Asseis 35.40 35.40 

Total Current Assets 35.40 35.40 

Total Non Current Assets - = 

Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities{ Excluding Trade payables) 4.42 9.61 
Other Current Liahilities 5.98 5.68 

Total Current Liabilities 10.40 15.29 

Non Current Liabilities - - 

Financial Liabilities( Excluding Trade payables) - 
Other Non Current Uabilities - 

Total Non Current Liabilities - - 

Nit Assets 25.00 20.11 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue - 

Other Income - 30.00 

Total Income - 30.00 

Expenses 

Depreciation - 

interest Expenses 

Employee Cost - 
Income tax expenses - - 

Other Expenses 0.51 0.24 

Total Expenses 0.51 0.24 

Profit/(Loss) (0.51) 29.76 
Other Comprehensive Income - - 

Total Comprehensive Income (0.51) (2.59) 

Reconciliation 1o Carrying Amounts 

Samsara Retirement Living LLP 

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Jflpen'mi Net Assets 20.11 {9.65) 

Capital introduced/ (withdrawn) 5.40 0.00 

Profit for the year {0.51) 29.76 
Profit for the Previous Years - . 

Other Comprehensive income - 2 

Clnsirufi Assots 25,00 2111 

Group's Share in Net Assets 64.80 59.66 
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Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs 

Vigneshwara Estates 

s 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Cash and Cash equivalents 35,24 43.68 

Other Current Assets 211.46 207 .45 

Total Current Assets 250.70 251.13 

Total Non Current Assets 2791 28.15 

Current Liabilities - - 
Financial Liabilities( Excluding Trade payables) 3.96 6.06 
Other Current Liabilities 225.44 229.08 

Total Current Liabilities 230.40 235.14 

Non Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabllities( Excluding Trade payables) - 

Other Non Current Liabilities - - 

Total Non Current Liabilities - - 

Net Assets 48.21 44.14 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue - A 

Other Income : 

Total Income . 

Expenses 
Project Expenses - 0.89 

Depreciation 0.24 .28 

Interest Expenses 0.00 0.01 

Empioyee Cost - - 

Income tax expenses - - 

Other Expenses 119 1.51 

Total Expenses 1.43 11.68 

profit/(Loss) {1.43) (11.68) 

Other Comprehensive income . . 

Total Comprehensive income {1.43) (11.68) 

Reconciliation to Carrying Amounts 

Estates 

P 31.Mar-25 31-Mar24 
|Opening Net Assets 44.14 54.80 
Capital introduced/ (withdrawn) 5.50 1.02 

Profit for the year (1.43) {11.68) 
Profit for the Previous Years - - 

Other Comprehensive Income - - 

|Closing net Assets 48.21 43.14 

Group's Share in Net Assets [234.23) (239.38) 

o 
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Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs 

Century Shiltan Ventures 

i 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Cash and Cash equivalents 8.15 5.78 

Other Currenl Assets 2,815.08 1.B63.86 

Total Current Assets 2,823 1,870 

_1_’uul Non Current Assets . - 

Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilithes{ Em;ludlng Tradé payables) B.73 110.40 

Other Current Liabilities 450.38 167.97 

Total Current Liabilities 459.11 278.37 

Mon Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabliities{ Excluding Trade payables) £56.02 - 

Other Non Current Liabilities - - 

Total Non Current Liabilities 656.02 - 

Net Assets 1,708 1,591 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 
Revenue - 

Other Income 

Total Income - | 

Expenses - 

Degreciation - 

|nterest Expenses 0.05 

Employee Cost . . 

| Ipcome tax expenses - . 

Other Expenses 247 0.07 

Total Expenses 2.56 0.07 

Profit/(Loss) (2.56) (0 
Eflur Comprehensive Income - - 

Total Comprehensive income {2.56) {0 

Reconcillation to Carrying Amounts 

Century Shilton Ventures 

F—" 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 
[Opening Net Assets 1,591.27 1,317.37 
Capital introduced/ (withdrawn) 119.39 273.97 

profit for the year [2.56) (0.07 

profit for the Previous Years . (0.01) 
Other Comprehensive Income . - 

Closing net Assets 1,708 1,591 

Group's Share in Net Assets 73099 614.02 

3 
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Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs 

. Horizon Office Spaces 

P 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 
Cash and Cash equivalents 18.80 6.95 

Qther Current Assets 384717 312205 

Total Current Assets 3,865.97 3,129.00 
Total Non Current Assets 359212 3,051.75 

Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities| Excluding Trade payables] 1,520.56 233.54 
Other Current Liabilities 1,740.14 1,700.20 

Total Current Liabilities 3,261 1,934 

Non Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabiiities( Excluding Trade payables) 3,456 4,068 

Other Non Current Liabilitles - . 

Total Non Current Liabilities 3,456 4,068 

Net Assets 741.79 179.33 

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue ¢ 

Other Income 14,28 

Towal income 14.28 - 

Expenses 

Depreciation - - 

Interest Expenses 24.43 0.11 

Employee Cost 

Income tax expenses - - 

Other Expenses 0.45 0.22 

Total Expenses 24.88 0.33 

Profit/(Loss) (10.59) (0.33) 

Other Comprehensive income - . 

Total Comprehensive income {10.59) (0.33) 

Reconciliation to Carrying Amounts 

Particulars Haorizon Office Spaces 

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Dpening Net Assets 17933 : 
Capital introduced/ (withdrawn) $73.05 177.66 
Profit for the year (10.59) 10.33) 
Profit for the Previous Years - . 

Other Comprehensive income 

Closing net Assets 741.79 177.33 

|Group's Share in Net Assets 132.31 137.37 

¥ 
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35 Additional information pursuant to para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of consolidated financial statements. % in lakhs 

Net Assets FY 24-25 Net Assets FY 23-24 
As a % of Asa % of 

Name of the entity consolidated Amount consolidated Amount 

net assets net assets 

Parent 
1|Century laint Developments Private Umited | 116.39%] (66,999 571 123 8%| (80,490) 
Subsidiaries - : 

1 |Century Airport City -3.40% 1,958.12 -3.3% 1,980 
2 |Century Star -23.15% 13,327.74 -19.3% 11,593 
3 |Century Pragati -1.45% 835.99 -1.4% 836 

4 |Century Chimes 0.94% (539.98) 0.8% (475) 
5 |Century Central -2.79% 1,606.64 -2.7% 1,607 
6 |Pai Electranics Private Limited -2.69% 1,546.89 2.7% 1,650 

7 |Space Wusions armerly known as Satya lovestrments) 0.19% 108.25 £0.9% 519 
8 [Suruchi Properties Private Limited 23.42% (13,479.92) 22.9% {13,786) 
9 |Century Northside 13.88% (7,992.94) -5.8% 3,483 

10 |Prakruti Century Properties -2.87% 1,654.83 -2.5% 1,512 

Minority interest in all subsidiaires 10,408.51 | -18.9%| 11,395 | 

TOTAL (57,565.45)] 100.00%) (60,175.90)) 



i~ 
Century Joint Developments Privata Limited 

Notes on accounts 

36 Related parties 

{1} Names of related parties and description of relationship: 

(a) Heiding company - = o o 

(e} Joint Ventures 

{d) Associate Entities 

{e) Parmership Firm in which company is @ partner 

mnflmmmlnm&mmamMMn 

interested 

Wi Lakhe 

Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 

Fal Flectronics Systems Private Limited 

Suruchi Properties Private Limited 

Century Airport City 

Cemury Central 
Century Chimes 

Century Northside 
Century Pragati 
Century Star 

Prakruti Century Properties 

Space Musion 

Horizon Office Space 

Sarmsara Retirernent Living LLP 

Century Shifton Ventures 

Vigneshwara Estates 

Century Bangaiore City Centre Private Limited 
Cemury Bullding indusiries Private Limited 

Century Downtown Private Lmited 

Cantury Dwallings Private Limited 

Century Living Private Limited 

Century Prime Properties Private Limited 

Century Property Management Campany Private Limited 

Century Sheftors Dewolopers Private Limited 

Century Silicon City Private Limited 

Courtland Properties Private Limited 

Fortune Pal Software Private Limited 

Geetanjali EMective Realty Soiutions Private Limited 

Hebbal Properties Private Limited 

Indilang Developers Bangalore Private Limited 

Model Farm Houses Private Limited 

MNavarang Property Developers Private Limited 
Supernoes Arena Private Limited 

Archway Realty LLP 

Bana Eco Works LLP 

Beinor Landicapes LLP 

Century Arlane Tower LLP 

Century Capital Partners LLP 

Century Tralls (1P 

Noblenova Reaity Ventures LLF 
Realkraft Vientures LLP 

Steflarnest Realty Ventures LLP 

South Techperk LLP 

Spectra Spaces LLP 

Talreja Realry LLP 

Triveda Investment Advisory Services LLP 

Vistanes) Vipntures (LFP 

Accent Enterprises 
Akruthi Enterprises 

Canara Education Society 

Canara Enterprinss 

Canara Housing Development Company 

Contury Arcade 

Camtury Austral 

Century Celeste ‘#y 
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Century Joint Develepments Private Limited 

Notes on accounts 

% in Lakhs 

Other related parties In which the directors, promoterns and rolatives are 

intesested | Continued) Century Hillvinw 

Century Towsss 

(&) Promotess F. Satish Pal 

ih) Relative of Promoters #. Dayananda Pai 

(i} Kby managsment personnel Mahesh Prabibu 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Notes on scrounts 

& in Lakhs 

36 () Relsted party transactions 
Year Ended Year Ended 

s 31 March2025 | 31 March 2024 
[ICD (fram)/to holding company 
Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 9,235.05 15,293.27 

Investments in / {drawings from)| capital of partnership firms 

Century Corbel 70,22 483 

Horizan Office Spaces {5.06) 1373 

Samsarn Atirement Living LLP 24 1468 

Share of profit/ (loss) in partnership firm 
Century Corbel - i 

|Century Silican City - (755.34) 

Horiron Office Spaces [5.30) {0,16) 

Samsara Retirement Living LLP (0.28) 1488 

| Shart-term loans and advances - Given to refated parties 

Century Dwellings Private Limbited 2.531.10 8.797.75 
Century Shefton Developers Private Limited 2594402 2.000.00 

Hebbal Proparties Private Limived 1.0X.87 - 

inthivand Developers Bahgators Private Limited 6610 BE2.00 

Interest income from related party 

Contury Dwollings Private Limited 530 . 
Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited L567.77 916.07 

Century Sheltors Developers Private Limited S00.71 - 
Hebbal Properties Private Limited in 

(Received)/Paid from partnership firms on retirement 
|Cmhfl Austral {23,00)( (81.00) 
Century Caleste (7.23) 

fiabilities - Recelved/(Paid) to related party 
Hebbal Properties Pvt Ltd (3,565.00) . 
Hariron Office Spaces (606.54) (858.52) 
Madhuvan Farm Houses - 0.34) 

Century Sheitors Developers Pyt Lid 27.47 [165.25) 
Century Prime Properties Put Lad (3271} . 
Century Arcade (1.18) 118 

Arctraay Realty LLP (89.47) . 

Century Austral (62.44) (3101) 
Cantury Prime Properties Private Limited [62.40) - 
Cantury Sheltors Devalopers Private Limited 6,622.46 (7,737 6a) 

Silicon City vt Lid (428.65)] 397493 

De. P Dayananda Pai [0.89) {0,89) 
Geatanjali Effective Realty Solutions Pvt Ltd 948.13 (249 .96) 

Inditand Developers Bangalore Pvt Ltd 259,61 (263.458) 

Township Promoters 10.53 (50.84) 
Canara Housing Development Company (12.483.13) 122871 
Talres Realty LLP {225.72) {1,351.22) 
Contury Real Estate Holdings Pyt Ltd [6.95) FER 

Swaostik Bullders & Developers ST f2.11) 9.84 
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MNotes on aceounts 

L ini Lakhs 

Trade Recelables 

|Geetanjali Effective Realty Solutions Private Limited (3.05) 

Other Recelvables - Given/(Recovered) 

Akruthi Enterprises 285.25 1,880.50 
Canara Education Society - 929 

Canara Housing Development Company 357682 {3.07R.72) 

Century Prime Propertias Private Limitad 453.45 546,55 

Annapurnestwan Investments 441 3490 

Century Real Estate Holdings P Ltd tlfi.ifl| 163.79 

Talreja Reafty LLP {3.49) {140.17) 

Geetan|ali Effective Realty Solutions Pvt Ltd £6.38 (606.14) 

Century Real Estate Holdings Pvt Ltd - (1.823.25) 
Accent Enterprises 162 24.74 
Bana Eco Waorks (1.23)| 1383 

Belnor Landscapes LLP 68.89 . 

Canara Enterprises . 11.04 

Century Arcade 63.08 148.17 

Century Arlane Towers LLP 0.06 . 

Century Bangalore City Centre Pyt Ltd . 1.04 

Century Building Industries Pvt Lid 161 194 

Century Capital Partners LLP 115.00 141,00 
Century Downtown Pvt Ltd 28209 131169 
Certury Dwellings Pyt Ltd 160.02 . 

Century Landmark . 139112 

Century Living Private Limited 365.46 - 
Century Megatity . 11645 
Century Property Management Co. Pyt Ltd, 0.03 . 

Century Realties 012 g 

Century Towers 951 100.12 

Century Tralls LLP 55.75 168 

Chamundi Enterprises 0.90 12.39 

Coastal Enterprises - 0.10 

Courtland Properties Pvt Ltd 163.03 1013 

Focus Properties . oor 

Fortune Pai Software Pyt Ltd 5.63 0.63 

Hebbal Properties Private Limited 134.84 . 
Madhuvan Farm Houses 2435 3139 

Madel Farm Houses Pyt Ltd . 205 

Nalanda Enterprises 16.06 v 

Mavarang Property Developers Pvt Lid 064 10.54 

Nohlenova Realty Ventures |LLP is1 v 

Pai Electronic Systems (P) Ltd 0.03 12.12 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 

Notes on accounts 

% in Lakhs 

Other Receivables - Given/(Recovered) | Continued) 

Prestige Century Landmark 2054 403,93 

Realoaft Vemtures P e 29765 

SNS Towers {0.81) 063 

South Techpark LLP . 7.3 

5P and Co 318 6.26 

Spectra Spaces LLP 517 30493 

Sreenivisa Enterpiises - 15.81 

S| Krishna Enterprives EEN: ] - 

Stellarmest Realty Ventures LLP 5.54 " 

Sunrise Enterprises - 0.81 

Supernova Arena Private Limited 52.50 1313 
Tribhuvan Enterprises 227.90 . 

Triveda Capital Trust .61 - 

Triveda Investment Advisory Services LLP 1793 1462 

Vidyanidhi Education Trust 127 25.09 

Vidyashilp Academy (088} o070 
Vidyashilp Enterprives - FAL] 

Vidyashilp International School = 2530 

Siddivinayaka Entemrivay oar - 

Vidyashilp North Camgius. 3251 220 
Vidyashilp University 149.02 495999 

Vinayaka Bullders & Developers 108.17 T04.34 

Vinayaka Enterprises 121.74 0.12 
Vistanest Ventures LLP 0.01 . 



Century loint Developments Private Limited 

Notes on accounts 

T in Lakhs 

36 (i) Amount outstanding as at the balance sheet date 
As ot As at 

Particetes 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 
|ICD (from)/to holding company 
Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 14,528.32 1529327 

Investment in partnership firms 
Century Corbiel {L17037)| (1,240 58) 
Horiron Otfice Spaces 13231 13r.37 

Artirament Living LLP 65.20 60,16 

Short-term loans and advances - Given 

Cantury Dwellings Private Uimited 1131884 8,787.75 
Century Sheitors Developers Private Limited 2798402 2.000.00 
Hebbal Properties Priviate Limited 1.020.57 . 

indiland Developers Bangalore Private Limited T48.10 682,00 

{Loan From Promoters 

P. Satish Pal 264430 2,644.30 

P. Ravindra Pai 425988 415908 

|P. Ashwin Pai 0.23 0.23 

Long-term loans and advances - Deposits given under joint development 

[Century Silicon City Private Limited 10,000,00 10,000.00 

Recelvables from partnership firms (company retired as partner] 

Cantury Austral 488,03 51103 

Century Celeste 216335 2,163.35 
Paraag Constructions & Developers — Retired Partner LB21.16 282116 

Other lishilitles 

Hebbal Properties Pyt Ltd 3,565.00 . 
Horizon Office Spaces 1,465.06 BS&.52 
Madhuvan Farm Houses 0.34 0.34 

Century Sheltors Developars Pvt Ltd 237.28 264,75 
Century Prima Properties Pvt Ltd nn . 
Century Building Industries Pvi Lid 4.10 410 
Century Calegte To.03 n0m 

Surya Builders & Developett 18.00 12.00 

Vinayaks Bullders & Develppers 287.42 2R7 42 
Century Arcade 118 - 
Archway Realty LLP a9.47 - 

Century Austral 144.68 8124 

Century Prime Properties Private Limited f2.40 - 

Century Sheitors Developers Private Limited 111519 7.737.64 
Cantury Sillcon Clty Pyt Ltd 4,407.59 3.978.93 

Dir. P Dayananda Pal 583.14 582 25 
Geetanjall Efective Realty Solutions Pt Lid 411.49 519.63 

indiland Developers Bangalore Pvt Ltd 156.90 456,51 

Maohini B, Pal 381.75 381.75 

Towiship Promoters 4031 50.84 

Canara Housing Development Company 16,202,00 3,708 87 
Talrejn Realty LLP 157683 1.351.22 

|Cantury Real £state Holdings Pvt Ltd 9.4 .29 

Swastik Buliders & Developers 8.72 9.84 

Trade Receivables 

|Geatanjali EMective Reaity Solutions Private Limited & 105 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 
Notes on accounts 

% in Lakhs 

{Other Receivables 
Akruthi Enterprises 2173.03 1887.77 
Canara Education Society 9.29 9.29 
Canara Housing Development Company 29,194,086 25,617.24 

Century Prime Properties Private Limited 1,000.00 546,55 
Annapurneshwar) investments I8N 33.90 

Century Celeste 6.00 600 
Century Real Estate Holdings P Ltd 147.42 163.79 

Talreja Realty LLP 1m 450 
Geetanjall EMfective Realty Solutions Pyt Ltd 4,030.42 3.964.04 
Century Real Estate Holdings Pvt Ltd 349.04 34904 
Surya Builder & Developers 0.50 0.50 

Accent Enterprises 2B8.36 .74 

Bana Eco Works - 183 
Belnor Landscapes LLP (5. - 
Canara Enterprises 2104 11.04 

Cemtury Arcade 21724 148.17 

Century Ariane Towers LLP 0.06 - 

Century Bangalore City Centre Pyt Ltd 1.04 1.04 
Cenmtury Bullding Industries Pvt Ltd 8.05 144 

Century Capital Partners LLP 256,00 141.00 
Century Downtown Pyt Lid 1593178 131169 
Century Dwillings Pyt Ltd 160,02 - 
Century Hiliview B58 B58 
Century lnde 2.13 9.13 
Century Landmark 308 O 1,391.12 1,391.12 
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited 
Notes on accounts 

% In Lakhs 

Other Recelvables (Continued) 

Cantury Living Private Limitad 365.46 . 

Centuty Megacity 11645 116.45 
Century Property Management Co, Pvt Litd, 0.03 . 
Century Realties 0.12 . 

Century Towers 109.74 100.12 
Century Trails LLP 57.84 1.69 
Chamundi Enterprises 1329 1238 
Coastal Enterprises 0.10 Q.10 
Courtland Properties Pyt Ltd 264 32 101.31 

Focus Properties 0.07 0.07 
Fortune Pal Software Pyt Ltd 166.25 160.63 

Hebbal Properties Private Limnited 137.84 100 

Madhuvan Farm Houses 16251 138.16 
Model Farm Houses Pvt Ltd 205 205 
Malanda Enterprises 16,06 - 

Navarang Property Developers Pt Ltd 11.18 10.54 
Noblenova Realty Ventures LLP 351 . 
Orchard Developers 556.21 556.21 
Pai Electronic Systems (P Ltd 12.15 1212 

Prestige Century Landmark 421.46 402.93 

Realkraft Ventures LLP 335.26 197.65 

SNS Towers (0.18) 083 

South Techpark LLP 17.19 27.39 

5.Pand Co 9.45 6.26 
Spectra Spaces LLP 35.10 3093 

Sreenivasa Enterprines 15,81 1581 
Sri Krishna Enterprises £ ] - 
Stellarnest Realty Ventures LLP 5.54 - 

Sunrise Enterprises 0.80 .80 

Supernova Arena Private Limited 7589 23.40 
Surya Bullders & Developers 0.04 0.04 
Tribhuvan Enterprises pra k] . 
Triveda Capital Trust 0.01 . 

Triveda investment Advisory Services LLP 3255 1462 

Vidyanidhi Education Trust 1636 1509 
Vidyashilp Academy {0.18) 0.70 

Vidyashilp Enterprises 118 119 

Vidyashilp International School 2530 2530 

Siddivinayaka Enterprises 0.07 + 

Vidyashilp Narth Campus 35.11 220 
Vidyashilp University 649 01 459.99 
Vinayaka Bullders & Developers B47 34 LB 

Vinayaka Enterprises 121.B8 0.12 

Vistanest Ventures LLP 0.01 . 

37 Balances in parties account are subject to confirmation and consequent adjustments, if any, on reconciliation. in the opinion 
of the managsmant, the adjustments, it any, would not be material, 

33 Share of profit / loss in partnership firms 
The Company recognises its share of profiy/{loss) in partnership firms when the same is debited / credited to the capital or 

current account in the books of the partnership firm and the company’s entitlement to withdraw or recelve the profit i 

estabilished. The partnership deed of the partnership firms contain 2 clause that the profit/(loss) earned from the operations 

of the partnership firm shall be retained in the “undistributed profit/(ioss) accaunt” in the Firm and shall not be transferred 
to partners’ capital account / current account till the time tha project a 
mthWhhmMmmflumffium 
partners till such time the same is credited |/ debited 1o thewr capital / o o 
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Century joint Developments Private Limited 
Notes on accounts 

41 

% in Lakhs 

In view of the above. the Company has not recopnised Its accumulated share of losses incurred by the partnership firms amounting to 
% 665,34,68,012 {previous year: ® 80,95,20,218) and its share of profit amounting ta ¢ §,66.82.640 (previous year: ® 10,70,21,303 ) as at 

The year ended 31 March 2025, 

Disclosure relating to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006: 
_ Asat As ot 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
The principal smount and the Interest due thereon temaining unpald to any 
supplier a5 at the end of each accounting vear included in: 

|Principal amount due to micro and stall emterprises Interest due on above 

mwmmflwflummmflmmdmmnl 

Act, 2006 dlong with the amgunts of the payment made to the supplier beyond 
appointed day, 

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 

payment (which have been pald but beyond the appointment day during the| 

year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006, 

flu:mmufirflamflumdfidmmflnflmfiflhmddmr 

Thi armownt of further interest romaming doe and payatle even in the succeeding 

years, until such date whien the interest dues as above are actually pald for the 

1mmmmnammmmmnmfl-mnm 

2006 

The Company has disclosed the suppliers who have registered themselves under 

"Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 to the sxtent 

thay have confirmed and redied upon by the auditors. 

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issped an office memarandum dated 26 August 2008 which recommends 

that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in thelr correspondence with its customers the Entrenrensurs Memarandum 

Number a3 allocated after filing of the Memorandum in accordance with the ‘Micrs, Smafl and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 
2006° (the Act’). Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at 31st Mar 2025 has been made 

in the financial statements based on infarmation received and available with the Company. Further in view of the Management, the 
impact of Interest, If any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the At s not expected to be materal, The 

Company has not received any claim for interest from any supplier as at the balance sheet date. 

The previous period figures have blso been reclassified, regrouped; recast to confirm to curment year's dissifiction. 

Al figures in the financials are roundsd off and disclosed in Indian Rupees Lakhs. 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Hiremath & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm registration No.: DOTOBSS 

Hiremath Somashekharayya 
Propristor 

Membership No.: 203338 o I | DIN-03DGE5394) 

UDIN - J540 3338 Rvu T bobis 

Place: Bangalore Ajay 5 Makam 

Date: 30-05-2025 Cornpany Secretary 
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